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CHAIRMAN’S MESSAGE

It gives me immense pleasure to welcome all of you to the Eighth Annual General Meeting of DFCCIL. The
Directors' report and audited Financials Statements of the Company for the year ended 31st March 2014
togetherwith the Auditor's Report have already been circulated toyou.

My association with the Organization is now more than a year and | feel privileged to be a part of such iconic
project. | take the pride to present before you the progress of the project for the period under review.

1. The total capital expenditure incurred in FY 2013-2014 was ¥3590 Crores. The cumulative capital
expenditureincurredsinceinception of the projectis 310351 Crores.

2. DFCrequires 10667 hectares of land spread over 3338 Kms for both corridors. Progress of land acquisition
upto 31.03.2014 is approximately 96%. A total award for 9603 hectares of land with compensation
amountingtoI6110 Crore has beenissued.

3. The Company is marching steadily ahead towards the achievement of its goals and has made following
notable progressduringtheyearunderreview;

A. Physical work of Earthwork & Bridges between New Karwandiya to Durgawati stations has been
completed except small stretches where land is not available due to court cases etc. The track
linkingis completed for30 Kmsand restisunder progress.

B. Out of the construction of 54 bridges between Vaitarna and Utaran of WDFC, the work of
construction of 26 main bridges has been completed.

C. A contract for Design and Construction of Important Bridge across river Sone on EDFC was
awardedin November'2013 and work of Sinking of Wellsin progress.

D. Acontract for Design and Construction of Rail Flyover and other infrastructural works in different
stretches between Dehri-on-Sone & Mughalsarai of EDFC in the states of Bihar and Uttar Pradesh
was awarded and theworkisin progress.

E. The Concession Agreement, defining relationship between MoR and DFCCIL, was signed on
28/2/2014.
F. The Loan Agreement covering Tranche-1 of Phase Il of WDFC for 136.119 billion ¥ was signed

duringtheyearwith JICA.
G. World Bank has sanctioned a loan of 1100 million USD for EDFC-2 which covers the funding

of Bhaupur- Mughalsarai section. The process of sanctioning of loan for EDFC-3 covering
Khurja-Ludhianasection has beeninitiated by the World Bank during fiscal year 2014-2015.
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H. During the year 2013-14, 122 candidates joined DFCCIL through open market recruitment. In
addition, 51 posts were filled from amongst serving Government/PSU employees through
immediate absorption. All the 173 candidates were provided the prescribed initial/induction
training.

l. DFCCIL's Integrated IT system/ERP was inaugurated on October 28, 2013. A state of the Art Data
center has been connected with all the 14 CPM locations by using either VPN or MPLS (Multi-
Protocol Label Switching) based WAN (Wide Area Network).

J. Various training programmes were organized for capacity building and enhancing the skills of
officials.

K. An amount of Rs.18 Lakh allotted for CSR activities during the year 2013-14 was spent by
providingtrainings and computer literacy to PAPsin all the four selected Project Implementation
Units (PIUs).

I would also like to inform you that as per the guidelines issued by Department of Public Enterprises (DPE) on
Corporate Governance for Central Public Sector Enterprises (CPSE) in May 2010. “ A Report on Corporate
Governance” and “Management Discussion and Analysis Report”, forms the part of the Annual Report for the year
ended 31st March 2014. The Company is committed towards ensuring that business ethics and values are
adhered to.

Acknowledgments

| thankfully acknowledge the cooperation and support extended by various Directorates of the Ministry of
Railways, Zonal Railways, other Ministries under the Government of India, the State Governments and its
Departments and sincere efforts putin by all Officers and staff of the Company.

Further, | would like to express my sincere thanks to the stakeholders of the Company for their support. I sincerely
express my gratitude to my colleagues on the “Board” for their valuable advice and their unstinted support and
cooperation.

I must place on record my sincere thanks to our lending agencies, Bankers and Business Associates for their
cooperation and support to DFFCIL. | am sure that with our dedicated efforts, it would be possible to achieve the
mission of the Company by pursuing the Company's motto of Sincerity, Speed and Success, through a focused

approach.

Sd-
Date :19.09.2014 Arunendra Kumar
Place: New Delhi Chairman
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NOTICE

NOTICE is hereby given that 8t Annual General Meeting of the Members of Dedicated Freight Corridor
Corporation of India Limited will be held on Friday, 19th day of September 2014 at 16:00 Hrs. in Committee
Room, 2nd Floor, Rail Bhawan, Raisina Road, New Delhi-110001 to transact the following business:

ORDINARY BUSINESS

1. To receive, consider and adopt the audited Financial Statements, Audited Balance Sheet as at
31st March 2014, Statement of Profit & Loss Account for the year ended 31.03.2014 along with the notes
to the Financial Statements together with the Directors' and Auditors' Report and comments of the
Comptroller and Auditor General of India thereon.

2. To take note of the appointment of the Statutory Auditor of the Company appointed by the Comptroller
and Auditor General of India for the year 2014-15 by adopting the following resolution.

“Resolved that Members be and hereby took note of appointment of M/s Baweja & Kaul, Chartered
Accountants as Statutory Auditor of the Company for the financial year 2014-2015 by the Comptroller
and Auditor General of India, on a remuneration as may be decided, by the Board of Directors on the
recommendation of the Audit Committee.”

SPECIAL BUSINESS
3. To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification, the following resolution as Special
Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 180 (1)( c¢) and other applicable provisions, if
any, of the Companies Act 2013 read with the relevant Articles of Articles of Association of the Company,
the consent of the Company be and is hereby accorded to the Board of Directors of the Company
(hereinafter called “the Board” and which term shall be deemed to include any Committee, which the
Board may have constituted or hereinafter constitute to exercise its powers including the powers
conferred by this resolution and with the power to delegate such authority to any person or persons) for
borrowing from time to time, as it may think fit, any sum or sums of money not exceeding Rupees Sixty
Thousand Crores in aggregate or equivalent thereto in any currency (including the monies already
borrowed by the Company) on such terms and conditions as the Board may deem fit, notwithstanding
that the monies to be borrowed, together with the monies already borrowed by the Company, exceed
the aggregate, for the time being, of the paid up capital of the Company and its free reserves, that is to
say, reserves not set apart for any specific purpose.

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board be and is hereby authorized to do all such acts, deeds and things
and to sign all such documents as may be necessary, expedient and incidental thereto to give effect to
this resolution.”

Place: New Delhi By Order of the Board
Date: 04.09.2014

Sd/-
Meenu Kapoor
Company Secretary

I ANNUAL REPORT 2013-2014



°
Dedicated Freight Corridor
T e IR Corporation of India Limited

Note:

1. The relative Explanatory Statement pursuant to section 102 of the Companies Act, 2013 (Act) in respect
of the business under Item Nos. 3 of the Notice, is annexed hereto.

2. A Member entitled to attend and vote at the Annual General Meeting (AGM) is entitled to appoint a
proxy to attend and vote instead of himself and the proxy need not be a Member of the Company. The
instrument appointing the proxy, in order to be effective, must be deposited at the Company's
Registered Office, duly completed and signed, not less than FORTY-EIGHT HOURS before the meeting.

3. The Notice of the AGM along with the Annual Report 2013-14 is being sent by electronic mode to those

Members whose e-mail addresses are registered with the Company, unless any Member has requested
for a physical copy of the same. For Members who have not registered their e-mail addresses, physical
copies are being sent by the permitted mode.

EXPLANATORY STATEMENT IN RESPECT OF THE SPECIAL BUSINESS PURSUANT TO SECTION 102 OF

THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013

ITEMNO.3

1. In terms of section 179(3) of Companies Act, 2013, the Board of Directors of a company shall exercise the
power to borrow monies on behalf of the company by means of resolutions passed at meetings of the
Board.

2. In terms of - Section 180 (1) ( c) of Companies Act, 2013, - The Board of Directors of a company shall

exercisethe following powers only with the consent of the company by a special resolution,

(c) to borrow money, where the money to be borrowed, together with the money already borrowed by the
company will exceed aggregate of its paid-up share capital and free reserves, apart from temporary loans
obtained fromthe company's bankersin the ordinary course of business:

Provided that the acceptance by a banking company, in the ordinary course of its business, of deposits of
money from the public, repayable on demand or otherwise, and withdrawable by cheque, draft, order or
otherwise, shallnotbe deemed to be a borrowing of monies by the banking company within the meaning
ofthis clause.

Explanation.—For the purposes of this clause, the expression “temporary loans” means loans repayable
on demand or within six months from the date of the loan such as short-term, cash credit arrangements,
the discounting of bills and the issue of other short-term loans of a seasonal character, but does not
include loansraised forthe purpose of financial expenditure of a capital nature.

-Section 180 (2) of Companies Act, 2013, Every special resolution passed by the company in general
meeting in relation to the exercise of the powers referred to in clause (c) of sub-section (1) shall specify
the totalamount up to which monies may be borrowed by the Board of Directors.

In terms of corresponding section of Companies Act, 1956, the Company had already obtained the consent of the
members by means of an Ordinary resolution passed at the 4th Annual General Meeting of the Members of the
Company held on29.09.2010.

3. The World Bank Loan for EDFC-2 and EDFC-3 will be availed directly by DFCCIL instead of back to back
loan by Government of India/Ministry of Railways like EDFC-1.

4, In terms of section 180 of the Companies Act, 2013, the power to borrow money is to be exercised by
means of a special resolution. The Members approval is solicited on item no 3 above, None of the
Directorsincluding MD, Independentand Nominee /KMP are interested in the proposed resolution.
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PROXY FORM

Iy [T A ) PN being the member of
Dedicated Freight Corridor Corporation of India Limited, hereby appoint
Y T PRI o | A
......... or failing him/her.........coociiiiiiiiiiiiiiOf @S my/OUr
proxy to attend and vote for me on my behalf at 8th Annual General Meeting of the Company to be held
on Friday, 19th day of September 2014 at 16:00 Hrs. in Committee Room, 2nd Floor, Rail Bhawan,
Raisina Road, New Delhi-110001 and/or at any adjournment thereof.

Signed this...... dayof............. 2014, Signature......ocvvviiiivenininnnn,

Ledger Folio.............. No of Sharesheld ..........cccovviiiiiiiiiiiiiien

Name o e ee e e e ee e e aeaea e e aeaeneae st enaeaeseeneneaeneaeenenenean Re‘ 1/_ Revenue
St

AArESS & et e e =11

NOTE:

The Proxy in order to be effective must be received by the Company at the registered office, not less than
48 hours before the time of the meeting. The proxy need not be amember of the Company.
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DIRECTORS' REPORT

Ladies /Gentlemen,

Your Directors have pleasure in presenting the Eighth Annual Report of the Company along with the Annual
Accounts for the year ended 315t March 2014.

1) SUMMARY OF ANNUAL ACCOUNTS 2013-14

Financial Statements for financial year 2013-2014 are prepared in accordance with the Companies (Accounting
Standards) Rules, 2006 and Schedule VI to the Companies Act, 1956 in terms of General Circular dated
04.04.2014. The Corporation has incurred the following expenditure during the year 2013-2014:

A) Expenditure on Project Execution

As on 31st March, 2014, the Cumulative expenditure on Project Execution is ¥4169.21 Crores which includes
Fixed Assets 39.39 Crores, Capital Work in progress 31561.32 Crores, Assets under Development ¥7.63 Crores
and Capital advances ¥2590.87 Crores. The gross expenditure during the year 2013-14 on project execution is
$1852.00 Crores which includes tangible assets ¥2.26 Crores, assets under development ¥4.94 Crores, Capital
Advances ¥1283.59 Crores and Capital Work in Progress ¥561.21 Crores.

During the year the balance of Development Account ¥121.94 Crores has been transferred to Capital work in
progress.

2) SOURCES OF FUND

A. Capital Structure

As on 31st March 2014, the Authorized Share Capital of Company stands at ¥8000,00,00,000 (Rupees Eight
Thousand Crores) divided into 8,00,00,000 (Eight Crores) Equity shares of ¥ 1,000/- each.

As on 31.03.2014, the Company's paid up Share Capital was ¥2707,74,00,000 (Rupees Twenty Seven Zero Seven
Crores Seventy Four Lacs only) divided into 270,77,400 (Two Crores seventy lacs seventy seven thousand four
hundred only) Equity Shares of 1000 each and Share Application Money was %¥1007.93 Crores. The Paid up
Capital of the Company has been enhanced on account of equity contribution from Ministry of Railways.

B. Funding
(i) Phasel(Vadodara - Rewari) 920 km & Phase Il (Vadodara - JNPT and Rewari - Dadri) 564 km (JICA) -
Consultancy

The Loan Agreement ID-P205 for Engineering Services Consultancy (Phase ) for Two Billion Six hundred six
million Japanese Yen for Vadodara - Rewari section of 920 km was signed with JICA and fund to the tune of
%114.14 Crore have been utilized up to 31.03.2014. Another loan Agreement ID-P212 for Engineering Services
Consultancy (Phase 1) (Vadodara - JINPT and Rewari - Dadri) - 564 km for One billion six hundred sixteen million
Japanese Yen was signed with JICA and ¥50.06 Crores have been utilized in this loan up to 31.03.2014.
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ii) Phasel(Vadodara - Rewari) 920 km (JICA)-Construction

The Loan Agreement ID-P209, first trench for construction in the Phase | for Ninety Billion two hundred sixty two
million Japanese Yen signed with JICA and ¥579.73 Crores have been utilized in this loan up to 31.03.2014.

iii) TheLoanAgreement for WDFC Phase-Il (Main Loan).

The Loan Agreement ID-P229 has been signed during the year for One thirty six Billion One hundred nineteen
million Japanese Yen with JICA and with this funding arrangement for entire WDFC has been tied up.
No expenditureisincurred upto 31.03.2014 against this loan.

iv)  Funding for Mughalsarai-Kanpur-Khurja-Ludhiana section (1131 Kms) and Khurja-Dadri Section of
Eastern Dedicated Freight Corridor.

. World Bank “in principle” has already agreed to finance Eastern Dedicated Freight Corridor from
Mughalsarai - Ludhiana. Total Loan for the project agreed was US$ 2.725 billion Out of which, US$ 975
million loan for Phase | Project of Eastern DFC from Khurja-Bhaupur (343km) vide Loan No. 8066 IN has
been signed and ¥242.14 Crores have been utilized in this loan up to 31.03.2014.

. For Bhaupur - Mughalsarai (EDFC-2 World Bank has already approved Loan for US$ 1100 million, Loan
agreement is under process of signing. Technical negotiation for Eastern Dedicated Freight Corridor I
project was held on 01.10.2013 which was upgraded to negotiation and project appraisal document
issued on 01.03.2014. Loan No. 8318 -IN for USS$ 1100 Million was sanctioned for EDFC Project - 2 from
Bhaupur - Mughalsarai.

. Advance Procurement for EDFC -3 Project was agreed by World Bank during February 2014 and
General Procurement Notice (GPN), Pre-qualification document for Civil Works Contract Package 301 &
302 (Pilkhani - Sahnewal, Khurja - Dadri Section) were issued. Project Appraisal and negotiation will be
taken up after triggers for EDFC -3 Project are met.

3) PROGRESS OF THE PROJECT

A. LandAcquisition and Social Safeguards Measures

DFC alignment is passing through 9 states and 61 districts in the Country. On Eastern Corridor, DFC alignment
from Dankuni to Ludhiana passes through the states of West Bengal, Bihar, Jharkand, Uttar Pradesh, Haryana,
Punjab. The Western Corridor will traverse the distance from Dadri in Uttar Pradesh, via Haryana, Rajasthan,
Gujarat to JNPT in Maharashtra.

DFC requires 10667 hectares of land spread over 3338 Kms for both corridors. On the Eastern DFC, it is spread
over a length 1301 Kms spread over an area of about 3805 hectares (excluding Sonnagar-Dankuni which is
spread in a route of 538 Kms covering and an area of 1002 hectares) and on Western DFC, it is spread over a
length of 1499 Kms, and an area of about 5860 hectares. Being notified as a Special Railway Project, land
acquisition for the project is governed by the Railways (Amendment) Act, 2008 (RAA 2008).

Progress of land acquisition upto 31.03.2014 is approximately 96% (excluding Sonnagar-Dankuni section) and
above 90% on overall basis. A total award for 9603 hectares of land (WDFC: 5600 ha out of 5860 ha and EDFC:
4003 ha out of 4807 ha) with compensation amounting to ¥6110C (WDFC: 33675 Cr., EDFC: Y2435 Cr.) has been
issued.
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Notifications under section 20A and 20E of RAA 2008 have been completed for the entire EDFC except in
Sonnagar-Dankuni section, the land acquisition of which started late, but 20A for 788 hectare has been issued
out of 1002 hectare. However, the notification u/s 20A of RAA-2008 has been completed for the entire WDFC.

As per section 20-0 of the Railway (Amendment) Act, the National Rehabilitation and Resettlement Policy, 2007
is to be adopted. The Ministry of Railways has issued Entitlement Matrix which covers category wise various
entitlements to be given to Project Affected Areas (PAPs) based on the relevant provisions of NRRP-2007. The
compensation package offered by DFCCIL is one of the best in the Country which includes, e.g. additional
assistance to take special care of weaker sections like SC/ST/Vulnerable groups. Disbursement of 3156 Crores
against resettlement and rehabilitation has also been completed during the year.

Due care has been taken to avoid or minimize land acquisition and involuntary resettlement impacts by
exploring all viable alternatives and to ensure adequate rehabilitation package and expeditious
implementation of rehabilitation process. DFC has a well formulated Resettlement Policy Framework (RPF) to
take appropriate resettlement and rehabilitation measures for persons/household adversely affected due to
implementation of DFC project. Social Impact Assessment studies have been conducted for EDFC & WDFC to
meet the World Bank & JICA safeguard policy. During the year 2013-14, Resettlement Action Plan (RAP) and
Environmental Assessment (EA) Report including Environmental Management Plan (EMP) of Mughalsarai-
Bhaupur (APL-2) of EDFC were finalized & approved. The same have since been cleared by the World Bank. Wide
publicity of the same was made by uploading the same on DFCC's website as well as distribution to the Project
offices of the section. Hindi version of Executive Summary of EA report & EMP of APL-2 have also been uploaded
on DFCCIL website & widely circulated in the project area.

Three NGOs were appointed in EDFC-2 for implementation of RAP, preparation of Micro Plan and resolution of
various grievances of PAPs. During the year, a Social & Environment Monitoring and Review Consultant
(SESMRC) for APL-1 was appointed for monitoring of implementation of RAP & EMP. All environmental
clearances for EDFC have already been obtained. Work in APL-1 section of Bhaupur-Khurja has been started and
implementation of RAP & EMP is being ensured during construction. EMP implementation is monitored through
PMC, DFCCIL field office and SESMRC. Tree cutting to clear ROW, obtaining statutory clearances for opening
Borrow Pits & Quarry are in progress at work sites as per requirement.

Needs and concerns of the Project Affected Persons (PAPs) are addressed by emphasizing their participation
and by extending necessary support to them in the R&R process. The Grievance Redressal Mechanism provides
for addressing legitimate concerns / problems of affected individuals and groups who may consider themselves
deprived of resettlement or rehabilitation benefits as available under the Resettlement Policy Framework
designed for the implementation of DFC project. For grievance redressal, an Ombudsman has been appointed.
Grievance Redressal Committee (GRC) has been constituted for both Khurja - Bhaupur & Bhaupur-Mughalsarai
sections at Project level and district level. The Committee constituted at project level is posted at DFCCIL
website. Besides Arbitrators have also been appointed in each district to look into the grievances pertaining to
compensation of land.

B. Major Contracts
1. Progress of Ongoing Contracts

During the period under review, the company has the following major contracts under progress:
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WESTERN CORRIDOR
(A) Works Contracts: Equity Funded

A work of Design and Construction of Important and Major Bridges (54) of Western Freight Corridor between
Vaitrana and Utran (approx.200Kms) on Vasai-Baruch section in the states of Maharashtra and Gujarat, India
has been awarded on lump sum contract basis. (Contract Agreement No.HQ/EN/WC/Bridges/D&B/1/Soma,
dated 17-03-2009).

. The work of construction of 54 Bridges spread between Vaitarna to Uttran in a stretch of 200 Km. awarded
to M/s Soma Enterprise Pvt. Ltd. at a total cost of Rs. 605.15 Crore is in progress. The scope of work
involves design and construction of 54 Major and important bridges. Out of 54 bridges, 8 bridges are
important. Among these important bridges 02 bridges fall in Maharashtra and 06 bridges fall in Gujarat.
Among 46 remaining major bridges, 18 major bridges fall in Maharashtra and 28 major bridges fall in
Gujarat. Out of 54 bridges, 29 bridges on Pile foundation and 25 bridges on Open foundation.

. The work of construction of main bridge has already been completed at 26 no. of bridges. Present

progress of work is 57.17%. The work is schedule to be completed by 15.06.2015 with the revised cost
Rs.667.81 Crore.

— BN emn
-

Y m et iy
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(B) Consultancy Contracts: Equity Funded

The contract Agreement (Contract Agreement No.HQ/EN/WC/Bridges/PMC/1/Span, Dated (12-06-2009) for
Project Management Consultancy for Design and Construction of Important and Major Bridges (54) of Western
Freight Corridor between Vaitrana and Utran (approx.200Kms.) on Vasai-Baruch section in the states of
Maharashtra and Gujarat was executed on 12-06-2009. The Currency of the Contract has been extended upto
December, 2014 and theworkisin continuation.

(C) Consultancy Contract: JICAFunded

1.  Aconsultancy contract for Engineering Services Consultancy (ESC) for the work of construction of WDFC
Phase-1 i.e. from Rewari to Vadodara was awarded to a consortium led by Nippon Koei, Japan at a total
cost of JPY 179.56 crores +INR 39.61 crores. The scope of work includes providing consultancy services for
planning,engineering design and procurement for WDFC Phase-1

e Theworkcommencedon 13.06.2010 and isexpected to be completed in the year2014-15.

2. Aconsultancy contract for Engineering Services Consultancy (ESC) for the work of construction of WDFC
Phase-2i.e.Vadodara-JNPT and Rewari-Dadri was awarded to a consortium led by Nippon Koei, Japan ata
total cost of JPY 107.00 crores + INR 30.27 crores. The scope of work includes providing consultancy
servicesforplanning, engineering design and procurement for WDFC Phase-2.

» Theworkhascommencedon30.12.2011andisin progress.
3. Project Management Consultancy (PMC) for WDFC phase-1 (Rewari-Vadodara)

e The process of consultancy contract for Project Management Consultancy (PMC) for WDFC Phase-1
(Rewari-Vadodara) was initiated during the year 2012-13 when Expression of Interest (EOI) was called
from interested consultants. Consequent upon successful completion of EOI process, Request for
Proposal (RFP) wasissued to shortlisted consultants on 08.04.2013.

e Proposalswerereceived on28.06.2013. Evaluation of proposals was completed during the year2013-14
and the PMC contract was awarded to a consortium led by Nippon Koei, Japan at a total cost of JPY
274.47 crores+INR388.42 croresin February 2014.

» Thescopeofworkinvolvessupporting DFCCILinimplementation of 922 km long WDFC Phase-1 through
stages of design, construction, testing and commissioning. The role of PMC will be that of Engineer in
Design-Build Lump Sum contracts of WDFC Phase-1.

e ContractwasexecutedinMarch2014 and workcommencedin April2014.

4, Project Management Consultancy (PMC) for WDFC Phase-2 (JNPT-Vadodara and Rewari- Dadri)

« The process of consultancy contract for Project Management Consultancy (PMC) for WDFC phase-2
(Rewari-Dadri and Vadodara -JNPT) was initiated during the year 2013-14. Expression of Interest (EOI)
was called frominterested consultants and shortlisting of consultants was finalized during 2013-14.

» RequestforProposals (RFP) has beenissued to shortlisted consultants and the tender is expected to be
finalized during2014-15.
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e The scope of work involves supporting DFCCIL in implementation of 555 km long WDFC Phase-2
through stages of design, construction, testing and commissioning. The role of PMC will be that of
Engineerin Design-Build Lump Sum contracts of WDFC Phase-2.

(D) Works tenders: JICA Funded
WDFC Phase-I (Rewari - Vadodara)

1. Combined Package CTP-1& 2 ( Rewari - Iqbalgarh)
» Tender for this 625 km. long package was awarded and contract executed in August 2013 at a value of

approx. Rs. 6700/- crore.

e Thework has since commenced and is in progress.

2. SplBridge Package-3A (Steel Bridges across Rivers- Mahi & Sabarmati)

« Tenders have been invited for Special Bridge Package CT P-3A involving two important bridges in
Igbalgarh-Vadodara section in the state of Gujarat. The scope of work includes design and
construction of 585 m long bridge over river Mahi and 536 m long bridge over river Sabarmati.

» The approximate cost of work is about Rs 300 cores and the construction period will be about three
years.

« Theongoing bid process had to be cancelled and fresh prequalification (PQ) was initiated.

e The fresh PQ process was successfully completed during the year and Bids were invited from
prequalified Bidders.

 Bids were received on 07.03.2014 and financial evaluation of bids has been carried out and is awaiting
NOC from JICA.

3. Contract Package -CTP-3(Igbalgarh-Vadodara)

« Tenders have been invited for design and construction of Civil, Building and Track works for 297 km
long double line railway in Igbalgarh-Vadodara section in the state of Gujarat. The scope of work
includes design and construction of formation in embankments/cuttings, bridges (excluding bridges
over rivers Mahi and Sabarmati), structures, buildings, ballast and track work including testing and
commissioning on Design-Build Lump Sum price basis.

e 140 km of the alignment is parallel to the existing Indian Railways track in Igbalgarh-Pansar section
and 157 km of the alignment between Pansar and Vadodara takes detour from the existing Indian

Railways track.

» The approximate cost of the work is about Rs 5000 crores and the construction period will be four
years

e Bidswerereceived on 15.11.2013 and are under evaluation.
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WDFC Phase-ll (JNPT-Vadodara &Rewari - Dadri)

1. Contract Package-CTP-12 & 13 (Vaitarana - Sachin & Sachin - Vadodara)

» Tenders have been invited for design and construction of Civil, Building and Track works for double
line railway in Vaitarana-Sachin (CP-12) and Sachin-Vadodara (CP P-13) sections in the states of
Maharashtra and Gujarat. The length of the section is 186 km for CT P-12 and 134 km for CTP-13. The
scope of work includes design and construction of formation in embankments/cuttings, bridges
(excluding bridges covered in special bridge contract packages), structures, buildings, ballast and
track work including testing and commissioning on Design-Build Lump Sum Price basis.

e In CTP-12, the proposed DFC alignment is basically located along the existing Indian Railways
Vaitarana-Sachin section with only about 12 km planned on detour. In CTP-13, on the other hand, a
major portion of the proposed DFC alignment i.e. 87 km is on detour and the balance 47 km is located
along the Sachin-Vadodara section of Indian Railways.

» Theconstruction period for these two packages will be four years.

« Common prequalification was undertaken for these two packages CTP-12 and CTP-13 during the year
2012-13. PQ Applications were received on 06.03.2013 and the PQ Process was completed during the
year2013-14.

» On conclusion of PQ process, Bid documents have been issued to the prequalified bidders and tender
to be finalized during 2014-15.

2. SplBridge package-15A,15B & 15C

« Tenders have been invited for Special Bridge Packages CTP-15A, CT P-15B and CTP-15C involving total
12 major/important bridges and RFOs in JNPT-Vododara and Rewari-Dadri section. The scope of work
includes design and construction of 8 major bridges of total length 2109 m in CT P-15A, one important
bridge of length 1396 m over river Narmada in CT P-15B and 3 major bridges/Rail Fly-Over (RFO) of
length 776 min CT P-15C.

« The construction period for the three packages CT P-15A, CT P-15B and CT P-15C will be 182, 156 and
130 weeks respectively.

« Common prequalification (PQ) was undertaken for these three packages CT P-15A, CT P-15B and
CT P-C during the year 2012-13. The PQ Applications were received on 26.02.2013 and the PQ Process
was completed during the year 2013-14.

» On conclusion of PQ process, Bid documents have been issued to the prequalification bidders and
tender is expected to be finalized during 2014-15.

3. Contract package -CTP-11(JNPT - Vaitarana)

« Tenders have been invited for design and construction of Civil, Building and Track works for 102 km
long double line railway in JNPT-Vaitarana section in the state of Maharashtra. The scope of work
includes design and construction of formation in embankments/cuttings, bridges (excluding bridges
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covered in special bridge contract packages), structures, buildings, ballast and track work including
testing and commissioning on Design-Build Lum Sum Price basis.

» The stretch for Package 11 (JNPT-Vaitarana ) is basically located along JNPT - Panvel - Diva - Vasai
Road of Central Railway and Vasai Road - Vaitarana Section of IR Western Railway. Detours have been
planned at Kundevahal (1.5 km), at Dativali(4.04km) and at Vasai (916.8km). About 78% of the
proposed DFC alignment between JNPT and Vaitarana is passing parallel to the existing IR Central and
Western Railways and the remaining 22% of the alignment is passing through detours.

» The construction period for this package will be four years.

« The prequalification (PQ) Process for this package was initiated during the year in 2013-14 but had to
be cancelled. Fresh PQ Process has been initiated and is expected to be completed in the year 2014-15.

4. Integrated Contract Package-CTP-14(Rewari- Dadri)

» Tenders have been invited for 128 km long double line railway in Integrated Contract Package of Civil,
Building and Track works, Electrical and Mechnical Works and Signal and Telecom Works (CT P-14)
between Rewari and Dadri in the states of Haryana and Uttar Pradesh. The scope of work includes
design and construction of formation in embankments/cuttings, bridges (excluding bridges covered in
special bridge contract packages), structures, buildings, ballast, track work, traction power supply
system and signal & telecom works including testing and commissioning on Design-Build Lump Sum
Price basis.

e The proposed DFC alignment between Rewari and Dadri is away from the existing IR network and
taking detour for all the main line length of 128km.

e The construction period for this package will be four years.

e The prequalification (PQ) Process for the integrated package (Civil & Track, Electrical & S&T) has been
initiated and is expected to be finalized during 2014-15.

EASTERN CORRIDOR

(A) Works Contracts (Equity Funded) :

1. Design and Construction of formation including Blanketing, Major Bridges, Minor Bridges, RUBs, ROBs,
supply and spreading of Ballast and other related infrastructural works for Dedicated Freight Corridor
from chainage 14.108 Km (near new Karwandiya) to chainage 119.437 Km. (Near New Ganjkhawaja)
(Approximate 105 Kms) on Mughalsarai - Sonnagar section of Eastern Corridor in the states of Bihar and
Uttar Pradesh.

» Physical work of Earthwork & Bridges between New Karwandiya to Durgawati stations has been
completed except small stretches where land is not available due to court cases etc.

e Earthwork and Bridge work in Durgawati to Ganjkhawaja section is under progress.
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2. Design, procurement, Construction of Track and track related works and its testing & commissioning for
double track electrified railway line on a Design Build Lump Sum Basis from New Karwandiya (Rly. Km.
564) to Durgawati (Rly. Km. 630) approx. 66 KMs on Mughalsarai-Sonnagar Section of Eastern Dedicated
Freight Corridor.

« Contract for mechanized laying of track for 66 Kms. awarded.
+ 1,20,00 PSC concrete sleepers have been brought to site.

* 4rakesofrails arrived at site.

* 6000 nos. Rail welds completed.

» 30Kmtracklinking completed and further track linking under progress.

3. Design and Construction of Important Bridge across river Sone (approximate length 3.06 Kms), its
approaches (on both sides) and other miscellaneous works for double track electrified railway line on
Design Build Lump Sum Basis between Sonnagar (Rly.Km.549) and Dehri-on-Sone (Rly.Km.554) Railway
Stations on Mughalsarai-Sonnagar Section of Eastern Dedicated Freight Corridor.

+ Contractawarded in November' 2013.
 Design for substructure and super structure finalized.

«  Work of Sinking of Wells in progress.

4, Design and Construction of Rail Flyover near Ganjkhwaja, Formation in Embankments/Cuttings including
blanketing, Bridges (Major, Minor & RUBs), Supply and Spreading of Ballast and other related
infrastructural works for double track electrified railway line on Design Build Lump Sum Basis in different
stretches between Dehri-on-Sone & Mughalsarai of Eastern Dedicated Freight Corridor in the states of
Bihar and Uttar Pradesh in India.

« Contract awarded.
» Geotechnical Investigation & Survey work completed.

» Earthwork for formation under progress.

Track linking: Mughalsarai - Sonnagar
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Sone Bridge - Sinking of Wells OHE mast errection- Mughalsarai-Sonnagar

(B) Consultancy Contracts (Equity Funded):

1. Project Management Consultancy Services to facilitate Construction of formation including blanketing,
Major Bridges, Minor Bridges, RUBs, ROBs, Supply and Spreading of Ballast and other related
infrastructural works for Dedicated Freight Corridor from Chainage 14.108 Km (Near New Karwandiya) to
Chainage 119.437 Km (Near New Ganj Khawaja) (Approx.105 Kms.) on Mughalsarai-Sonnagar Section of
Eastern Corridorinthe states of Biharand Uttar Pradeshin India.

e PMCworkisin progress forexecution of the civil works.

2. Project Management Consultancy for Design and Construction of Track, Signaling & Telecom works,
traction power supply, SCADA, OHE and General Electrical works and its testing and commissioning for
double line electrified Railway track from New Karwandiya (Rly. Kms-564) to Durgawati (Rly. Km-630)
approx. 66 Kmson Mughalsarai-Sonnagar Section of Eastern Dedicated Freight Corridor

e PMCfortrackand systemworksisin progress.

3. Project Management Consultancy services to facilitate Design and Construction of Important Bridge
across river Sone (approximate length 3.06 Kms), its approaches (on both sides) and other miscellaneous
works for double track electrified railway line on Design Build Lump Sum Basis between Sonnagar
(Rly.Km.549) and Dehri-on-Sone (Rly.Km.554) Railway Stations on Mughalsarai-Sonnagar Section of
Eastern Dedicated Freight Corridor.

e PMCfor“SoneBridge” and “RFO &Balance Works” isin progress

(C) Works Contracts (World Bank Funded)

Design and Construction of Civil, Structures and Track Works for Double line Railway formation on Design- Build
Lump sum basis for Bhaupur- Khurja section (APL-1) was awarded in following three Contract packages:

i Civil Structures & Track Works Contract in CP 101 from Bhaupur village to Bhatura village KM 1040-
1170. The Cost of the work awarded was Rs. 1329.49 crores and the Contract agreement was signed
on24.01.2013.

ii)  Civil Structures & Track Works Contract in CP 102 from Bhatura village to Birauni village KM 1170-
1266. The Cost of the work awarded was ¥925.90 crores and the Contract agreement was signed on
24.01.2013.
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iii)  Civil System & Track Works Contract in CP 103 from Birauni village to Khurja village KM 1266 to
1367.9. The cost of the work awarded was Rs. 1012.15 crores and the Contract agreement was
signed on 24.01.2013.

« The Survey of alignment and geotechnical investigations have been completed. The Detailed Designs
are nearing completion. The works like earthwork in formation and cutting, construction of Minor and
Major bridges, supply of ballast, supply of rails and sleepers etc. have since started.

Field Laboratory at Kanpur Satellite Office near Aligarh

Rolling of embankment layer In CP 101

l._l_-?‘—__--.‘p ~T 5T Y

- LY .'F';%‘
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Completed Bank near Tundla Minor Bridge works in progress near Tundla
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Ballast Supply in CP 101

Supply of Sleepers in Bhaupur Yard Rails unloaded in Maitha Yard

(D) Consultancy Contracts (World Bank Funded)

1.  General Consultancy Services for the Work of Double Line Electrified Railway track along with Signaling
and Telecommunication System and related infrastructure for Bhaupur - Khurja section of Eastern DFC.

« GeneralConsultancy under progress for evaluation of System Works Contract.

2. General Consultancy Services for the Work of Double Line Electrified Railway track along with Signaling
and Telecommunication System and related infrastructure for Mughalsarai - Bhaupur and Khurja -
Ludhiana sections of Eastern DFC.

» GeneralConsultancy under progress.

3. Contract for Consultancy services for Project Management of Civil Structures and track Works contract and
also for System Works in Bhaupur- Khurja.

» ContractAgreementsignedon31.10.2013.
« PMCteam forsupervision of Civilworks has since been mobilized and work s in progress.
4, Quality and Safety Consultancy Services for Bhaupur - Khurja section of Eastern DFC Project.

e WorkisinProgress.
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2. Contracts Awarded
During the Financial Year

A. Works:

« Contract for Sone Bridge: Design and Construction of Important Bridge across river Sone
(approximate length 3.06 Kms), its approaches (on both sides) and other miscellaneous works for
double track electrified railway line on Design Build Lump Sum Basis between Sonnagar (Rly.Km.549)
and Dehri-on-Sone (Rly.Km.554) Railway Stations on Mughalsarai-Sonnagar Section of Eastern
Dedicated Freight Corridor. Sone Bridge at the cost of Rs. 249 Crores in the month of November' 2013.

+ Contract for RFO & Balance Work: Design and Construction of Rail Flyover near Ganjkhwaja,
Formation in Embankments/Cuttings including blanketing, Bridges (Major, Minor & RUBs), Supply and
Spreading of Ballast and other related infrastructural works for double track electrified railway line on
Design Build Lump Sum Basis in different stretches between Dehri-on-Sone & Mughalsarai of Eastern
Dedicated Freight Corridor in the states of Bihar and Uttar Pradesh in India. RFO & Balance Work at the
cost of Rs. 149 Crores in the month of December' 2013.

B. Consultancy:

e Project Management Consultancy Services for Khurja - Kanpur Section of EDFC Project - 1 was
awarded to SAI-TYPSA JV and contract signed on 31.10.2013. Contract amount - USD 2,184,200+Euro
292,500+INR 66, 76,38,900 only exclusive of Local Indirect Taxes .

* Project Management Consultancy for: Design and Construction of Important Bridge across river
Sone (approximate length 3.06 Kms), in Mughalsarai - Sonnagar Section of Eastern Dedicated
Freight Corridor.

« Design and Construction of Rail Flyover near Ganjkhawaja, Formation in Embankments/Cuttings
including blanketing, Bridges (Major, Minor & RUBs), Supply and Spreading of Ballast and other
related infrastructural works in different stretches between Dehri-on-Sone&Mughalsarai of Eastern
Dedicated Freight Corridor. Project Management Consultancy for Sone Bridge & RFO work awarded in
January' 2014 at the cost of Rs. 19 crores.

After the closure of Financial Year

a. Quality and Safety Audit consultancy Services for Bhaupur - Khurja Section of Eastern DFC Project -1 was
awarded to Mott MacDonald Ltd. and Mott MacDonald Pvt. Ltd. and contract was signed on 06.05.2014.
Contract Amount - GBP 920,056+INR 177,670,066 exclusive of Local in Direct Taxes.

3. Future Contracts

1. Works Contracts (World Bank Funded):

i Procurement action initiated for Design and Construction of Civil, Structures and Track Works for Double
line Railway formation on Design- Build Lump sum basis for Mughalsarai - Bhaupur section (APL-2).

 Firststage technical evaluationisin progress.
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ii) Procurement action initiated for Design and Construction of Civil, Structures and Track Works for Double
line Railway formation on Design- Build Lump sum basis for Sanehwal - Pilkhani and Khurja - Dadri
sections (APL-3).

« Prequalification (PQ) isin progress.

2. Consultancy Contracts (World Bank Funded):
i) Project Management Consultant for EDFC Project -2.

» EOIlInvited, Request for Proposal (RFP) issued to shortlisted consultants.
ii) Quality and Safety Audit Consultant for EDFC Project - 2.

« EOlInvited.

C. DANKUNI-SONNAGAR PPP PROJECT

It has been decided by the Ministry of Railways to construct Dedicated Freight Corridor section between
DANKUNI-SONNAGAR (540Km) through Public Private Partnership model in two phases i.e.,Dankuni-Gomoh
section (282.2Kms) as Phase-l and Gomoh- Sonnagar section (260Kms) as Phase-Il. The status of the project is
summarized as under:

. Land Acquisition: The Phase wise position of Land acquisition are as under:

Description Land Acquisition Section

20A 20E 20F
Dankuni- Gomoh | Total Requirement 547.71 Ha 547.71 Ha 547.71 Ha
section (282.2Kms) | Progress  upto 547.71 Ha 346.05 Ha 205.82 Ha
Phase -l 31.03.2014 (100%) (63%) (38%)
Gomoh - Sonnagar | Total Requirement 454.54 Ha 454.54 Ha 454.54 Ha
section (260Kms) | Progress  upto 251.58 Ha 195.00 Ha 145.00 Ha
Phase -l 31.03.2014 (55%) (43%) (32%)

The land acquisition so far have been smooth except at Balarambati mauza of Singur in Hoogly District,
Shaktigarh, Mankar, Andal & Kulti in Bardhaman District, West Bengal and Villages falling on Gaya Detour in
Bihar where Project Affecting People (PAP) are demanding additional compensation package for land
acquisition w.r.t. specified Entitlement Matrix for DFCCIL based on RAA 2008 and NRRP 2007 (revised on
13.06.2011) circulated by Railway Board's letter n0.2009/Infra/3/1/10/Pt.| dated 13.06.2011. The issue is being
sorted out in co-ordination with officials of State Govt. of West Bengal and Bihar dealing with land acquisition
and State Level Monitoring Committee.

e Detailed Project Report (DPR):
The DPR of Dankuni- Gomoh section (282.2 Kms) - Ph-1 has been prepared.
DPR of Gomoh- Sonnagar section (260 Kms) - Ph-1l is under preparation and is expected by Oct. 2014
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*  Project Estimated Cost:
» The Concessionaire Cost of Dankuni- Gomoh section (282.2 Kms)-Ph-I has been estimated at

Rs.4570.26 Crs. The estimate for Gomoh-Sonnagar section (260 Kms) - Ph-1lis Rs. 5520.72 Crs.

« Thealignment and location of New Crossing stations (5 nos) and New Junction stations (3 nos) along
with various infrastructure facilities for Dankuni- Gomoh section (282.2Kms)- Ph-I have been firmed
up. Yard plans are under finalization.

« Manual of Standards and Specifications:

« The consultancy contract for drafting of Manual of Standards & Specifications have been awarded to
M/s RITES and Draft Report is under finalization.

«  Financial Modeling:

« Based on the Terms of Reference (TOR) for Financial Modeling for Dankuni- Gomoh section Ph-I given
by Railway Board, a consultancy contract has been awarded to M/s Grant Thornton, Now, the Draft
Final report on Financial Modeling has been submitted by Financial Consultant and is under approval.

e Process for appointment of Technical Consultant & Legal Consultant to assist for PPP related works
has been initiated as per Planning Commission Model document.

D. FUTURE CORRIDORS:

Railway Board has entrusted the work of PETS (Preliminary Engineering and Traffic Survey) of following four
future corridors:

i) East - West Corridor (Kolkata - Mumbai) - 2000 Km

ii) North - South Corridor (Delhi - Chennai) - 2173 Km

iii)  EastCoast Corridor (Kharagpur - Vijayawada) - 1100 Km

iv)  Southern Corridor (Chennai- Goa) - 890 Km
The work of PETS is being carried out by M/s. RITES. During the year traffic study report and field data collection
for Southern Corridor and East-Coast corridor have been completed. The Mid-Term report of 1680 kms of North

-South Corridor and 1572kms of East-West Corridor has been submitted. The Draft PETS Report of North-South
Corridor and East-West corridor will be submitted during 2014-15.

E. CONCESSION AGREEMENT BETWEEN DFCCIL AND MOR

The Concession Agreement, defining relationship between MoR and DFCCIL, has been signed between Ministry
of Railways (MOR) and DFCCIL on 28/2/2014 after necessary reviews from Railways Board, approvals from
DFCCIL BOD duly incorporating the suggestions of DEA and Planning Commission. The concession Agreement
defines the general representations, warranties, undertakings and obligations by the Concessionaire (DFCCIL)
and the Concessioning Authority (MOR) and the areas of activities and services. “Condition Precedent” to the
Concession agreement which has been successfully fulfilled on 25.06.2014.
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As per this Agreement, DFCCIL will construct, maintain and operate the Corridors. The DFC infrastructure will be
available to all authorized rail operator on non discriminatory basis. DFCCIL shall, disseminate and promote the
market advantages of the New Railway, identity opportunities to utilize unused capacity, and encourage and
support the efforts of Authorized Rail Users to attract additional rail traffic to the New Railway. DFCCIL would
encourage, promote and support development of new rail freight terminals and freight logistics centers etc
alongside the New Railway which would enable marketing for additional traffic. DFCCIL would also facilitate
development of connectivity to new industries along the corridor. Track Access Charges will be decided by the
Tariff Regulatory Authority as and when set up.

4. COMPLIANCES
A. Rajbhasha (Official Language)

In DFCCIL Corporate Office, special emphasis is being given to ensure maximum use of Hindi in Official dealings.
During the period from 01.04.2013 to 31.03.2014 a number of activities to promote use of Hindi were initiated.

DFCC Official Language Implementation Committee meetings were organized in every quarter. A quarterly
progress report regarding use of Hindi was submitted to Railway Board for onward submission to Ministry of
Home Affairs. There is active participation in Town Official Language Committee (Public sector) Delhi meeting
on regular basis.

Rajbhasha Pakhwada was organized in DFCCIL from 14.09.2013 to 28.09.2013. During the Pakhwada different
competitions were arranged and the prizes were distributed to the first, second and third winners by the
Managing Director. Beside this, Hindi workshops were organized regularly in an effort to inculcate the habit of
doing more and more work in Hindi by the officers and staff of DFCCIL. The Website of DFCCIL is updated from
time to time in Hindi. To ensure to compliance of section 3(3) of Official Language Act, all Office Orders, Land
Acquisition and Gazette Notifications are issued bilingually.

To promote the use of official language in DFCCIL, the incentive schemes of Railway Board has been
implemented. In DFCCIL, Corporate office most of Manuals have been translated into Hindi. The remaining
Manuals are under process of translation. In DFCCIL Corporate office, a Hindi Library is established. All the
officers and employees are taking full advantage of this library.

B. RighttoInformation Act, 2005.

The Right to Information Act seeks to provide for setting out the practical regime of right to information for
citizens to secure access to information under the control of public authorities, in order to promote
transparency and accountability in the working of every public authority.

The Company has appointed Central Public Information Officer, whose names are posted on the website of the
Company. During the year under review company received approx. 293 RTI applications and all cases were
disposed off within the stipulated time. All the replies are available on Company's website which is updated on
fortnightly basis.

During the year, total 31 parliament questions related to DFCC were received and all replied timely to the
Ministry of Railways.
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C. MCA21E -filing

In terms of Companies (Electronic Filing and Authentication of Documents) Rules, 2006 and Companies (Filing
of Documents and Forms in Extensible Business Reporting Language) Amendment Rules 2012, the Company
has filed all the statutory forms and returns electronically during the year under review.

D. Memorandum of Understanding

During the period under review, in terms of the MoU Guidelines issued by Department of Public Enterprises, a
Memorandum of Understanding (2014-15) was signed on 28.03.2014 with Ministry of Railways after discussion
with the Task Force of Transport & Tourism Syndicate.

In terms of the MoU (2014-15) between Ministry of Railways and DFCCIL, the Company is to achieve Project
related Parameters, Regulatory Clearances, Dynamic parameters, Corporate Social Responsibility Parameters,
Human Resource Management, Sustainable Development, Sector Specific and Enterprise Specific Variables.

The Company has been ranked under the “Very Good” grading of MoU for the year 2012-2013 by the Department
of Public Enterprises.

E. Vigilance

Oxford English dictionary defines Vigilance as keeping careful watch to avoid possible danger difficulties. In the
organizational context Vigilance means keeping a watchful eye on the activities of the personnel and taking
prompt action to promote fair practices and ensure integrity and honesty in official transactions and behaviors.
Itisanimportant and integral part of Management and provides important platform forimproving performance
of the organization. Itincludes promoting clean business environment, professional integrity, promptness and
ethical practices.

This year too the DFCCIL vigilance gave more emphasis on preventive vigilance and system improvement as
compared to punitive vigilance. In order to update the vigilance officials with latest instruction & guidelines on
vigilance matters, five training programmes were arranged. To increase transparency, all the contracts and
purchases made above Rs one crore are posted on the DFCCIL website every month on the Performa stipulated
by CVCThe Vigilance organization of DFCCIL is headed by a full time CVO assisted by one Dy. CVO, two DGMs, one
Manager and one Asstt. Manager while one post at Manager Levelis lying vacant.

Complaints:

DFCCIL has well defined complaint handling policy which is available on Vigilance portal of DFCCIL website. It
contains detailed procedure for scope and lodging of complaints. A total of 23 complaints were received
through CVC/Railway Board & individuals during the year. Out of which 18 complaints were finalized remaining
05 complaints are at various stages of investigation.

Recommendations after investigation on complaints

In a case involving irregularities in awarding of a contract, Minor Penalty against one officer has been
recommended and the case has been sent to Railway Board for further necessary action.

ANNUAL REPORT 2013-2014 I



(]
Dedicated Freight Corridor
Corporation of India Limited e e BteR

Preventive Checks:

A total of 13 Preventive Checks were conducted during the year out of which 10 were finalized and balance 03
are under examination.

System Improvements:

Based on the outcome, recommendations for system improvements were made in different spheres or working
related to tenders & contracts, land acquisition, payment of compensation for land acquisition.

Awareness Building & Participative Vigilance

In pursuance to directives issued by the Central Vigilance Commission, the Vigilance awareness week was
observed in all the offices of DFCCIL from 28th October 2013 to 2nd November 2013. The theme of this year's
Vigilance Awareness Week was “Promoting Good Governance-Positive contribution of vigilance” The
inauguration of week began with pledge ceremony administered by MD/DFCCIL. An interactive conference on
the subject was also organized in the Corporate Office on 30th October 2013 in which Sh. Ramesh Chandra,
Chief Technical Examiner of CVC was the Guest Speaker. An Easy competition on the subject “Promoting Good
Governance-Positive contribution of vigilance” was also organized and the witness were suitably awarded.

5. INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY AND DEVELOPMENT

DFCCIL with the assistance of a professional IT consulting firm defined DFCCIL's IT requirements and under the
supervision and funding of World Bank, selected a System Integrator for implementation for an Integrated IT
solution at DFCCIL. The project aims at the centralized implementation of a software solution integrating
Financial Management, Human Resource Management, Project Management, Enterprise Asset Management,
Land Acquisition Information Management, Geographical Information Management, Portal, Document
management system etc. These applications are hosted in SAP based ERP solution would primarily be utilized
for running all these business applications. The ERP solution would manage the most critical functions of the
organization. The system would expedite decision making, ensure better planning and co-ordination between
different functions, better data management, effective reporting, knowledge management, etc. Time lost in
accessing information will be reduced

A state of the art Data center has been set up at 4th Floor of DFCCIL Corporate Office. This Data Centre has been
connected with all the 14 CPM locations by using either VPN or MPLS (Multi-Protocol Label Switching) based
WAN (wide area network). Thus all CPM offices in both Eastern and Western corridor are connected to the
DFCCIL's data center.

User Acceptance Testing (UAT) for the system has been completed for all modules and we are at the Operational
Acceptance Phase after which all applications will be online. End user training, OEM and Application training
has been imparted to over 250 employees of DFCCIL. 10 Change Management Workshops have been conducted
covering over 300 employees of DFCCIL.

DFCCIL's Integrated IT system/ERP was inaugurated by Shri Arunendra Kumar, Chairman, Railway Board and
Chairman DFCCIL on October 28, 2013 in presence of Managing Director Shri. R.K. Gupta, Directors,
Shri. A K Dutta, Shri Anshuman Sharma and Shri H D Gujrati, Shri M. K. Mittal, Shri Girish Pillai
Advisor/Infra/Railway Board, GGM's and GM's of DFCCIL. The DFCCIL new website was also inaugurated in this
occasion by the Chairman, Railway Board.
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DFCCIL's Payrollis being generated from the ERP system since Feb, 2014. Over 500 DFCCIL employees have been
issued ESS (Employee Self Service) licenses. Thus through the Portal each employee can access his pay slip,
apply for leave and access various user manuals and other information as well. All posting and transfer orders
are generated through the ERP/SAP system.

Initially, DFCCIL will be implementing the Project Management System in 5 CPM locations at Tundla, Mughal
Sarai, Surat, Jaipur and Ajmer. The project contractors and consultants would also be accessing the ERP
system through the Portal for online submission of bills. The execution of the projects will be monitored by the
respective CPM's but the entire program (comprising of various contracts and projects at the field level) would
be managed centrally at the Corporate Office.

Support extended by the Steering Committee, Process Owners, Core Team members and IT department is
acknowledged, without which it would not have been possible to complete the project in tight timelines and
with such extensive scope.

6. INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS

During the year under review, the Industrial Relation remained peaceful and harmonious. The 7th foundation
day of DFCCIL was celebrated on 30th October, 2013 with great zeal and enthusiasm in the presence of various
dignitaries, DFCCIL Officers and Employees. The Company observed 21st May, 2013 as Anti-Terrorism Day and
20t August, 2013 as Sadbhavana Divas. The National Integration Pledge was administered on 19t November,
2013. The Pledge was taken by all the officers/staff of the Company. The 7th December, 2013 was observed as
Armed Forces Day and two minute silence was observed by the officers and employees of the Company.

7. BOARD OF DIRECTORS

During the year under review, there were changes in the composition of the Board of Directors of the Company
on account of appointments and cessation, which are as follows:

Following directors have joined the Board during the financial year 2013-2014.

a. Vide Railway Board letter No 2009/Infra/6/2 dated 05.07.2013, the President of India appointed
Sh. Arunendra Kumar, Chairman Railway Board as Part Time Chairman on the Board of DFCCIL with
immediate effect from 05.07.2013 vice Sh. Vinay Mittal Ex Chairman Railway Board till he hold the
post of Chairman, Railway Board or further orders whicheveris earlier.

b. Vide Railway Board's letter No. 2013/E(0)/11/40/8 dated 02.09.2013, the Competent Authority had
approved the appointment of Sh. M.K.Mittal, GM( Fin)/REC as Director (Finance)/DFCCIL for a
period of five years or till the date of superannuation, or until further orders, whichever is earliest.
He assumed the charge of Director (Finance) w.e.f 16.09. 2013 (FN).

C. Vide Railway Board's letter No. 2010/E(O)II/40/25 dated 20.03.2014, Ministry of Railways decided
that consequent upon appointment of Sh. R.K. Gupta, IRSE as General Manager, Eastern Railway,
Ministry of Railway, Sh. R.K. Gupta, may continue to look after the duties of Managing
Director/DFCCIL.

The following Directors cease to be hold office during the financial year 2013-2014

a. Vide Railway Board letter No 200/8/Infra/6/1 dated 14.05.2010, Sh. D. T. Joseph, Independent
Director ceases to hold office on completion of his tenure of three years on 13.05.2013.
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b. Vide Railway Board letter No 2009/Infra/6/2 dated 05.07.2013, Sh. Vinay Mittal, Ex Chairman
Railway Board ceases to hold the office of Chairman/DFCCIL consequent upon his superannuation
on 30.06.2013.

C. Sh. H. D. Gujrati, Dir/OP & BD ceases to hold the additional charge of Dir( Fin) w.e.f 14.09.2013.

d. Sh. A.K. Dutta, Dir/Infra served three months' notice for termination of Employment vide
letter No. Dir (Infra)/Persl. Dated 29.11.2013. Vide Railway Board letter No. 2007/E(O)Il/40/9,
dated: 31.12.2013, the Competent Authority accepted the resignation of Sh. A. K. Dutta, Dir/Infra
w.e.f 28.02.2014(A.N).

The following Directors hold the office after the closure of the financial year 2013-14.

a. Vide Railway Board's letter 2007/E(O)II/40/9 dated 19.05.2014, the Competent Authority approved
the entrusting of duties of the post of Director ( Infrastructure)/DFCCIL to Sh. Anshuman Sharma,
Dir(PP)/DFCCIL in addition to his own duties, for period of six months w.e.f 11.03.2014 or till the
date the regularly selected Director (Infrastructure )/DFCCIL joins the post or until further orders,
whichever is earliest.

b.  Vide Railway Board's letter 2010/E(O)Il/40/25 dated 28.07.2014, it has been decided that the
additional charge of the post of Managing Director, (DFCCIL) shall be entrusted to Shri Anshuman
Sharma, Director (PP), DFCCIL, in addition to his own for a period from the date he takes over the
charge of the post and till a regular PESB selected incumbent joins the post of MD/DFCCIL or until
further orders, whichever is earlier. Sh. Anshuman Sharma, Dir/PP took the charge of MD/DFCCIL on
28.07.2014(AN).

The following Directors ceased to hold office after the closure of the financial year 2013-2014

a. Vide Railway Board's letter No.2013/Infra/6/29 dated 08.01.2014, Sh. Bhaskar Gupta, Independent
Director completed his extended tenure of three months on 07.04.2014.

b.  Vide Railway Board's letter 2010/E(O)II/40/25 dated 28.07.2014,Sh. R.K. Gupta, IRSE, General
Manager, Eastern Railway, Ministry of Railways looking after the duties of Managing
Director/DFCCIL cease to hold the additional charge of MD/DFCCIL.

The following Directors are holding office as on the date of this Report:

S.No. Name of the Director Designation Date of holding
office w.e.f.
1. Sh. Arunendra Kumar Part Time Chairman (Official) 05.07.2013
2. Sh. Anshuman Sharma Director (Project Planning) 05.04.2011
Addl. Charge of Dir/Infra 11.03.2014
Addl. Charge of MD 28.07.2014
3. Sh. H.D. Gujrati Director 29.11.2012
(Operations & Business Development)
4, Sh. M.K. Mittal Director ( Finance) 16.09.2013
5. Sh. Girish Pillai Part time Director (Official) 14.11.2012
6. Sh. Gajendra Haldea Part time Director (Official) 02.05.2008
7. Sh.R.S. Sharma Part Time Director (Non-official) 25.04.2012
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8. Auditors

The Comptroller and Auditor General (C&AG) of India had appointed M/s Baweja & Kaul, Chartered Accountants
as Statutory Auditor of the Company for the year 2013-2014 and in exercise of powers conferred by the members,
the Board of Directors have fixed their remuneration at a fee of 34,00, 000/- (Four Lacs)per annum plus service
tax.

9. Directors' Responsibility Statement under Section 217 (2AA) of the
Companies Act, 1956.

Asrequiredintermsofsection 217 (2AA) of the Companies Act, 1956, the Directors confirm that:

i In preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards have been followed
alongwith properexplanationsrelating to material departures.

ii. The Directors have selected such accounting policies, applied them consistently, and made
judgment and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give true and fair view of the state
of affairs of the company at the end of financial year and of the profit or loss of the Company for that
period.

iii.  The Directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting
records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the company and
for preventingand detecting fraud and otherirregularities.

iv.  TheDirectorshad prepared theannualaccountsonagoingconcern basis.

10. Corporate Governance

As per the Guidelines on Corporate Governance issued by Department of Public Enterprises, following forms an
integral part of this Directors' Report.

A “Corporate Governance Report placed at Annexure “A” highlights the philosophy of the Company on the
Corporate Governance, composition of Board of Directors as well as their attendance in various meetings,

remuneration of directors etc. and other relevantdisclosures.

Certificate of compliance of Corporate Governance obtained from practicing Company Secretary is placed at
Annexure “B.”

A“ManagementDiscussion and Analysis Report” is placed at Annexure “C.”

11. Auditors' Report

The Comments of the Auditors and Management's reply thereto are annexed to this report as Annexure-“D”.

12. Comments of the Comptroller & Auditor General of India.

The Office of the Comptroller & Auditor General of India has issued NIL comments on the accounts of the
Company for the year ended 31st March, 2014, which is annexed to this Report as Annexure- “E”.
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13. Conservation of Energy, Technology Absorption and Foreign Exchange
Earning and Outgo.

The Particulars required to be disclosed pursuant to section 217(1)(e) of the companies Act, 1956 read with
Companies ( disclosure of particulars in the Report of the Board of directors) Rules, 1988 in respect on the
conservation of energy and Technology Absorption shall be treated as Nil.

However, the Foreign Exchange earnings and outgo during the period under review are

Foreign Exchange Earning - Nil

Foreign Exchange Outgo - %379.11 lacs out of which
Interest - %132.10 Lacs

Seminar Training Fee - 117.69 Lacs

Tour & Travelling Expenses - < 35.34 Lacs

L.C Opening Charges = J91.33 Lacs

Bank Charges JICA Loan - %2.65 Lacs

14. Particulars of Employees/Directors' Remuneration.

Information as per section 217 (2A) of the Companies Act, 1956 read with Companies (Particulars of Employees)
Rules, 2011, as amended, from time to time, is not required to be disclosed as none of the employees and
Directors was in receipt of remuneration in excess of the limits prescribed therein.

The total cost of managerial remuneration during the financial year 2013-14 is ¥ 120.49 lacs out of which total
remunerationis ¥ 114.52 lacs and the value of perquisites is ¥ 5.97 Lacs.

15. ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

The Directors wish to place on record their sincere thanks to Ministry of Railways, State Governments, Zonal
Railways, the Statutory Authorities and Government agencies for their support and patronage.

The Board would also like to acknowledge with thanks the co-operation extended by C&AG, the Statutory
Auditors and the Bankers of the Company.

The Board of Directors acknowledge and wish to place on record their appreciation for the co-operation and
support extended by the associates, the DFCCIL employees and others who have extended their valued co-
operation, support and guidance to the Company, from time to time.

For and on behalf of the Board

Sd/-
Place: New Delhi (Arunendra Kumar)
Dated: 29.08.2014 Chairman

NOTE: The Directors' Report is made in line with the Ministry of Corporate Affairs General Circular 08/2014
dated 04.04.2014
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Annexure -“A”

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT

1. AbriefstatementonCompany's philosophyon Corporate Governance

The Company believes in achieving the Company's Goal and objectives through the highest levels of
transparency, accountability and equity in all spheres of its operations and in all its dealings. The Corporate
Governance is the application of best management practices, compliance of Laws, rules, regulation and
adherence standard to achieve the objects of the Company.

The key value is to believe in “Speed, Sincerity and Success.” The Cardinal principles such as Accountability,
Responsibility, Transparency and Fair Disclosures serve as the means for achieving this.

2. BoardofDirectors:
2.1 Compositionofthe Board of Directors:

In terms of Article 80 of the Articles of Association of the Company, the President of India has determined in
writing that there shall be a total of 12 Directors on the Board of DFCCIL. The President of India vide letter no.
2008/Infra/6/1 dated 04.05.2010 has approved the composition of the Board of Directors of DFCCIL as follows:

e Chairman Railway Board (CRB) as Part Time Chairman.
 Fivefulltime Functional Directorsincluding Managing Director.
e OneNominee of Ministry of Railways.

e OneNomineeof Planning Commission.

e Four Independent non-official Directors including one from financial institutions depending on
requirement.

2.2 StrengthoftheBoard

Onthedate of thereport, the total strength of the Board of Directors of the Company is Seven comprising of three
whole-time Directors, one part time Chairman, two part-time official Directors (nominee) from Ministry of
Railways and Planning Commission respectively and one part time non-official Directors (Independent). The
position of three Independent Directors is vacant. In terms of Article 81(1) of the Articles of Association of the
Company, The President of India has the powerto appoint Directors of the Company.

Following directors have joined the Board during the financialyear2013-2014.

a. Vide Railway Board letter No 2009/Infra/6/2 dated05.07.2013, the President of India appointed
Sh. Arunendra Kumar, Chairman Railway Board as Part Time Chairman on the Board of DFCCIL with
immediate effect from 05.07.2013 vice Sh. Vinay Mittal Ex Chairman Railway Board till he hold the
post of Chairman, Railway Board or further orders whicheveris earlier.

b. Vide Railway Board's letter No. 2013/E(O)/11/40/8 dated 02.09.2013, the Competent Authority had
approved the appointment of Sh.M.K.Mittal, GM( Fin)/REC as Director (Finance)/DFCCIL for a period
of five years or till the date of superannuation , or until further orders, whichever is earliest.
He assumed the charge of Director (Finance) w.e.f 16.09.2013(FN).
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C. Vide Railway Board's letter No. 2010/E(O)I1/40/25 dated 20.03.2014, Ministry of Railways decided
that consequent upon appointment of Sh. R.K. Gupta, IRSE as General Manager, Eastern Railway,
Ministry of Railway, Sh.R.K. Gupta, may continue to look after the duties of Managing
Director/DFCCIL.

The following Directors cease to be hold office during the financial year 2013-2014

a. Vide Railway Board letter No 200/8/Infra/6/1 dated 14.05.2010, Sh. D. T. Joseph, Independent
Director ceases to hold office on completion of his tenure of three years on 13.05.2013.

b. Vide Railway Board letter No 2009/Infra/6/2 dated 05.07.2013, Sh. Vinay Mittal, Ex Chairman
Railway Board ceases to hold the office of Chairman/DFCCIL consequent upon his superannuation
on 30.06.2013.

C. Sh. H. D. Gujrati, Dir/OP &BD ceases to hold the additional charge of Dir( Fin) w.e.f 14.09.2013.

d. Sh.A.K. Dutta, Dir/Infra served three months' notice for termination of Employment vide letter No.
Dir (Infra)/Persl. Dated 29.11.2013. Vide Railway Board letter No. 2007/E(O)I1/40/9,
dated:31.12..2013, the Competent Authority accepted the resignation of Sh. A. K. Dutta, Dir/Infra
w.e.f28.02.2014(A.N).

The following Directors hold the office after the closure of the financial year 2013-14.

a.  Vide Railway Board's letter 2007/E(O)I1/40/9 dated 19.05.2014, the Competent Authority approved
the entrusting of duties of the post of Director ( Infrastructure)/DFCCIL to Sh. Anshuman Sharma,
Dir(PP)/DFCCIL in addition to his own duties, for period of six months w.e.f 11.03.2014 or till the
date the regularly selected Director (Infrastructure )/DFCCIL joins the post or until further orders,
whichever is earliest.

b. Vide Railway Board's letter 2010/E(O)Il/40/25 dated 28.07.2014, it has been decided that the
additional charge of the post of Managing Director, (DFCCIL) shall be entrusted to Shri Anshuman
Sharma, Director (PP), DFCCIL, in addition to his own for a period from the date he takes over the
charge of the post and till a regular PESB selected incumbent joins the post of MD/DFCCIL or until
further orders, whichever is earlier. Sh. Anshuman Sharma, Dir/PP took the charge of MD/DFCCIL on
28.07.2014(AN).

The following Directors ceased to hold office after the closure of the financial
year 2013-2014

a. Vide Railway Board's letter No0.2013/Infra/6/29 dated 08.01.2014, Sh. Bhaskar Gupta, Independent
Director completed his extended tenure of three months on 07.04.2014.

b. Vide Railway Board's letter 2010/E(O)II/40/25 dated 28.07.2014,Sh. R.K. Gupta, IRSE, General

Manager, Eastern Railway, Ministry of Railway looking after the duties of Managing Director/DFCCIL
cease to hold the additional charge of MD/DFCCIL.
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The composition of the Board of Directors, on the date of report, along with Directorships held by
them and their attendance in the Board meetings held during the financial year 2013-2014 and the last
Annual General Meeting is tabled below:

(1) Chairman (Part-time official)

1. | Chairman/ Sh. Arunendra As Chairman-1 Nil 5 5 Yes
Railway Board Kumar
(Held office from
05.07.2013
2. | Chairman/ Sh. Vinay Mittal As Chairman-1 Nil 2 2 NA
Railway Board (Held office from | As Member-3
(held office upto 08.07.2011)
30.06.2013)

(1) Whole-time Director

1. | Managing Director | Sh.R.K.Gupta 1 Nil 7 7 Yea
(Held office from
10.05.2011) and
looking after
charge

from 20.03.2014

2(a) | Director (Finance) | Sh. M.K.Mittal 1 Nile 3 3 Yes
(held office from
16.09.2013) (FN)

2(b) | Looking after Sh. H.D. Gujrati 1 Audit 4 4 NA
Director (Finance) | (Held office from Committee
15.03.2013 to (Member) - 1
15.09.2013)
3. Director Sh. H.D. Gujrati 1 Nil 7 7 Yes
(Operations & (Held office from
Business 29.11.2012)

Development)
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4, Director Sh. Anshuman 1 Nil 7 7 Yes
(Project Planning )| Sharma

(Held office
from 05.04.2011)

5. Director Sh. A.K. Dutta 1 Nil 7 7 No
(Infrastructure) (Held office from
held office up to 01.04.2010)

28.02.2013)

5(a) | Looking after Sh. Anshuman Nil Nil NA* NA* NA
Director Sharma (Held
(Infrastructure ) office from

10.03.2014)

111) Director (Part-time official)

1. Advisor Sh. Girish Pillai 1 Audit 1 1 Yes (as a
(Infrastructure) (held office from Committee, Share-
/Railway Board 14.11.2012) (Member)-1 holder

2. Advisor of Deputy | Sh. Gajendra 1 Nil 7 7 No
Chairman, Haldea
Planning (held office from
Commission 02.05.2008)

(IV) Independent Directors ( Part Time non official )

1. Part Time non- Sh. D.T. Joseph 6 Audit Committee | 1 0 NA
official (held office| (held office from (Member) -4
up to 13.05.2013) | 14.05.2010) Audit Committee

(Chairman)-1
Shareholders
Grievance

(Member) - 1

2. Part Time non- Prof. Sh. Bhaskar | 1 Audit Committee | 7 4 Yes
official official Gupta (held office (Member) - 2
(held office upto | from 23.11.2010)

07.04.2014)
3. Part Time Sh. R.S. Sharma 3 Audit Committee | 7 7 No
non-official (held office from (Member) - 3
(25.04.2012)
NOTES:
1. The Directorships and memberships in the Committees being held by the Directors are

within the limits laid down under Companies Act, 1956. For the purpose of Section-275 of
Companies Act 1956, the Directorship in a private company which is neither a subsidiary
nor a holding company of a public company is excluded.

The term “part-time official” indicates the Government Nominee Directors on the Board of DFCCIL
who are the officials of the Ministry of Railways and Planning Commission.
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3. The term “part time non official” means the Independent Directors.

4, For the purpose of considering the limit of the Committees on which a Director can serve, all public
limited companies, whether listed or not, is included.

5. For the purpose of reckoning the limit for chairmanship/membership, the Audit Committee and the
Shareholders' Grievance Committee alone is taken.

6. The word “NA” denotes “Not Applicable” as either the concerned Directors have joined the Board
afterthe financial year 2013-14 or the relevant parameter has not fallen due during their tenure.

During the financial year 2013-2014, the Board of Directors met Seven times to transact the business and have
complied with the provisions of Companies Act, 1956 read with the DPE guidelines relating to Board Meetings.
In all cases of absence of Director, Leave of Absence was granted under clause (g) of sub section (1) of section
283 of the Companies Act, 1956. A statement on declaration has been given by independent directors.

The meetings of the Board of Directors of DFCCIL were held on following dates as mentioned below:

S.No. Quarter Dates
1. For the quarter ended June 2013 29.04.2013, 14.06.2013,22.07.2013
2. For the quarter ended September 2013 27.08.2013,
3. For the quarter ended December 2013 31.10.2013,
4, For the quarter ended March 2014 20.01.2014, 25.02.2014

Brief Resume of Directors appointed during the financial year 2013-2014.

i Sh. Arunendra Kumar, Chairman/ DFCCIL, w.e.f. 05.07.2013

Shri Arunendra Kumar, a Mechanical Engineer joined Indian Railways through the prestigious Special Class
Railway Apprentice Examination in 1972. He has been in charge of maintenance of a variety of locomotives,
coaches and wagons over a career of more than 35 years both in Workshops and open line. He has several
innovations to his credit in the area of locomotive and coaching maintenance. He has displayed great
leadership qualities and managerial skills which has enabled him to deliver results in crisis situations. Prior to
his present assignment he has worked as General Manager, South East Central Railway, where he managed the
heaviest freight operation in the Country. As Divisional Railway Manager, Mumbai Central he successfully
managed maintenance and operation of all trains and infrastructure over Mumbai Division.

Shri Kumar has contributed significantly in various policy formulation at Railway Board Level while working as
Advisor (CC) & Additional Member Production unit. He has attended advanced management and training
programmes at Paris, Germany, South Korea, China, Switzerland, Canada, Namibia.

Shri Kumar is an outstanding athlete and excellent player of Badminton. Shri Kumar has featured on National

Geographic Channel in the serial “Seven Mega Cities of the World” and holds a record of longest Live TV
Interview by a Railway Officer on National TV Channel.
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ii) Sh. M.K.Mittal, Director (Fin) DFCCIL, w.e.f. 16.09.2013

Sh. M. K. Mittal took over as Director (Finance) in DFCCIL on 16th September, 2013. Prior to this he was working
as General Manager (Finance) with Rural Electrification Corporation Limited (REC).

He is M. Com (Gold medalist), Masters in Financial Management (previous), a Fellow member of the Institute of
Cost Accountants of India and also a Fellow Member of the Institute of Company Secretaries of India.

He has more than 30 years of experience in the field of Finance and Accounting. Besides Rural Electrification
Corporation Limited (REC), he has previously worked with Haryana State Electricity Board, Haryana Vidyut
Prasaran Nigam Limited as Chief Accounts Officer & Company Secretary. He has also worked as Director
(Finance) of Hindustan Organic Chemicals Limited, a CPSU at Mumbai, for 19 months.

3. Audit Committee
Composition of the Audit Committee

Audit Committee of the Board of Directors was originally constituted on 14.03.2008 and was reconstituted from
time to time. During the year under review, the Audit Committee was re-constituted in line with section 292A of
the Companies Act, 1956 read with the DPE guidelines. The composition and the Terms of Reference (ToR) of the
Audit Committee were reviewed at the 34th Board meeting held on 07.08.2012 and Sh. R.S. Sharma was
introduced as a Member of the Audit Committee.

In terms of Railway Board letter No. 2008/Infra/6/1, dated 14.05.2010, Shri D.T. Joseph, Part time non-official
Director completed his tenure for a period of 3 years on 13.05.2013. As a result, the Audit Committee of the
Board was reconstituted at 39th meeting of the Board held on 14.06.2013. Sh. Bhaskar Gupta, Part Time non
official Director completed his extended tenure on 07.04.2014. As consequence, the Audit Committee of the
Board was reconstituted by passing the resolution by circulation.

The composition of the Audit Committee as on the date of report is as follows.

S.No. Member Position Date of holding the membership
of the Committee

1 Sh.R.S. Sharma Member 07.08.2012
Independent Director

2 Sh. Girish Pillai Member 15.01.2013
Government Nominee Director

3 Sh. M. K. Mittal Member 13.06.2014
Director (Finance)
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The Terms of Reference of the Committee as prescribed by the Board in its meeting held
on 14.03.2008.

» Todiscuss with the auditors periodically about internal control systems.
« Todiscuss and decide about the scope of audit including the observations of auditors.

e Toreview the half-yearly and annual financial statements before submission to the Board and ensure
compliance of internal control systems.

« Toinvestigate into any matter relating to financial management including the audit report.
e Anyother matter brought to the notice of the Audit Committee by Board of Directors.

e To appoint an internal Auditor and to set the terms and conditions of appointment, including the
remuneration payable (added vide item no. 4 of 12th Board Meeting held on 16.6.2009)

Additional Terms of Reference for the Audit Committee re-constituted on 25.06.2010;

The role of the Audit Committee shallinclude the following:

1. Oversight of the company's financial reporting process and the disclosure of its financial information to
ensure that the financial statement is correct, sufficient, and credible.

2. Recommending to the Board the fixation of audit fees.

3. Approval of payment to statutory auditors for any other services rendered by the statutory auditors.

4. Reviewing, with the management, the annual financial statements before submission to the Board for
approval.
5. Matters required to be included in the Directors' Responsibility Statement to be included in the Board's

report in terms of clause (2AA) of section 217 of the Companies Act, 1956;

» Changes, if any, in accounting policies and practices and reasons for the same;

« Majoraccounting entries involving estimates based on the exercise of judgment by management;
 Significant adjustments made in the financial statements arising out of audit findings;

» Compliance with legal requirements relating to financial statements;

» Disclosure of any related party transactions; and

e Qualificationsin the draft audit report.

6. Reviewing, with the management, the quarterly financial statements before submission to the Board for
approval.

7. Reviewing, with the management, performance of internal auditors and adequacy of the internal control
systems.
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8. Reviewing the adequacy of internal audit function, if any, including the structure of the internal audit
department, staffing, and seniority of the official heading the department, reporting structure, coverage
and frequency of internal audit.

9. Discussion with internal auditors and/or auditors any significant findings and follow up thereon.
10. Reviewing the findings of any internal investigations by the internal auditors/auditors/agencies into
matters where there is suspected fraud or irregularity or a failure of internal control systems of a material

nature and reporting the matter to the Board.

11. Discussion with statutory auditors before the audit commences, about the nature and scope of audit as
well as post-audit discussion to ascertain any area of concern.

12. To look into the reasons for substantial defaults in the payment to the depositors, debenture holders,
shareholders (in case of non -payment of declared dividends) and creditors.

13. Toreview the functioning of the Whistle Blower Mechanism.
14. Toreview the follow up action on the audit observations of the C&AG audit.

15. To review the follow up action taken on the recommendations of Committee on Public Undertakings
(COPU) of the Parliament.

16. Provide an open avenue of communication between the independent auditor, internal auditor and the
Board of Directors

17. Review all related party transactions in the company. For this purpose, the Audit Committee may
designate a member who shall be responsible for reviewing related party transactions.

Explanation: The term “related party transactions” shall have the same meaning as contained in the
Accounting Standard 18, issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

18. Review with the independent auditor the co-ordination of audit efforts to assure completeness of
coverage, reduction of redundant efforts, and the effective use of all audit resources.

19. Considerand review the following with the independent auditor and the management:
e Theadequacy of internal controls including computerized information system controls and security,
and

+ Related findings and recommendations of the independent auditor and internal auditor, together
with the management responses.

20. Considerand review the following with the management, internal auditor and the independent auditor:
« Significant findings during the year, including the status of previous audit recommendations

 Any difficulties encountered during audit work including any restrictions on the scope of activities or
access to required information.
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21. Carryingoutany other function as is mentioned in the terms of reference of the Audit.

Additional Terms of Reference for the Audit Committee re-constituted on 07.08.2012 and are being
retained;

Chapter-4 of the DPE guidelines on Corporate Governance deals with the Audit Committee. Clause 4.5 of the
chapter requires that the following information shall be reviewed by the Audit Committee.

a) Management discussion and analysis of financial condition and results of operations.

b) Statement of related party transactions submitted by Management.

c) Management letters/letters of internal control weakness issued by the statutory auditors.
d) Internal audit reports relating to internal control weakness.

e) The appointment and removal of the Chief Internal Auditor shall be placed before the Audit Committee;
and

f) Certification/declaration of financial statements by the Chief Executive/Chief Finance Officer.

Additional Terms of Reference for the Audit Committee in terms of section 177(4)
of the Companies Act, 2013.

1. Every Audit Committee shall act in accordance with the terms of reference specified in writing by the Board
which shall, inter alia, include:

(i)  the recommendation for appointment, remuneration and terms of appointment of auditors of the
company;

ii)  review and monitor the auditor'sindependence and performance, and effectiveness of audit process;
iii) examination of the financial statement and the auditors' report thereon;

iv) approval or any subsequent modification of transactions of the company with related parties;

v)  scrutiny of inter-corporate loans and investments;

vi)  valuation of undertakings or assets of the company, wherever it is necessary;

vii) evaluation of internal financial controls and risk management systems;

viii) monitoring the end use of funds raised through public offers and related matters.

ix) to oversee the vigil mechanism and to provide for adequate safeguards against victimization of
employees and directors who avail of the Audit Committee and in case of repeated frivolous complaints
by a director or an employee, the Audit Committee may take suitable action against the concerned
director oremployee including reprimand.

Powers of the Audit Committee:

Commensurate with its role, the Audit Committee should be invested by the Board of Directors with sufficient
powers, which should include the following:

i To investigate any activity within its terms of reference.

ii) To seek information on and from any employee.
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(iii)  Toobtain outside legal or other professional advice, subject to the approval of the Board of Directors.
(iv)  Tosecure attendance of outsiders with relevant expertise, if it considers necessary.
(v)  To protect whistle blowers.

(vi)  TheAudit Committee may call for the comments of the auditors about internal control systems, the scope
of audit, including the observations of the auditors and review of financial statement before their
submission to the Board and may also discuss any related issues with the internal and statutory auditors
and the management of the company.

(vii)  All powers, as may be required, for executing the Scope of the Audit Committee.

(viii) The Audit Committee shall have authority to investigate into any matter in relation to the items specified
in sub-section (4) of section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013, or referred to it by the Board and for this
purpose shall have power to obtain professional advice from external sources and have full access to
information contained in the records of the company.

During the year under review, the Committee met 4 times on the following dates 22.07.2013, 19.08.2013,
31.10.2013,03.02.2014.

The attendance of the members of the Committee during 2013-2014 is produced below:

Member Position Meetings held* * | Meetings attended ***
Sh. Bhaskar Gupta Member 4 4
Sh. R.S. Sharma Member 4 4
Sh. Girish Pillai Member 4 4

** “Meetings held”- denotes the number of meetings held during the tenure of the member of the Committee.

*** “Meetings attended”- denotes the number of meetings attended by the member during his tenure.

4., Remuneration Committee

i) In terms of Chapter 5 of the DPE guidelines on Corporate Governance, the Remuneration Committee of
the Board was reconstituted in line with the DPE guidelines at 39th meeting of the Board held on 14.06.2013 and
reconstituted at 40th meeting held on 22.07.2013.

During the year under review, the Remuneration Committee of the Board comprised of Sh. R.S.Sharma as
Chairman, Sh. Bhaskar Gupta and Sh. Girish Pillai, Part Time Directors of the Company as its members.
Remuneration Committee will decide the annual bonus/variable pay pool and policy for its distribution across
the executives and non-unionized supervisors, within the prescribed limits. The Committee will be headed by
anIndependent Director.”

ii) Remuneration of Directors

DFCCIL, being a wholly owned Government Company under Companies Act, 1956, the whole-time Directors of
the Company are appointed by the President of India through Ministry of Railways. The functional Directors so
appointed, draw remuneration under Industrial Dearness Allowance (IDA) pattern of pay scale pre-determined
by the Government and as per the terms and conditions issued by Government of India from time to time.

I N ANNUAL REPORT 2013-2014



o
Dedicated Freight Corridor
e e DR Corporation of India Limited

The IDA Pay scales (2007) and basket of allowances has been implemented in DFCCIL.

The part-time official (Government Nominee) Directors on the Board of the Company do not draw any
remuneration from the Company. They draw remuneration from the Government only as Government officials.
The part time non-official Directors (Independent) draws the sitting fee for the Board/Sub-Committee meetings
attended during the financial year.

The detail of sitting fee paid to the Part-time non official Directors for the financial year 2013-14 is detailed
below. The payment of sitting fees excludes service tax of Rs. 74160/- , which was borne by DFCCIL under the
reverse charge mechanism.

S.No. Name of the Director No. of Board/Sub - Sitting Fee (In%)
Committee Meetings
attended*

1 Shri Bhaskar Gupta BM -7 3,40,000
AC -4
HR -6

2 ShriR.S. Sharma BM -7 2,20,000 **
AC -4

*This includes No. of Board meetings (BM) /Sub-Committee meeting of the Board (Audit Committee Meetings (AC) and HR
Committee Meetings) attended by the Part time official Directors. HR Committee meetings were held on 18.04.2013,
22.07.2013,19.08.2013,27.09.2013,20.11.2013,18.03.2014.

**This includes Rs 20,000/- due but yet to be paid on 31stMarch 2014

The detail of remuneration paid to the whole time Directors for the year 2013-2014 is detailed below.

S. | Name of Director Salary & Other Benefits | Performance Total (In%)
No Allowances Perks linked incentives

(In%) (In%) (In%)
1 Shri R. K Gupta 23,16,168 5,74,104 0.00 28,90,272

(Managing Director)

2. Sh. H. D Gujrati 21,82,461 3,09,573 0.00 24,92,034
Director (Opn & BD)

3. Sh A. K Dutta 21,28,000 2,87,859 0.00 24,15,859
Director ( Infra)

4. | Sh Anshuman Sharma 22,56,020 3,24,376 0.00 25,80,396
Director (PP)

5. M.K Mittal 13,49,816 1,74,784 0.00 15,24 ,600
Director (Finance)

Note: 1, 'Other Benefits' includes Lease Rent, Medical reimbursement, Foreign Service Contribution, Tax on perquisites
borne by Employer, Employer Contribution to PF.

ANNUAL REPORT 2013-2014 I



(]
Dedicated Freight Corridor
Corporation of India Limited &ee e BER

5. General Meetings

Annual General Meetings

The Annual General Meetings of the Company are held at New Delhi, where the registered office of the Company
is situated. The details of such meetings held during the last three years are as under:

AGM Year Venue Date Time

5th 2010-2011 Corporate Office-Board Room, 5th Floor Pragati 17.09.2011 12.30 P.M
Maidan Metro Station Building Complex, New Delhi
110001

6th 2011-2012 Corporate Office Board Room, 5th Floor Pragati 26.09.2012 15:30 P.M
Maidan Metro Station Building Complex, New Delhi
110001

7th 2012-2013 | Committee Room, 2™ Floor, Rail Bhawan, Raisina 27.09.2013 12:30 P.M
Road, New Delhi-110001

Detail of special resolutions passed in the previous three AGMs.

AGM Year Subject Matter of the Special Resolution Date Time

4th 2009-2010 | Pursuant to the provisions of Section 293(1)(d) and | 29.09.2010 5.00 P.M
other applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies
Act 1956, the consent of the Company was accorded

to the Board of Directors of the Company to borrow

money.
5th | 2010-2011 Nil 17.09.2011 | 12.30P.M
gth 2011-2012 Nil 26.09.2012 | 15:30P.M
7th | 2012-2013 Nil 27.09.2013 | 12:30 P.M

6. Disclosures
There has not been a materially significant related party transaction.

B.  The Company has not beenimposed penalty by any statutory authority as a result of non-compliance.

C. The Company has complied with the guidelines on Corporate Governance issued by Department of
Public Enterprises. In accordance with the guidelines, DFCCIL evolved a Code of Business Conduct and
Ethics for its Board Members and Senior Management Personnel and has included Corporate Governance

and Management Discussion and Analysis Reportin the Directors Report for the year 2013-2014.

D.  All items of expenditure debited in the books of accounts of DFCCIL are for the purpose of project
execution entrusted to DFCCIL and are related to project execution.
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E. There are no personal expenses incurred for the Board of Directors.

F. The Net administrative expenses as a percentage of total expenses have decreased from 8.11% in
2012-13t05.71%in 2013-14.

7. Means of Communication

7.1 Annual Results - The audited annual financial results and Annual Report are displayed on DFCCIL website
at www.dfccil.gov.in.

7.2 Information and latest updates on Tenders/EOQls, details of tenders/contracts awarded, press releases,
Job openings, Mission and Objectives of the Company can be accessed at Company's Website.

7.3 The Company publishes its quarterly Newsletter.

7.4 Public Information Brochure, February 2012 uploaded on the website of the Company explains main
features of Dedicated Freight Corridor (DFC) Project, the policy framework of land acquisition,
entitlement matrix, basic compensation policy, Resettlement and Rehabilitation mechanism and
grievance redresses mechanism. This brochure is distributed to Public as an information dissemination
process under the project by the Company as project implementing agency.

8. Audit Qualifications

The replies of the Management on the qualifications of the Auditor's forms the part of this report.

9. Training of Board Members

DFCCIL is concerned to take various training programs for its officers/ employees. The detail of training of
officers and Employees is being dealt separately in Corporate Governance Report. In order to acquaint the
Board Members, presently the Corporation has adopted the practice of furnishing a set of documents/ booklets
to a Director on his/ her joining the Board. The set of documents provided includes Annual Reports for the last
financial years, Memorandum and Articles of Association, a copy of the Memorandum of Understanding
alongwith MOU targets and its achievements. This provides the basic information about the Company to the
incumbent. Besides that Board members and Senior Management personnel are nominated for various training
programs, from time to time including basic induction training organized by Institute of Public Enterprises and
other Training courses i.e training at ISB Mohali.

10. Code of Business Conduct & Ethics

The Company has in place the Code of Conduct for Board Members and Senior Level Management duly
approved by the Board of Directors. At 36th meeting of the Board, the Code of Business Conduct and Ethics for
Board members and Senior Management which came into force w.e.f. 1st day of April 2009 was replaced by the
Model Code of Conduct as suggested in DPE guidelines. In terms of Code of Conduct for Directors and Senior
Management Personnel, the annual affirmation that Code of Conduct has been complied with has been
obtained from all the Board members and Senior Management Personnel. The Code of Conduct is also posted
on the Website of the Company www.dfccil.gov.in. A declaration signed by the Managing Director affirming the
compliance with the code of conduct by the Board Members and Senior Management Personnel during
2013-2014 is placed at Annexure “F”.
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11. Whistle Blower Policy

DFCCIL believes in conduct of its affairs with highest standards of professionalism, honesty and integrity and is

committed to ensure ethical behaviour by all its employees. The company therefore believes in creating a
culture where it should be safe for all employees to raise concerns about any unethical practices or misconduct.
The Company had formulated a Whistle Blower Policy. This policy provides a framework to enable employees
wishing to raise a concern about serious irregularities within the Company without fear of victimisation and
covers protected disclosures by employees of DFCCIL including those on deputation.

12. Compliance Certificate

The Certificate from a practicing Company Secretary regarding compliance of the conditions of Corporate
Governance in accordance with the guidelines issued by Department of Public Enterprises forms the part of the
Annual Report.
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Ashish Kumar Gupta

Company Secretary
Address : A-16 Jitar Nagar, Parwana Road, Delhi-110051
Phone: 011 -22025417,9312210264
To the Member of E-mail: guptaashish75@gmail.com
M/s. Dedicated Freight Corridor Corporation of India Limited
Regd. Office : Room No. 101/A
Rail Bhawan, Raisina Road,
New Delhi-110001

REG: COMPLIANCE CERTIFICATE WITH REFERENCE TO COMPLIANCE OF CONDITIONS OF CORPORATE
GOVERNANCE UNDER GUIDELINES ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE FOR CENTRAL PUBLIC SECTOR
ENTERPRISES 2010

1. This certificate is in accordance with compliance of conditions of corporate Governance by M/s. Dedicated
Freight Corridor Corporation of India Limited. (herein after referred to as “Company”) for the financial year
ended on 31st March,2014 as stipulated in the Guidelines issued for central public sector enterprises 2010
Effective from May 2010 (hereinafter referred to as “Guidelines”).

2. The Compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance is the responsibility of the management. My
examination is limited to review of procedures and implementation thereof, adopted by the Company for
ensuring the compliance of the conditions of Corporate Governance as stipulated in the said guidelines. It
is neither an audit and nor an expression of opinion of the financial statement of the Company. My
responsibility is to carry out an examination on the basis of my professional judgment so as to award a
reasonable assurance of the correctness and completeness of the records for the purpose of this
certificate.

3. I have obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of my knowledge and belief were
necessary for the purpose of certification and have been provided with such records, documents,
certifications etcashad beenrequired by me.

4, | Certify that in respect of the aforesaid financial year 31st March 2014, the company has complied with
various provisions of the Guidelinesinits Corporate Governance Report except:

a) Clause No.3.2relatingto composition of Board of Directors-Nominee Directors,
b) Clause No.3.6relatingtointegration and alignment of Risk Management System.

5. I hereby state that such complianceis neither an assurance as to the future viability of the company nor the
efficiency of effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the Company

sd/-

Ashish Kumar Gupta
Company Secretary
FCS, LLB, B.Sc (H)
FCS-6433, C.P.: 6859

Place: New Delhi
Date : 29th August 2014
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Annexure -“C”

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION

AND ANAYLSIS REPORT

Industry Structure and Developments

The overall economic development of the Country could be measured with the development of different
sectors of the economy. Indian Railways, being the nation's prime mover, is the structure and soul of Indian
economy. It echoes rhyme and rhythm in the hearts of every citizen of this country - from Baramulla in the North
to Kanyakumariin the South and from Okha in the West to Lekhapani in the East. The Indian Railways cut across
all barriers of regions, classes and creed and is a microcosm of India on the move. Indian Railways run 12617
trains to carry over 23 million passengers per day connecting more than 7172 stations spread across the sub -
continent. Indian Railways carries more than one-billion tonnes of freight a year, connecting ports and mines to
industrial clusters, but still there are vast tracts of hinterland waiting for rail connectivity. Though freight
business has grown steadily over the years, Indian Railways carry only 31% of the total freight carried in the
country by all modes. It runs more than 7421 freight trains carrying about 3 Million Tonnes of freight every day.
Most importantly, Railways is the backbone of supply chain of the defence establishment and play a very crucial
role in security of the nation.

In India, the Ministry of Railways is the nodal authority for development and maintenance of rail transport. It is
actively engaged in formulation of various policies and looking after the overall functioning of the railway
system. To segregate passenger and freight traffic on railway network and to augment the carrying capacity of
railway network,“Dedicated Freight Corridor Corporation of India Limited (DFCCIL)” was created as Special
Purpose Vehicle to undertake planning & development, construction, maintenance and operation of Dedicated
Freight lines. The Western DFC from JNPT to Dadri (1499 Kms.) with the superimposition of Delhi Mumbai
Industrial Corridor Development Corporation Ltd (DMICDC) has evinced keen interest for industrial
development. Government has planned to develop industrial corridor along Eastern DFC also.

The Vision and the Mission of the Company is as follows:

VISION

To create a partnership with IR for retaining and expanding the market share of rail through efficient and
reliable service with customer focus.

MISSION

As the dedicated agency to make the vision into reality, DFCCIL's mission is
1) To build a corridor with appropriate technology that enables Indian Railways to regain its market share of
freight transport by creating additional capacity and guaranteeing efficient, reliable, safe and cheaper

options for mobility to its customers.

2)  To support the Government's initiatives towards ecological sustainability by encouraging users to adopt
Railways as the most environment friendly mode for their transport requirements.
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Strengths

Land Acquisition in the project continues to be its hallmark of strength. Even in difficult areas in Maharashtra,
especially Greater Mumbai and in Rewari-Dadri section, the acquisition process has been moving smoothly as a
result of a cautious and sensitive approach with the Project Affected People (PAPs) and intense frequent
engagement with the State revenue and other officials.

Implementation of electrified DFC itself is an environment friendly activity and a major strength. On
environmental front, necessary pre-project statutory clearances including forest clearance, ASI clearance &
permission to cut trees including those in Taj Trapezium Zone (TTZ) have been obtained in EDFC sections of
APL-1 & APL-2. Tree felling activity is in progress. SIA & EA of Mughalsarai-Bhaupur section (APL-2) have been
finalised & approved during 2013-14. Stage-I forest clearance has been obtained for forest land diversion in
parts of UP, Haryana and Maharashtra. A small parcel of 4.24 Ha. Land belonging to GAIL (India) Ltd. was
successfully handed over to DFC in APL-1. On the Western DFC, all major environmental clearances except that
of Coastal Regulatory Zone (CRZ) & Aravalli have been obtained. The CRZ clearance is expected shortly. On the
other hand, process for clearance for Aravalli region in the district of Alwar, Rajasthan has been initiated.

During the year 2013-14, Safety, Health and Environment (SHE) Manual was finalized and issued in October,
2013. Capacity building for Social and Environment Management Unit (SEMU) have been done. Each corridor
now is headed by separate General Manager supported by a team of professional experts. Similar capacity
building of SEMU has been done in the field level as well where designated APM has been positioned for APL-1 &
APL-2 for Social & Environmental activities.

The Concession Agreement signed between MoR and DFCCIL provides a detailed legal framework for the
functioning of the Organization.

Weakness

In EDFC, absence of State Level Environment Impact Assessment Authority (SEIAA) in U.P and the delay in
submitting application by the Contractor affected obtaining environment clearances for borrow pit & quarrying
activities for quite some time. Statutory rules stipulate prior Environmental Clearance (EC) before excavation
for ordinary earth or quarrying under Minor Mineral Rules. Continuous follow up with the authority is being
maintained to expedite the matter. Delay in obtaining various statutory clearance by the contractor and his
subcontractors could lead to risk of reputation to the project.

DFC requires 10703 hectares of Land spread over 3338 Kms for both Corridor. On the Eastern Corridor, DFC
alignment passes through the States of West Bengal, Jharkhand, Bihar, Uttar Pradesh, Haryana, and Punjab.
The Western Corridor passes through the State of Uttar Pradesh, Haryana, Rajasthan, Gujarat, and
Maharashtra. The Acquisition of Land being the subject matter of the concerned States is a biggest challenge
faced by the Company. The Land is to be acquired in terms of various guidelines issued by State
Governments/Zonal Railways, Central Government, provision of NRRP 2007, the new Land Acquisition Act 2013
and requirement of funding agencies with respect to environmental and social considerations and expectations
of project affected parties. Time bound execution of the project is hindered on account of delays in getting
approvals from the concerned authorities.

Opportunity

Implementation of green field DFC project in environment friendly manner encountering reality in the field is an
opportunity to replicate the same elsewhere in future DFC project.
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DFC project will bring about a dramaticrise in rail transport capacity, efficient technology leading to faster
movement within guaranteed transit time, and operational efficiency, contributing to national economy both
directly and indirectly. Even during the construction phase, this project is a major boost for the national
economy and various Industries. Infrastructure sector is pinning its hope on successful and timely execution of
the project. The network is expected to provide long awaited total logistics solution to trade utilizing energy
efficient rail transportation leading to development of various main Industries and ancillaries. The project will
help in developing Industrial hubs i.e DMICDC on Western Corridor, Special Primary Economic Region (SPER) on
Eastern Corridor, development of Industrial Corridor from Amritsar-Dankuni along the Eastern Corridor. It will
also result in decongestion of major highways. Most importantly, DFCCIL has a great opportunity to build world
class infrastructure that will have the capability of bringing about a paradigm shift in the transportation sector
in India.

The DFC will be a game changer in transport logistics. Speedier, Scheduled services is expected to bring down
logistics cost significantly. Development of logistics terminals along DFC will provide much awaited end logistic
solutions to the Industry. It will help in creating employment not only on regional basis but on national level.
The CSR policy of the company is focused towards upgrading the skills of the PAPs by providing the training.

Threats

In environmental front, geographical profile of DFC provides threat in successful implementation in a time
bound manner. Success will be possible if work is implemented without seriously affecting environmental
profile of the project area. Temporary disturbance may be offset with strict compliance of EMP during
construction.

In order to ensure delivery of the project on time, coordinated efforts are required among all the stake holders
and the parties involved in the projects i.e. Ministry of Railways, Planning Commission, Ministry of Finance,
State Governments, Japan International Co-operation Agency, World Bank - and each must perform its
obligations in time to ensure that DFCs get constructed in time and within the estimated completion cost.
Consent of most of State Governments is awaited for elimination of ROBs and RUBs. The disbursement of the
compensation in the process of acquiring the remaining land becomes complex with the introduction of new
Land Acquisition Act. The Multi Stage clearances from funding agencies sometimes results in delay in the
procurement process. In the Western DFC, the Company is facing Limited participation of Japanese Contractors
leading to delay in processes. In order to overcome the situation, the issue had been raised on various occasions
on all levels. In this regard, the Company organized Road shows in Japan in August 2012& January 2013
respectively

The company continues to suffer lack of institutional strength as a result of non-availability of adequate
resources at middle level. The post of all the Directors and Managing Director constituting the functional board
has been short of its strength since 2011 continuously and in absence of full strength of functional directors
various roles are already clubbed, which is affecting smooth functioning of Company .

Strategies

Land Acquisition in the project shall continue to be a challenge but at the same time hallmark of strength of the
organization, and to further enhance the acquired capabilities of the organization learnt over a period of time
through trials & tribulations, the Company has adopted and pursued the simple strategy of ensuring
compliance with National Rehabilitation and Resettlement Policy adopted by the Government of India. DFC
addresses needs and concerns of the Project Affected Persons (PAPs) by emphasizing their participation and by
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extending necessary support to them in Resettlement and Rehabilitation process. For redressal of grievances
related with Rehabilitation and Resettlement Plan, an Ombudsman has already been appointed. Besides
Arbitrators have been appointed in each District, District Level Grievance Redressal Committee have also been
formed in EDFC-1 & EDFC-2. The process of Land Acquisition is stretched over 9 States. In order to ensure the
timely and hassle free acquisition, the State Level Coordination Committee have been formed headed by Chief
Secretaries of the states for monitoring the progress of land acquisition in the states and to have a better
liaisioning with the state machinery. The Company is stepping ahead in streamlining the current system and
procedures. As a step ahead towards the good Corporate Governance for carrying out the activities in
transparent manner, during the year under review, DFCCIL with the assistance of a professional IT consulting
firm defined DFCCIL's IT requirements and under the supervision and funding of World Bank, selected a System
Integrator for implementation for an Integrated IT solution at DFCCIL. The project aims at the centralized
implementation of a software solution integrating Financial Management, Human Resource Management,
Project Management, Enterprise Asset Management, Land Acquisition Information Management, Geographical
Information Management, Portal, Document management system etc. These applications are hosted in SAP
based ERP solution would primarily be utilized for running all these business applications. The ERP solution
would manage the most critical functions of the organization. The system would expedite decision making,
ensure better planning and co-ordination between different functions, better data management, effective
reporting, knowledge management, etc. Time lost in accessing information will be reduced

Outlook

The outlook of the Corporation continues to be the another area requiring intense inputs as it appears to be
building and growing in the direction of developing as a bureaucratic government organization rather than a
vibrant commercial enterprise characterized due to various historical factors which have had serious impact on
the morale and the work culture in the Corporation. However, during the year under review, there was a steady
improvement in the Corporate Culture with the direct induction of professionals from other organizations and
direct recruits from open market and implementation of various office procedures, Manuals and ERP.

Road Ahead

DFCCIL is committed to its motto of 'SSS' - 'Sincerity, Speed and Success' which would lead to fulfillment of
Organization's Mission, Vision and Objectives.

Risks and Concerns

The Company is in the process of establishing Enterprise Risk Management Framework. Company has already
designed a risk library listing top 20 risks and a mitigation plan for mitigating those risk. Risk Library and
Mitigation Plan so designed would be reviewed and updated on periodical basis and a MIS would be introduced
to assess the effectiveness of mitigation plan for a particular risk. A Risk Management structure has already
been defined, which is likely to be implemented by October 2014. Risk Management Structure would comprise
of a Risk Management Committee reporting to Board, a Chief Risk Management Coordinator reporting to Risk
Management Committee, Heads of various departments such as Civil, S&T, IT, Administration, Electrical,
Operation, Finance etc. and Chief Project Managers would act as Risk & Mitigation Plan Owner and would be
responsible for risk identification, its prioritization and for framing the mitigation plan.
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Internal Control Systems

In any organisation, internal control being an integral process, effected by an entity's Management and
personnel is designed to address risks and to provide reasonable assurance that in pursuit of entity's mission,
the general objectives of executing the operations more orderly, ethically, economically, efficiently and
effectively is achieved and the resources are safeguarded against loss, misuse and damage.

The company has internal systems and processes in place, which ensures the execution of operation more
orderly, ethically, economically, efficiently, and effectively, which is adequate and commensurate with the size
of the Company. However, Internal Control being the ongoing process, the Management is committed towards
its continuous improvement. The Audit Committee of the Board of Directors also reviews the reports of the
Internal Auditor, comments of the Statutory Auditor and the Comptroller and Auditor General of India. The
Management reviews the findings and recommendations of the auditors, takes corrective actions wherever
necessary, and monitors the implementation of the recommendations.

Human Resource Development and Industrial relations

Mission and Values

The HR department serves the interests of the organization by supporting, developing and protecting its most
valuable resource - People. It is committed to providing quality services in an environment of continuous
change; to achieving business results through development of world class HR core competencies by promoting
innovation through continuous learning and employee empowerment; and by building a collaborative
organization characterized by challenging and supportive work environment that offers opportunities for both
employee and organizational growth and at the same time being guided by ethical and professional standards.

Manpower Mobilization

As a part of manpower induction strategy, the initial emphasis was on taking experienced personnel on
deputation from Indian Railways. However, keeping in view the long term requirements of the organization,
direct recruitment from open market and permanent absorption of deputationists besides immediate
absorption of serving Govt. /PSU employees has been followed. During the year 2013-14, 122 candidates joined
DFCCIL through open market recruitment. In addition to above, 51 posts were filled from amongst serving
Government/PSU employees through immediate absorption. All the 173 candidates have been provided the
prescribed initial/induction training. The process of filling up of 178 posts during construction phase from open
market direct recruitment and 127 posts of Durgawati Karwandiya Section have been initiated during the year.

Keeping in view the specific need of DFCCIL, Department of Public Enterprise has been periodically granting
exemption to DFCCIL for the rule of immediate absorption. The present exemption is valid till 29.12.2015 with
permission to induct 200 gazetted officers and 200 non - gazette employees on deputation terms. The normal
deputation tenure in DFCCIL for Railway employees is 5 years, as approved by Railway Board in 2012.During the
year, 49 employees had joined on deputation during the year and deputation extension of 45 officers have been
issued by HR.

With new induction, total strength increases to 537 officers, out of which 296 are permanent.

Creation of New Posts

Keeping in view the increasing workload, 20 new posts have been created/upgraded in Mechanical,
Administration, Company Secretary, HR, PPP, Corporate Communication, Corporate Coordination, Vigilance,
Law, Rajbhasha, ROB.
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Introduction of New Pay Scales FOR Non-Executive Staff

Pay Scales below E-0i.e, from N1 to N7 have been introduced in DFCCIL for Non-executive Staff along with policy
regarding mode of sourcing and further progression.

Promotion

Promotion policy in DFCCIL aims to take care of career advancement consistent with merit, suitability and
performance while providing for adequate promotional avenues and to provide outstanding human resources
support and service with appropriate skills and aptitudes so as to have effective leadership, professional
expertise and quality consultation. Normally residency period of 4 years is required in one grade for promotion
from executive to ED level. During the year, 13 employees, who became eligible have been promoted to next
higher grade as per the above promotion policy.

SAP Initiatives

In a giant leap towards making HR functions online, HR modules on SAP have been made live with the
implementation of SAP (ERP portal) in DFCCIL. This has resulted in saving time, maximizing productivity, and
helped in accessing information more quickly and efficiently. This has also helped in enhancing employee
satisfaction by enabling employees to access their personal information and perform day to day activities in a
technologically efficient manner.

All employee related data and personal records have been uploaded on SAP and following HR functions have
been made online since introduction of SAP during the year:

1. Orders for hiring/joining, transfer, deputation extension, promotion, absorption, repatriation, dues
settlement etc.

Cadre plan and vacancy position
Leave Module

Staff grievances

Immovable Property Return

Employee Personal Data

Noey oy WO

Employee Request

More such initiatives, such as financial claims, movable property declaration, seniority list of regular
employees, training etc. are in pipeline and will shortly be made live which will make execution of work faster
andin asimple manner.

Policy Initiatives

Number of HR policy initiatives have been taken such as introduction of Pension, Gratuity, Staff Welfare,
Advances etc., besides updation/modification in existing human resource policies.

DFCCIL Annual Award

With a view to encourage and motivate the employees for outstanding contribution, scheme of Annual Award
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has been introduced in DFCCIL. Two running shields, one each for Eastern and Western Corridor has also been
introduced for rewarding excellent work done by CPMs. During 2013 on DFCCIL Annual day, 22 employees were
awarded for cash award of Rs. 5,000 each. The running shield for Eastern Corridor was given jointly to Tundla
and Mughalsarai unit and for Western Corridor, the running shield was given to Noida Unit.

Employee of the Month

A scheme of “Employee of the Month” has been introduced in January 2014 with the objective of recognizing,
rewarding and motivating the employees of the company who serve the company in an exemplary manner by
outstanding performance with supportive attitude towards work to meet the goals of the organization.

e The “Employee of the Month” is given:

» Acertificate by the MD/DFCCIL

« Photographis published in newsletter of DFCCIL
* Memento (silver coin)

» Display of photo with details of work done on the notice board and on the official website/portal of the
Company.

Training:

Technical trainings have been planned for professional upgradation of staff and officers of DFCCIL.
Training of DFCCIL is broadly divided into 4 groups:

(i).  Induction Training for direct recruits

(ii).  Induction Training for absorbees

(iii).  World Bank Approved Trainings

(iv). Other Professional Trainings

World Bank approved Training:

Based on the Training need analysis done by HR involving Chief Project Managers (Field Officers) and GGM/GMs
of Corporate Office, a detailed Training Plan was prepared which was also approved by World Bank. The target
keptin World Bank Plan was for 275 officers and 651 mandays. The target has already been achieved.

Few Highlights of the Training Plan:

Leadership skills and Strategic Management - Indian School of Business (ISB)

. Based on pre-diagnostic done through ISB of expectations from the training program of the officers of
DFCCIL involving senior level officers and Directors a tailor-made training plan was organized for 37 AGM
and above level officers wherein MD/Directors have also participated.
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« Training course at ISB Mohali helped officers in understanding various leadership styles, role of personal
traits to understand own strengths and weakness, to imbibe other's perspectives and its influence on
decision making, prioritization of tasks and time management.

Risk Management - Indian School of Business (ISB)

Two days' Training on Risk Management was organized for middle and senior level officers for a group of 37
persons. The training was organized for the first time and was found very useful by the participants.

Training in FIDIC Conditions:

 International FIDIC Trainer Mr. James Perry was engaged for giving training in Yellow and Silver Book as per
the requirement of DFCCIL. The training was organized in two groups one for 40 senior level officers and one
for 40 middle and junior level officials (against a target of 20).

e Training in FIDIC has given valuable input regarding international level tendering and its execution. This
training has enabled the participants to understand the standard practices being used in World Bank aided
projects. This training will groom the officers to understand and analyze the logics and rationale behind
various set of tender conditions.

Training in Land Acquisition and Resettlement & Rehabilitation Program:

» Program on land acquisition and resettlement and rehabilitation was organized through ASCI, Hyderabad.

Trainings Abroad:

Heavy Haul

To provide exposure in international practices in heavy haul operation & maintenance in various countries,
following trainings abroad were organized:

e Training cum Study Tour on Heavy Haul in Australia through Aurizon

e Heavy Haul Rail Africa Conference & Exhibition

Construction Law-Contracts & Dispute Management:

* GM/GGM level participation is planned for Construction Law - Contracts & Dispute Management training at
London, UK.

Under WDFC Phase-Il training programme, ten officers were provided 14 days' training through NKC under
JICA in Hongkong, Australia & Japan on technical issues pertaining to construction, project management,
operation aspects for management of freight rail company, tunnel, soft ground foundation, urban area
structural works; container monitoring system, intermodal facilities and double stack container handling and
operation, etc.

Seminar on Acceleration of Disbursement under Japanese ODA loan was organized for finance of DFCCIL in
Japan.
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Other Trainings:
« Participation in International exhibition for track technologies - iaf.
» Seminar on acceleration of disbursement under Japanese ODA Loan

» Railway Interchange 2013 Exhibition

» 12th Professional Development Course on Electric Traction Systems at London, UK.

Induction Training for Direct Recruits:

e For fresh recruits Induction and specialized technical trainings were organized at various Railway Training
Institutes like:IRISET, IRICEN, CETA/CNB, SITARA/SC, SETI/BCT, ZRTI/UDI

Induction Training for officers taken on immediate absorption basis:

e For officers taken on immediate absorption basis, Induction and specialized technical trainings were
organized at various Railway Training Institutes like:IRITIM, NAIR & DMRC

Other Important Trainings organized for DFCCIL officials:

e Geo Syntheticsin Railway Track Structures

- Safetyin Transportation

e Construction Contracts International and Indian Experiences

+ High Speed Rail Travel - Low Cost Solution

» Development of Industrial

« International Conference on Resettlement, Rehabilitation and Benefit Sharingin Infrastructure Projects
e What makes a great Manager?

« Construction Project Delivery

e Multimodal Logistics

» Global Public Sector Enterprises Summit

» Broading and Corporate Communication

» Earthing System

« Latesttrendsin Design, Testing RLA studies of transformer and other high voltage substation equipment's.
« Operations and Maintenance and life cycle management of substation

» Emergingtechnologiesin transmission and distribution smart grid

 Standard codification for goods & services

e HRsummit

e Transparency in construction industries
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Corporate Social Responsibility

As per the guidelines issued from time to time by Department of Public Enterprises, Government of India on
Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR), all the CPSEs have to create a CSR budget as a percentage of net profit
through a Board resolution. The amount of the Budget will depend on the net Profit after Tax (PAT) achieved by
the Company.

As DFCCIL, is in construction phase, it was not mandatory for DFCCIL to go for CSR. However, it was decided that
a small amount can be kept for CSR and to be tried as on an experimental basis, so as to benefit Project Affected
Persons (PAPs) in the project areas.

Like previous year and as per MoU 2013-14 signed between DFCCIL & DPE, DFCCIL had decided to provide
Vocational/Technical Trainings and computer literacy to PAPs with a view to generate employment among
them under CSR during the year 2013-14. This would address livelihood and skill development for better job
opportunities.

To impart trainings and provide computer literacy to PAPs, different agencies were roped in such as
Government Agencies (ITls, Schools, etc.) & NGOs.

An amount of Rs.18 Lakh allotted for CSR activities during the year 2013-14 has already been spent by providing
trainings and computer literacy to PAPs in all the four selected Project Implementation Units (PIUs) under the
control of respective CPMs, namely, Vadodara, Noida, Tundla and Allahabad/East.

Gender Equality was also a consideration point and women were also given equal opportunity. Various courses
were designed and introduced under different schemes for target group of young women Mandays.

A total 651 PAPs including 188 females were provided Vocational/Technical Trainings of 35032 mandays in
different job oriented trades. The key areas in which the trainees were given trainings are:

Electrical
Basic Beauty and Hair Dressing,
Embroider

Fabrication & Arc Welding

1

2

3

4

5. House Wiring
6 Repair of Home appliances
7 Electrician

8 Fitter

9 Garment Making

10. Box&Candle Making

11. Information Technology

In the field of computer literacy, a total 23 desktop computers with all accessories and table were provided in
15 schools located in areas of PAPs.
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PAPs are being imparted vocational training of Electrician  PAPs are being imparted vocational training of Dress Making

PAPs are being imparted vocational training of Cutting & Tailoring. ~ PAPs are taking training in the field of Box & Candle making

In addition to above, some equipment's/tools including swing machines have been provided by DFCCIL to
support theinstitute as well as students.

Environment Protection and Conservation

Environmentally proactive approach of DFCCIL is reflected from the initiatives taken that DFC alignments have
been selected carefully to avoid or minimize damage to the environment by avoiding of sensitive forest land
and social impacts. Social Impact Assessment studies have been conducted for Eastern and Western Freight
Corridor to meet the World Bank & JICA safeguard policy. All major environmental clearances except that of
Coastal Regulatory Zone (CRZ) & Aravalli have been obtained. The CRZ clearance is expected shortly. On the
other hand, process for clearance for Aravalli region in the district of Alwar, Rajasthan has been initiated. Details
of Mewat & Gurgoan, Haryana are being compiled for the same. In Gulistanpur of Greater Noida area, in the
wake of an objection raised by ASI, on the assumption of being some ancient remains beneath the proposed
DFCCIL Yard & its alignment, a GPR survey through IIT/Kanpur was conducted at the cost of DFCCIL which has
now been completed and hopefully DFCCIL shall be getting the clearance very soon as nothing surfaced in the
study to halt the work of DFCCIL. Besides, in Sanjay Gandhi National Park (SGNP) a sum of Rs 15 crore for study &
conservation of forest area has been provided by DFCCIL & additionally an amount of Rs.16 crore has also been
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provided in lieu of the Net Present Value of the diverted forest land in compliance of the in-principle approval by
Govt. of India.

All the RRP, Social Impact Assessments and other activities of social management relating to land acquisition as
prescribed by JICA for WDFC have been completed. During the year 2013-14, Resettlement Action Plan (RAP)
and Environmental Assessment (EA) Report including Environmental Management Plan (EMP) of Mughalsarai-
Bhaupur (APL-2) of EDFC were finalised & approved. Wide publicity of the same was made by uploading the
same on DFCC's website as well as distribution to the Project offices. Three NGOs were appointed in EDFC-2 for
implementation of RAP, preparation of Micro Plans and resolution of various grievances of PAPs. During the
year, a Social & Environment Monitoring and Review Consultant (SESMRC) for EDFC-1 was appointed for
monitoring of implementation of RAP & EMP. All necessary environmental clearances for EDFC have already
been obtained. Climate Change Risk Assessment Study was undertaken for APL-2 and risk profile for the project
was found to be low.

Safety, Health and Environment (SHE) Manual of DFCCIL was finalised and issued in October, 2013. Based on the
SHE Manual, the Contractor of APL-1 section prepared its own SHE Plan, which was reviewed and cleared for
implementation at work sites.

EIA studies of either corridor, EDFC & WDFC, have revealed negligible impact on the habitat of water bodies,
wildlife, flora & fauna, ambient air quality, soil and not significant noise & vibration pollution due to DFC.
Suitable mitigation measures and Environment Management Plan have been recommended in the reports.
Cutting of trees to clear Right of Way (RoW), compensatory tree plantation and silicosis exposure reduction
strategy have been adequately addressed in the EIA reports.

At implementation level, DFCCIL has already committed itself to take all necessary steps to mitigate the
unavoidable imparts due to the construction and operation of the freight corridor. All such steps and the
measures required to improve the quality of flora and fauna, wildlife and water-bodies; etc has been made
integral parts of its procurement plans. SHE manual to provide minimum yardstick for Safety, Health and
Environment protection on and around the project has also been issued along with Contract Document for
ensuring its implantation during construction.
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Annexure -“D”

DEDICATED FREIGHT CORRIDOR CORPORATION OF INDIA LIMITED

REPLIES TO STATUTORY AUDITORS COMMENTS IN THE AUDIT REPORT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH 2014

Auditors Comments

Management Reply

Basis of qualified opinion

1. We were unable to obtain audit evidence
regarding frauds and vigilance cases, if any,
because access to die information regarding the
same was denied to us by the management.
Consequently, we are unable to determine its
effects on the financial statements of the
company, if any,

1.

Information on vigilance and fraud cases could not
be shared with the Statutory Auditors in view of the
Railway Board's circular RBV No. 08/2009 dated 12t
June 2009, which clarified that in case a request is
received from Principal Director of Audit or his next in
command to see a vigilance case, the same can be
shown to them in the Office of CVO provided that the
investigation has been completed, reasonable firm
conclusions have been reached and disciplinary
action where necessary has been initiated.

Information as regard to closed vigilance cases shall
be shared with Statutory Auditors in the Office of CVO
in future. However, Vigilance cases which are still
under investigation shall be shown to the Statutory
Auditors on conclusion of the investigation, in view
of the above referred circular.

2. As per Notification No 25/2012- Service Tax,
exemption has been granted for the services by
way of construction, erection, commissioning or
installation of original work pertaining to an
airport, port or railways including mono rail or
metro. In view of this notification, the company is
exempt from Service Tax, however the company
has paid Rs 2.13 Crore on account of reverse
charge under Service Tax.

Company has paid Service Tax under reverse charge
mechanism on the works contracts for civil work,
awarded to Joint Venture Firms. In view of the
notification No 25/2012- service Tax dated 20th June
2012 issued by Ministry of Finance (Department of
Revenue). Government of India., whereby the
services by way of construction, erection,
commissioning or installation of original works
pertaining to Railways are exempt from levy of
Service Tax, the company stopped paying service tax
under reverse charge mechanism on such works
contracts.

The company has filed the application with Sendee
Tax Department on 03.09.2014 for refund of service
tax paid inadvertently.

3. Bankers have deducted Tax at Source (TDS) on
Interest received on Land Bank Accounts (SLAO).
These accounts do not pertain to the company,
however, the company has wrongly recognized
the TDS on these accounts as its current asset and
correspondingly shown as payable to Ministry of
Railways. Accordingly the current assets and
current liabilities are overstated by Rs 3.87Crore.

The TDS is in respect of interest on funds lying in the
Joint Bank Accounts (Flexi Deposit) of State Land
Acquisition Officer (SLAO) & DFCCIL. SLAO is the
Competent Authority for acquisition of land for the
Project on behalf of Ministry of Railways (MOR).
Money lying in the bank pertains to MOR and do not
form part of the Company's Accounts as has also
been disclosed vide note no. 15.1 (a) of the financial
statements. Similarly interest earned on such bank
balances as well as TDS on interest earned also do
not form part of Company’s accounts. Since TDS
certificate has been issued by the bank in the name
of the Company and the TDS amount ii required to be
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transferred to MOR, an entry has been passed in the
books of the Company to give effect to this transfer.
In the given situation when TDS Certificate: have
been issued by the Banks in favour of DFCCIL, there
was no alternative but t< do the above accounting.
As such there is no overstatement of Current assets &
current Liability.

Annexure to Independent Auditor's Report (CARO)

i(a)

The company has not maintained proper records
showing full particulars including quantitative
details and situation of fixed assets.

i(a)

At Present majority of Company's Fixed Assets
consists of furniture/fixture, office equipment,
computers etc. Asset Identification and Description
of individual asset along with situational detail is

i(b) Fixed assets have not been physically verified . )
during the year. In absence of the physical be'r‘g comp.lled and the same shall be made
verification carried out by the management we ava!lablgdurmg nexF audit. However, C‘ompany has
are unable to comment upon the discrepancies, mamfcamed the. F|xe'd Assgts Re'glster which
if any, between the financial records and physical contains the location wise details of Fixed Assets.
asset. i(b) Keepinginview the amount & nature of fixed assets
during construction phase, Management has
decided to carry out the physical verification of
fixed assets once in 3 years and this has been
disclosed suitably vide sub-note No. 2 to the Note 11
of Financial Statements. Management contemplate
to carry out the First Physical Verification of Assets
w. e. f. FY2014-15.
iv As per the information and explanations given to iv All the advances have been paid after obtaining
us, the internal control procedures are generally approval of the Competent Authority.
adequate and commensurate with the size of
the company and the nature of its business for
the purchase of fixed assets except for payment
of advance for purchase of immovable property
without obtaining approval of competent
authority.
vii The company has a system of gelling internal vii  The work of internal audit was given to the

audit conducted by external firm of Chartered
Accountants, In our opinion, the internal audit
system is not commensurate with the size and
nature of its business. Keeping in view the size
and nature of its operations, the scope of Internal
Audit needs to be enlarged.

external firm of Chartered Accountants in the
year 2012 keeping in view the scope of work
anticipated at the time of award of work.
However, the recommendations-of the Statutory
Auditors have been noted and scope will be
enlarged while assigning future assignments.
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ix(a) The company is generally regular in depositing

with appropriate authorities, undisputed
statutory dues including provident fund,
employee's state insurance, income tax, sales
tax, wealth tax, service tax, custom duty, excise
duty, cess and other statutory dues except that
the company has an unpaid liability of ¥4.53
Crore as on 31st March 2014 on account of
building and other construction worker! welfare
cess. This includes ¥3.08 Crore pertaining to
previous years. Also the company has not
deducted tax at source on advance for deposit
works.

ix(a)

Provision of ¥4.53 crore stands made in the
accounts for the FY 2013-14 and the same is being
recovered from the contractor and is deposited in
the govt. treasury accordingly.

Most of the advances for deposit works are being
paid to the Indian Railways or other Government
Authorities and the liability for deducting TDS is
not applicable in these cases. Advances for
deposit works to other entities are being paid
after deduction of TDS.

XXi

We were unable to obtain audit evidence
regarding frauds and vigilance cases, if any,
because access to the information regarding the
same was denied to us by the management.
Consequently, we are unable to comment
whether any fraud on or by the company has
been noticed or reported during the year. (Also
refer Paragraph 3 under Basis of Qualified
Opinion of the Independent Auditor's Report of
even date).

XXi

Information on vigilance and fraud cases could
not be shared with the Statutory Auditors in view
of the Railway Board's circular RBV No. 08/2009
dated 12th June 2009, which clarified that in
case a request is received from Principal Director
of Audit or his next in command to see a vigilance
case, the same can be shown to them in the
Office of CVO provided that the investigation has
been completed, reasonable firm conclusions
have been reached and disciplinary action where
necessary has been initiated

Information as regard to closed vigilance cases
shall be shared with Statutory Auditors in the
Office of CVO in future. However, Vigilance cases
which are stillunder investigation shall be shown
to the Statutory Auditors on conclusion of the
investigation, in view of the above referred
circular.
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Annexure -“E”

COMMENTS OF THE COMPTROLLERAND AUDITOR GENERAL OF INDIAUNDER SECTION
619(4) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 1956 ON THE ACCOUNTS OF DEDICATED FRIEGHT
CORRIDOR CORPORATION OF INDIALTD.FORTHEYEARENDED 31stMARCH 2014.

The preparation of financial statements of Dedicated Frieght Corridor Corporation of India Ltd. for the
year ended 31 March 2014 in accordance with the financial reporting framework prescribed under the
Companies Act, 1956 is the responsibility of the management of the company. The statutory auditor
appointed by the Comptroiler and Auditor General of India under Section 619(2) of the Companies Act,
1956 is responsible for expressing opinion on these financial statements under Section 227 of the
Companies Act, 1956 based on independent audit in accordance with the auditing and assurance
standards prescribed by their professional body, the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. This
is stated to have been done by them vide their Audit Report dated 20.06.2014.

I, on the behalf of the Comptroller and Auditor General of India, have conducted a supplementary
audit under Section 619(3)(b) of the Companies Act, 1956 on the financial statements of Dedicated
Frieght Corridor Corporation of India Ltd. for the year ended 31st March 2014. This supplementary
audit has been carried out independently without access to the working papers of the statutory
auditors and is limited primarily to inquiries of the statutory auditors and company personnel and a
selective examination of some of the accounting records. On the basis of my audit nothing significant
has come to my knowledge which would give rise to any comment upon or supplement to Statutory
Auditor's report under Section 619(4) of the Companies Act, 1956.

For and on the behalf of the
Comptroller & Auditor General of India

sd/-
Place: New Delhi ( Dinesh Bhargav)
Date: 16.07.2014 Pr. Director Audit (Railway Commercial)
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Annexure -“F”

Declaration by Managing Director regarding compliance with the Code of Business and Ethics Conduct
by Board members and Senior Management during financial Year 2013-14

I, Anshuman Sharma, Managing Director, Dedicated Freight Corridor Corporation of India Limited, do
hereby declare that all the members of the Board of Directors and the Senior Management Personnel
have affirmed compliance of the Code of Business and Ethics Conduct during 2013-2014.

Place: New Delhi Sd/-
Date:29.08.2014 (Anshuman Sharma)

Managing Director
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BALANCE SHEET AS AT MARCH 31, 2014

Amount in ¥ Lakh

Particulars Note No As at March 31 As at March 31
2014 2013
I. EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
(1) Shareholders' Funds 3 270774.00 196505.00
(a) Share Capital 4 7272.35 -
(b) Reserves and Surplus
(2) Share application money pending allotment 5 100792.88 74269.00
(3) Non-Current Liabilities
(a) Long-Term Borrowings 6 99662.12 9427.74
(b) Other Long Term Liabilities 7 9296.30 2141.43
© Long Term Provisions 8 325.78 47.84
(4) Current Liabilities
(a) Other Current Liabilities 9 18615.75 10742.03
(b) Short Term Provisions 10 89.68 4,71
TOTAL 506,828.86 293,137.75
II. ASSETS
(1) Non-Current Assets
(a) Fixed assets 11
(I angible assets 897.57 672.41
(ii) Intangible assets 40.74 41.10
(iii) Capital work in progress 156,131.90 98,438.49
(iv) Capital Stores in Hand - 1,572.72
(v) Assets under development 763.40 268.92
(b) Long-term loans and advances 12 259,842.67 131,254.42

(2) Current Assets

(a) Cash and Bank Balances 13 84,062.11 54,192.34
(b) Short-term loans and advances 14 685.52 140.18
© Other current assets 15 4,404.95 6,557.17

TOTAL 506,828.86 293,137.75

The Notes referred to above form an integral part of the|
Balance Sheet.

This is the Balance Sheet referred to in our report of
even date. For and on Behalf of the board of Directors

For M/s Baweja & Kaul
Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration No: 05834N
Sd/- Sd/-

(R. K. Gupta) (M. K. Mittal )
sd/- Managing Director Director (Fin.)
CA Samvit K Gurtoo
Partner

M.No. 090758 Sd/-
(Meenu Kapoor)

Place: New Delhi Company Secretary

Date: 20-06-2014
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STATEMENT OF PROFIT & LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2014

Amount in T Lakh

Particulars Note No For the Year ended For the Year ended
March 31,2014 March 31,2013
REVENUE
REVENUE
I. Revenue from operations
Il. OtherIncome 16 5,692.49 1,992.66
1l Total Revenue (I + 1) 5,692.49 1,992.66
EXPENSES
Employee Benefit expense 17 - -
Finance cost 17A - -
Depreciation and amortization expense 17B - -
Other expenses 17¢C - -
IV. Total Expenses
V. Profit before exceptional and extraordinary items and tax (111-1V) 5,692.49 1,992.66
VI. Exceptional Items o -
VII. Profit before extraordinary items and tax (V - Vi) 5,692.49 1,992.66
VIIl. Extraordinary Items - -
IX. Profit before tax (VII - VIII) 5,692.49 1,992.66
X. Tax expense:
(1) Current tax 1,930.88 642.22
(2) Income Tax (Earlier Year) - 0.90
(3) Deferred tax - -
XI. Profit(Loss) for the year from continuing operations (IX-X) 3,761.61 1,349.54
(A) Transferred to Development Account 64.54 1,349.54

XIl. Profit from discontinuing operations - -
XIIl. Tax Expenses of discontinuing operations - -

XIV. Profit/(Loss) for the year from discontinuing operations (XI1-XI11) - -

XV. Profit/(Loss) for the year (XI + XIV - (A)) 3,697.07 -
XVI. Earnings Per Share (In %) (Face Value 31000 each) 29

Basic 13.95 -
Diluted 13.93 -

The Notes referred to above form an integral part of the

Statement of Profit and Loss.
For and on Behalf of the board of Directors

For M/s Baweja & Kaul
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No: 05834N sd/- sd/-

(R. K. Gupta) (M. K. Mittal )

sd)- Managing Director Director (Fin.)

CA Samvit K Gurtoo
Partner
M.No. 090758 Sd/-

Place: New Delhi (Meenu Kapoor)
Date: 20-06-2014 Company Secretary
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CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2014

Amount in ¥ Lakh

Particulars

For the Year ended March 31, 2014

For the Year ended March 31, 2013

1 Cash Flow from Operating Activities

Net profit before tax
Interest Income on Bank Deposits

Adjustments for charge to Development Account

Adjustments for changes in Working Capital:
(Increase)/Decrease in other receivables
Increase (Decrease) in current liabilities
(Decrease) Increase in Provision

Cash Generated from/(used in) Operations

Income Taxes (Paid)/Received

Net Cash generated from /(used in) Operating

Activities (A)

2 Cash Flow from Investing Activities :-
Purchase of Fixed assets Including Capital
work in progress (CVV1P)

Sale of Fixed Assets
Interest Income from Bank Deposits
(Increase I/Decrease in Capital Advances

Net Cash generated from / (used in) Investing

activities (B)

3 Cash flow from Financing Activities :-
Proceeds from issuance of Share capital
Proceeds from Share Application Money
Proceeds from long -term borrowings
Interest & Borrowing Costs

Net Cash generated from / (used in) Financing

activities (C)
Net Increase/(Decrease) in Cash and Cash
Equivalents (A+B+C)

Cash and Cash Equivalents at the beginning of the

year

Cash and Cash Equivalents at the closing of the

year
Cash and Cash Equivalents comprise:
Cash and Cash Equivalents

5,692.49 1,992.66

(5,600.78) (1,865.03)
(64.54) (1,349.55)
8,082.28 (5,020.36)
13,538.80 1,748.38

21,648.25 (4,493.90)

(1,865.11) (868.99)

19,783.14 (5,362.89)

(52,288.61) (34,357.93)

51.18 8.57

5,040.80 1,728.83

(128,588.24) (107,494.38)

(175,784.87) (140,114.91)
80,000.00
100,792.88 74,269.00

89,207.12

(78.18) (15.23)

189,921.82 1,54,253.77

33,920.09 8,775.97

49,812.61 41,036.64

83,732.70 49,812.61

83,732.70 49,812.61

83,732.70 49,812.61

Notes: The Cash and Cash Equivalents includes ¥4,175,75 (Previous Year ¥855.53 Lakh) in Current/Deposit Account with bank, held on
behalfof MOR and not freely available for the business of the company.

For M/s Baweja & Kaul
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No: 05834N

Sd/-

CA Samvit K Gurtoo
Partner

M.No. 090758

Place: New Delhi
Date: 20-06-2014

For and

Sd/-
(R. K. Gupta)
Managing Director

on Behalf of the board of Directors

Sd/-
(M. K. Mittal )
Director (Fin.)

Sd/-
(Meenu Kapoor)

Company Secretary
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DEDICATED FREIGHT CORRIDOR CORPORATION OF INDIA LIMITED
Notes to the Financial statements

1. GENERALINFORMATION

Dedicated Freight Corridor Corporation of India Limited (DFCCIL) is set up under the administrative
control of Ministry of Railway for construction, maintenance and operation of the Dedicated Freight
Corridors.

2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
2.1 BASIS OF PREPARATION OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Financial statements of Company are prepared under the historical cost convention using the accrual
method of accounting in accordance with the generally accepted accounting principles (Indian GAAP)
and complying with the mandatory Accounting Standards (AS) as notified under section 21 [(3C)of the
Companies Act, 1956.

2.2 USE OF ESTIMATES

The preparation of financial statements, in conformity with Indian GAAP, require management to make
estimates and assumptions that effect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of
contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statement and the reported amounts of
revenues and expenses for the years presented. Actual results could differ from those estimates. Any
variation in the estimates and actual are adjusted in current and future accounting periods.

2.3 CASHFLOW STATEMENT

The Cash Flow Statement is prepared by the indirect method set out in Accounting Standard "3" on "Cash
Flow Statements" and presents the cash flows from operating, investing and financing activities of the
company.

2.4 FIXED ASSETS & CAPITAL WORK IN PROGRESS

a) Fixed assets are stated at cost of acquisition/construction. In cases where final settlement of bills
with contractors is pending, but the asset is complete and ready for use, capitalisation is done on
estimated basis subject to necessary adjustment, including those arising out of settlement of
arbitration/court cases, in the year(s) of final settlement.

b)  Capital work-in-progress is carried at cost. Expenditure during construction net of incidental
income, is capitalized as part of relevant assets.

C) Capital Stores are valued on Weighted Average Cost.
2.5 DEPRECIATION & AMORTISATION

a) Depreciation on additions to /deductions from fixed assets during the year is charged on pro-rata
basis from / up to the date on which the asset is available for use / disposal.

b) Depreciation on Fixed Assets is provided on the written down value method at the rates specified in
Schedule XIV to The Companies Act, 1956 except in the case of Laptop where depreciation is
provided on pro-rata basis on straight-line method @ 30%.

c) Asset valuing ¥5000/- or less are fully depreciated in the year of addition thereof.

d)  Mobileinstruments are charged off to revenue.
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e) Cost of software is recognized as Intangible Assets and is amortized on straight line method over a
period of legal right to use or three years, whichever is earlier. Other intangible assets are amortized
on straight line method over the period of legal right to use.

f) Fixed Assets created on leasehold land and Leasehold Premises improvements are depreciated
fully over the residual period of lease of respective land / leasehold premises or over the life as
determined using the applicable rates of depreciation as per Companies Act, 1956, whichever is
shorter.

g)  Where the cost of depreciable assets has undergone a change during the year due to
increase/decrease in long term liabilities on account of exchange fluctuation, price adjustment,
change in duties or similar factors, the unamortized balance of such assets is depreciated
prospectively over the residual life of such assets.

h) Where the life and / or efficiency of an asset is increased due to renovation and modernization, the
expenditure thereon along-with its unamortized depreciable amount is charged prospectively over
therevised / remaining useful life determined by technical assessment.

2.6 REVENUE

a) Revenue is recognized based on the nature of activity when consideration can be reasonably
measured and there exists reasonable certainty of its recovery.

b) Interest on Bank Deposits is booked on a time proportion basis.
c) Otheritems of income are accounted for as and when the right to receive is established.

d)  Service chargesincome isrecognized as per the terms of the contracts
2.7 FOREIGN CURRENCY TRANSACTIONS

a)  Transactions in foreign currency are initially recorded at exchange rates prevailing on the date of
transaction. At each Balance Sheet date monetary items denominated in foreign currency are
translated at the exchange rate prevailing on the Balance Sheet date.

b) Exchange difference on foreign currency borrowings to the extent regarded as adjustment to
interest costs in terms of Para 4(e) of AS-16 on Borrowing Costs is accounted for as borrowing costs
in terms of ibid AS and balance is adjusted to the carrying cost of respective fixed asset/Capital
Work-in-Progress, to which such borrowing pertains.

c) Exchange difference on other monetary items are recognized as income & expenses.

2.8 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

a) All employee benefits payable wholly within twelve months of rendering the service are classified
as short term employee benefits. Benefits such as short- term compensated absences, etc. are
recognized in the period in which the employee renders the related service.

b)  Provision for Post employment benefit as defined in AS-15 (2005) on Employee Benefits is made
based on actuarial valuation at the year-end.

c) Provision for Long term employee benefits such as Long-term compensated absences, is made in
the books on the basis of actuarial valuation made at the year end.
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d) Provision/liabilities towards Foreign Service Contribution are made in terms of Government Rules
& Regulation for employees on deputation and charged to development Account.

e) Expenses on Ex-gratia payments & Notice Pay under Voluntary Retirement Scheme are charged to
revenue in the year of incurrence.

2.9 BORROWING COST

Borrowing costs attributable to the acquisition or construction of qualifying assets are capitalized as part
of the cost of that asset. Other borrowing costs are recognized as expenses in the period in which these
areincurred. Cost of raising borrowings / upfront fees and other similar expenses are capitalized/charged
as expense in the year of incurrence itself.

2.10 TAXES ON INCOME

Tax on income for the current period is determined on the basis of taxable income under the Income Tax
Act, 1961.

Deferred tax is recognized on timing differences between the accounting income and taxable income for
the year and quantified using the tax rates and laws enacted or substantively enacted as on the Balance
Sheet date. Deferred tax assets are recognized and carried forward to the extent there is a virtual certainty
that sufficient future taxable income will be available against which such deferred tax assets can be
realized.

2.11 PROVISIONS. CONTINGENT LIABILITIES AND CONTINGENT ASSETS

Provisions are recognized in respect of obligations where, based on the evidence available, outflow of
resources is probable and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of obligation. Contingent
Liabilities are determined on the basis of available information. These liabilities are not provided and the
same are disclosed in the notes to accounts. Contingent Assets are neither recognized nor disclosed in the
financial statements.

2.12 MISCELLANEOUS

a) Liabilities for Goods in transit/Capital works executed but not certified are not provided for,
pendinginspection and acceptance by the Corporation.

b) Claimsincluding price variation are accounted for on acceptance.
c) Liquidated Damages are recognized at the time of actual recovery.

d) Prepaid expenses and prior period expenses/income of items of ¥50.000/- and below are charged
to natural heads of accounts.

e) Insurance claims are accounted for based on Management best assessment of the quantum of loss
& coverage thereof in terms of Insurance Policy. Any shortfall / excess are adjusted on the
settlement of claims. Claim towards losses of CWIP, for which Insurance are obtained by
Contractors under the provisions of respective contract agreement, are not accounted in the books
of Company.
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3. Share Capital Amount in ZLakh

Particulars As at March 31,2014 As at March 31,2013

Authorized Share Capital

800,000.00 4,00,000.00
8,00,00,000 (Previous Year 4,00,00,000)

800,000.00 4,00,000.00

Issued, Subscribed & Paid up Capital
2,70,77,400 (Previous Year 1,96,50,500) 2ty ez
Equity Shares off % 1000/- each

270.774.00 196,505.00
3.1 Reconciliation of the Number of Equity Shai
Particulars As at March 31, 2014 As at March 31, 2013
Number of Shares Amount in ¥ Lakh Number of Shares  Amountin ¥ Lakh
Balance as at the beginning of the year 19,650,500 1,96,505.00 7,742,900 77,429.00
Add :Equity Shares issued during the Year 7,426,900 74,269.00 11,907,600 119,076.00
Balance as the end of the year 27,077,400 270,774.00 19,650,500 196,505.00

3.2 Details of Shares held by shareholders holding more than 5% of the aggregate shares in the Company

Particulars As at March 31,2014 As at March 31, 2013
Number of
Number of Shares % of Holding Shares % of Holding
Equity Shares :
The Presideiil of India &. his nominees (Ministry of Railways) 27,077,400 100% 19,650,500 100%

3.3 Rights, Preferences & Restrictions attached to Equity Shares

The Company has only one class of equity shares referred to as equity shares having par value of ¥1000/-. Each holder of one equity share is
entitled lo one vote per share. In the event of liquidation of lhe company, the holders of shares shall be entitled to remaining assets of the
company, after distribution of all preferential amounts.

4 Reserves And Surplus

Particulars As at March 31, 2014 As at March 31,2013
Surplus:
Opening Balance 3,575.28 -
Add: Transfer from Development Account 3,697,07 -
Add: Profit after Tax (Current year) 7,272.35 -

Less: Appropriations . =

Closing Balance 7,272.35 -

4.1 Money on account of equity is kept in bank deposits, pending its utilization, Profit after tax for the current year includes %3,697.07 Lakh
towards interest earned on such bank deposils. Such interest income amounting to ¥3,575.28 Lakh till financial year 2012-13, earlier credited
to Development Account, has now been transferred lo Reserves & Surplus.

5 ShareApplication Money Pending Allotment

(a) Company had opening balance of ¥74,269.00 Lakh of share application money received from Ministry of Railways. Company issued Equity
sharesat parinrespectofthisoutstanding share application money on29.04.2013.

(b) Company has closing balance of ¥1,00,792.88 Lakh of share application money received from Ministry of Railways as on 31.03.2014.
1,00,79,288 No of Equity shares are required lobe issued al par for said outstanding application money during F/Y 2014-15, The Company has
suficient Auhorized Share Capital to cover the share allotment against such share appication money received. There is no overdue amount of
shareapplication money pending allotmentason 31.03.2014.
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6 Long Term Borrowings Amount in %Lakh

Particulars As at March 31,2014 As at March 31,2013

Term Loans From Others

Unsecured Loan

Loan from Ministry of Railways for EAP/ JICA Projects (Loan from Ministry of Railway For 11,414.15 8,102.00
External Aided Project.) JICA -205

Loan from Ministry of Railways for EAP/ JICA Projects (Loan from Ministry of Railway For 57,972.53 -
External Aided Project.) JICA - 209

Loan from Ministry of Railways for EAP/ JICA Projects (Loan from Ministry of Railway For 5,006.48 -
External Aided Project.) J1CA-212

Loan from Ministry of Railways for EAP/IBRD Projects 25,268.96 1,325.74
Total 99,662.12 9,427.74

6.1 Terms of Repayment (EAP/JICA LOAN)

Loan by JICA is being given to Ministry of Railways as Externally Aided components of Gross Budgetary Support through Ministry of Finance, This
is passed on to DFCCIL as a Loan on the same terms and conditions- Dividend is paid by Ministry of Railways to the Ministry of Finance @ 7% over
tlie period of the loan. Therefore, DFCCIL is required to pay simple interest @7% on loan amount, which will accrue for first ten years (Period of
Moratorium) and is payable to MOR only after the first ten years in ten equal instalments along with regular interest of 11th year onward.
Accordingly the Company has made a provision of simple interest at the rate of 7% on the loan received from MOR.

6.2 Terms of Repayment (EAR/IBRD LOAN)

The Government of India (GO!) through the Ministry of Finance has entered into a Loan Agreement dated; 27/10/2011 with the International Bank
for Reconstruction and Development (IBRD) to avail a loan of USD 975 Million which shall be utilized towards, Institutional Development
Activities and design, construction and commissioning of 343 Kms of double track electrified railway on the Khurja-Kanpur section of the Eastern
Dedicated Freight Corridor (EDFQ.

In terms of the Loan Agreement, DFCCIL has been identified as the Project Implementing Entity. DFCCIL has also entered into a Project Agreement
with the Bank, dated 27/10/2011 for implementation of project. Further, (o facilitate the carrying out of the project by DFCCIL, GO! through the
MoR is required to make the proceeds of the Loan available to DFCCIL by way of MOR Loan under a Subsidiary Loan Agreement between the GOI
through MoR and DFCCIL, under terms and conditions satisfactory to the Bank.

The repayment of Loan along with interest wit! be made by DFCCIL to MOR in Rupee equivalent of the USD Loan/interest amount.

6.3  Principal Repayment Terms & Details

Loan Commencement of Repayment Repayment Period
Repayment ' Term '
JICA Loan - 205 JICA Loan - 209 From Mar. 2020 Half yearly In 61 Installments
JICA Loan -212 From Jul. 2020 Half yearly In 6 1 Installments
IBRD Loan (EDFC) From Nov. 2018 Half yearly In 30 Installments
7 Other Long Term Liabilities* Amount in%Lakh

Particulars As at March 31,2014 As at March 31,2013

Trade payables

Others

(i) Interest accrued but not due on Loan from MoR on EAP/JICA 2,807.16 977.50

(it) Misc. Deposits (Security Deposits received from Supplier & Service Providers) 755.75 1,138.41

(iii) Income Received in Advance 171.87

(iv) Advance received from customers against Deposit Work 5,561.52 25.52

Total 9,296.30 2,141.43

* Disclosure requirement under section 22 of The Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises DevelopmentAc|,2006 is givenin Note No. 31.
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Amount in ¥Lakh

Particulars As at March 31, 2014 As at March 31, 2013
(A) Provision for Employee Benefits
Gratuity 104.75 24.21
Leave Encashment 144.50 23.63
Leave Travel Concession 76.53 -
(B) Other Provisions - -
Total (A) + (B) 325.78 47.84

8.1 Employee Benefits.
Gratuity:

Provision for gratuity liability for the year has been made as per Actuarial Valuation as on 31 -03-2014.

Gratuity Benefit is payable lo employees on separation from the corporation. The amount of gratuity' payable is based on past
service and salary atthe time of se as per Payment of Gratuity act, 1972. Thereis a vesting period of 5 years on the benefit.

Areconciliation of opening & closing Balances of the present value of the retirement benefit (Gratuity) obligation and the effects

duringtheyearattributable lo the following:

Change in present value of obligation:

Amount in ILakh

Particulars As at March 31, 2014 As at March 31,2013
Opening Balance 25.94 10.01
Interest Cost 2.08 0.80
Current service cost 37.31 8.95
Benefit paid
Actuarial (Gain)/ Loss on obligation 44,61 6.18
Closing Balance 109.94 25.94
Expenses recognized Amount in ¥Lakh
Particulars As at March 31,2014 As at March 31,2013
Interest Cost 2.08 0.80
Current service cost 37.31 8.95
Actuarial (Gain)/ Loss on obligation 44.61 6.18
Expenses recognized and transferred to Development Account 84.00 15.93
Movement in the liability recognized in the Balance sheet Amount in ¥Lakh
Particulars As at March 31, 2014 As at March 31, 2013
Opening net liability' 25.94 10.01
Expenses as above 83.99 15.93
Benefit Paid - -
Actual return on plan assets - -
Acquisition adjustment - -
Closing net liability 109.93 25.94
Recognized as under:
Long Term Provision 104.75 24.21
Short Term Provision 5.18 1.73
Total 109.93 25.94

Actuarial Assumptions:

Amount in ILakh

Particulars

Year Ended March 31, 2014 Year Ended March 31, 2013

Method Of Valuation:

Project Unit Credit Method Project Unit Credit Method

Discount Rate :

8,50% 8.00%

Salary Escalation Rate:

6.00% 3.00%

Mortality rate

IALM (2006-08) IALM (1994-96)
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b) Leave Encashment:

Provision for leave encashment liability for the year has been made as per Actual Valuation as on 31-03-2014

Employees are entitled to encashment of earned leaves subject lo certain limits and other conditions specified for the same.
Areconciliation of opening & closing Balances of the present valise of obligation and the effects during theyear attributable lo each are the

following:

Change in present value of obligation:

Amount in ILakh

Particulars As at March 31, 2014 As at March 31, 2013
Opening Balance 26.61 -
Interest Cost 2.13 -
Current service cost 73.94 26.61
Benefit paid 4.93 -
Actuarial (Gain)/ Loss on obligation 52.48 -
Closing Balance 160.09 26.61
Expenses recognized Amount in %Lakh
Particulars As at March 31,2014 As at March 31,2013
Interest Cost 2.13
Current service cost 73.94 26.61
Actuarial Loss / (Gain) on obligation 52.48
Expenses recognized and transferred to Development Account 128.55 26.61
Movement in the liability recognized in the Balance sheet Amount in ¥Lakh
Particulars As at March 31, 2014 As at March 31, 2013
Opening net liability 26.61
Expenses as above 128.55 26.61
Benefit Paid 4.93
Actual return on plan assets
Acquisition adjustment
Closing net liability 160.09 26.61
Recognized as under:
Long Term Provision 144.50 23.63
Short Term Provision 15.59 2.98
Total 160.09 26.61

Actuarial Assumptions:

Amount in ¥Lakh

Particulars

Year Ended March 31, 2014 Year Ended March 31, 2013

Method Of Valuation:

Project Unit Credit Method Project Unit Credit Method

Discount Rate :

8.50% 8.00%

Salary Escalation Rate:

6.00% 3.00%

Mortality rale

IALM (2006-08) IALM (1994-96)

ANNUAL REPORT 2013-2014 I



c) Leave Travel Concession:

(]
Dedicated Freight Corridor M

Corporation of India Limited B

Provision for leave travel concession for the year has been made as per Actuarial Valuation as 31-03-2014

Employees are entitled to leave travel concession subject lo certain limits and other conditions specified as same.
A reconciliation of opening & closing Balances of the present value of obligation and the effects during the year attributable to each

are the following.

Change in present value of obligation:

Amount in ILakh

Particulars As at March 31, 2014 As at March 31,2013
Opening Balance - -
Interest Cost - B
Current service cost 79.68 -
Benefit paid - B
Actuarial (Gain)/ Loss on obligation - -
Closing Balance 79.68 -
Expenses recognized Amount in ¥Lakh
Particulars As at March 31, 2014 As at March 31,2013
Interest Cost =
Current service cost 79.68 -
Actuarial Loss / (Gain) on obligation - =
Expenses recognized and transferred to Development Account 79.68 -
Movement in the liability recognized in the Balance sheet Amount in ¥Lakh
Particulars As at March 31,2014 As at March 31,2013
Opening net liability - -
Expenses as above 79.68 -
Benefit Paid - -
Actual return on plan assets = -
Acquisition adjustment < -
Closing net liability 79.68 -
Recognized as under:
Long Term Provision 76.53 -
Short Term Provision 3.14 -
Total 79.68 -

Actuarial Assumptions:

Amount in ILakh

Particulars

Year Ended March 31, 2014 Year Ended March 31,2013

Method Of Valuation:

Project Unit Credit Method =

Discount Rate :

8.50% =

Salary Escalation Rate:

6.00% =

Mortality rale

IALM (2006-08) =
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9 Other Current Liabilities Amount in¥Lakh
Particulars As at March 31, 2014 As at March 31, 2013

(i) Earnest Money & Performance Security Deposit 292.05 320.05
(if) Advance for Land (Pending for transfer to SLAO A/c) 4,175.75 905.41
(iii) Advance received from customers against Deposit Work 6.48 6.48
(iv) Payable to MoR (For TDS on SLAO Bank A/c) 406.35 672.27
(v) Others Payables* 12,916.20 8,750.53
(vi) Misc. Deposits (Security Deposits received from Supplier & T744.17 82.21
Service Providers)

(vii) Income received in Advance 16.20 -
(viii} Interest accrued but not due on Loan from MoR on iBRD |IARG 58.55 4.63
Total 18,615.75 10,742.03

9.1 Disclosure requirement under section 22 of the Micro , Small and medium enterprises development Act 2006
isgivenin NoteNo.31

9.2 OtherPayablesincludesI 453.70 Lakh towards Labour Welfare Cess payable. The sameis recoverable from contra No, 14.

9.3 Other Payables includes %260.22 Lakh towards provision made on account of Foreign Service Contribution in respect of
employeeson deputation on estimate basis:

10 Shorterm Provisions Amount in ILakh

Particulars As at March 31,2014 As at March 31, 2013

(A) Provision for Employee Benefits

Gratuity 5.18 1.73
Leave Encashment 15.59 2.98
Leave Travel Concession 3.14 -

(B) Other Provisions
Income Tax 65.77 -
Total (A)+(B) 89.68 4.71

10.1 Income (ax provision of %65.77 Lakh is net of Advance Tax & TDS amounting to T 1,865.11 Lakh (Cross amount of provision
71,930.88 Lakh).

10.2  Provision Tor Income tax has been made in respect of Income from Interest on Fixed Deposits and Service Charges recovered.
However no provision has been made i Interest on Mobilization Advance given lo Contractor and on the Liquidated damage (LDA)
recovered as the same has been considered as Capital Receipt based on opinion obtained from Consultants. No adjustment has
been made for deferred taxesonincome as perAS 22, asthe Companyisin construction stage.
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12 Long Term Loans & Advances
Amount in ¥Lakh

Particulars As at March 31, 2014 As at March 31,2013

A. Capital Advance

a) Secured Considered Good

i. Mobilisation Advance

(Secured against hypothecation of Plant & Machinery in 4,180.52 4,830.81
favour of DFCCIL)

b) Unsecured Considered Good

i. Advance to Railways 919.17 919.17
ii. Advance for Electric Substation 15579.12 10907.57
iii. Advance for Shifting of Utilities 135159.82 85890.27
iv. Advance For Construction of Officer Flats & Guest House 1241.50 1401.50
v. Mobilisation Advance 102007.14 26779.10
TOTAL 259087.27 130728.42

B. Security Deposit

a) Unsecured Considered Good

i. Security Deposit-. Electricity 240.95 20.95
ii. Security Deposit - Lease Rent 63.31 52.11
iii. Security Deposit Against- Telephone & Others 1.30 0.42
iv. Security Deposit Against-Cutting of Trees 36.02 36.02
TOTAL (b) 341.58 109.50
( c) Others
Advance Income Tax & TDS #
TOTAL (c) 413.82 416.50
TOTAL (a+b+c) 259,842.67 131,254.42

# Advance Income Tax & TDS (Net of provision for income tax) for earlier years pending asessement/refund.

12.1  The Company has given advances to various parties for creation/shifting of utilities along the freight Corridors under construction. The total
amount of such advances (Note No. 12.A b) i toiii ) as on 31.03.2014 is ¥ 1,51,658.11 Lakh (Previous Year% 97,717.01 Lakh). The works are under
various stages of progress and the same will be accounted for on completion of respective works by the concerned parties.

13 Cash and Bank Balances Amount in TLakh

Particulars As at March 31,2014 As at March 31, 2013

(a) Cash and Cash Equivalents
Bank Balances

- Current Accounts * -4,681.35 -9,851.38

- Cheques in hand 4.10 -

- Deposit Accounts with maturity of 3 months or less 88,409.95 63,664.00
(b) Other Bank Balances

- Fixed Deposit Accounts Pledged as Security 32941 379.72
TOTAL (a) +(b) 84,062.11 54,192.34

* Negative balance in Current Accounts with banks represents cheques issued pending clearance against Flexi Deposits.
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13.1 Bank Balances includes 34,170.13 Lakh (Previous Year ¥850.00 Lakh) and ¥5.62 Lakh (Previous year 5.53 Lakh) in
Deposits Accounts with maturity of 3 months or less and in Current Accounts respectivly, held on behalf Ministry of
Railways.

14 Short Term Loans &Advances Amount in ZLakh

Particulars As at March 31,201 4 As at March 31, 2013
(a) Other Loans & Advances

(i) Employee advances 19.07 14.14
(ii) Prepaid Expense 5.44 34.50
(iii) Service Tax Input Credit & Advance Paid 94.73 1.06
(iv) Security Deposit - NDMC 10.33 10.87
(v) Others 555.95 79.61
Total 685.52 140.18

14.1 Thereisnoadvancetodirectorsoutstandingason31.03.2014 (Previousyear-NIL)

15 OtherCurrentAssets Amount in ZLakh

Particulars As at March 31,201 4 As at March 31, 2013
(a) Interest accrued on Fixed Deposit and Mobilization advances

On Deposit Accounts with Banks 727.89 167.91

On Mobilisation Advances 123.05 470.70
(b) Expenditure on Land Acquisition -Recoverable from MOR  2,653.40 3,858.42
(c) Expenditure on Pets Survey -Recoverable from MOR 526.76 1,194.74
(d) Recoverable from Staff 16.92 2.17
(e) Other Recoverable 356.93 863.23
(Represents Rent & Facility Management charges etc.

receivable on account of sub-lease)

Total 4,404.95 6,557.17

15.1 ExpenditureonLandAcquisition:

(a) As per the directions of Ministry of Railways (MOR), Land for the project shall be acquired in the name of MOR under
The Railways Act, 1989 as modified by The Railways (Amendment) Act, 2008 and the land so acquired shall be leased
to the Company at lease rent of 6% per annum of the land cost. Lease rent shall commences from the date of
commissioning. Funds for acquisition of land are being provided by MOR to separate bank accounts, being operated
jointly by the State Land Acquisition Officer, being the Competent Authority under the above Act and a nominated
official of the Company. Such Bank Accounts do not form part of the Company's accounts.

(b) In addition to the compensation payments for land acquisition, for which funds are given by MOR in separa account
asexplainedin (a) above, Companyisincurring facilitation & administrative expenditure in connection wi acquisition
ofland, which are reimbursable by MOR on actual basis.
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16 Other Income Amount in ZLakh

Particulars Year ended Year ended
March 31, 2014 March 31, 2013
(A) Interest Income
Interest on FDR 5,600.78 1,865.03
Total (A) 5,600.78 1,865.03
(B) Other Non Operating Income
Misc. Income 10.72 1.35
Security Deposit & Earnest Money Deposit Forfeited 5.91 15.69
Rent Recovery on Sub Lease (See below note No. 16.1) 462.70 45491
Housekeeping 22.28 25.27
Office Security Exp. 40.20 41.93
Electricity Exp. Office 79.05 40.60
Office Repair & Maintenance 0.05 0.04
Repair & Maintenance - A.C. 4.41 -
Annual Maintenance Charges 8.28 16.31
Composite Rent & Facility Management Charges Received 150.00 224.00
Total (B) 783.60 820.10
(C) Less : Direct expenses
Housekeeping Expenses 19.82 22.47
Rent 462.70 45491
Composite Rent & Facility Management Exp 91.94 127.16
Office Security Expenses 35.77 37.29
Electricity Exp. Office 70.33 36.11
Office Repair & Maintenance 0.04 0.03
Repair & Maintenance - A.C. 3.92 -
Annual Maintenance Charges 7.37 14.50
Total © 691.89 692.47
(D) Net Other Non Operating Income | (B) - (C) ] 91.71 127.63
Net Other Income [ (A) + (D) ] 5,692.49 1,992.66

16.1 Sub Lease:

Sub lease receivables recognised in the Statement of Profit & Loss for the year 2013-14 is ¥ 462.70 Lakh

(PY T454.91 Lakh)
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17 Employee Benefits Expense

Amount in ILakh

Particulars Year ended Year ended

March 31, 2014 March 31, 2013
Salary, Wages & Allowances 5,481.27 3,740.86
Leave Salary & Pension Contribution 2.78 0.80
Gratuity, Contribution to PF & Pension Scheme (incl. admin fee) 229.06 76.93
Staff Welfare 396.07 319.19
Total 6,109.18 4,137.78
Less:Transferred to Development Account (Note 19) 6,109.18 4,137.78

Balance (Transferred to Statement of Profit & Loss)

17.1 Disclosurein term of AS - 15 is as under :

Defined Contribution Plan Contribution to defined contribution plan recognized in as development expenses are as

under;

- Employer's Contribution to Provident Fund 132.20 55.54
17A Finance Cost Amount in Lakh
Particulars Year ended Year ended
March 31, 2014 March 31,2013
Interst Expenses on:
EAP/JICA Loan 1,829.65 567.15
IBRD Loan 132.10 16.48
Other Borrowing Costs:
Exchange differences regarded as adjustment to interest cost 836.59 62.31
Total 2,798.34 645.94
Less:Transferred to Development Account (Note 19) 2,798.34 645.94
Balance (Transferred to Statement of Profit & Loss) - -
17 B Depreciation & Amortization Expenses Amount in ZLakh
Particulars Year ended Year ended
March 31, 2014 March 31,2013
Depreciation - EDP Assets 124.57 81.45
Depreciation - Office Equipment 45.17 59.03
Depreciation - Furniture & Fixture 38.50 35.62
Depreciation - Leasehold Improvement 47.77 244.98
Depreciation - Leasehold Flat 5.33 --
Total 261.34 421.08
261.34 421.08

Less:Transferred to Development Account (Note 19)

Balance (Transferred to Statement of Profit & Loss)
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Amount in ILakh

Particulars Year ended Year ended

March 31, 2014 March 31, 2013
Advertisement Expenses 233.35 243.84
Communication Expenses 58.26 58.95
Printing & Stationary 140.97 146.16
Misc. Expenses 116.18 84.22
Books & Periodicals 48.93 30.46
Legal & Professional Charges 82.50 115.51
Directors Sitting Fee 6.14 5.90
Consultancy Fees to Consultants 184.79 221.54
Placement Consultancy Charges 291.25 255.70
Recruitment Expenses 92.65 151.73
Electricity Expenses 33.05 70.32
Power & Fuel 3.86 4.67
Housekeeping Expenses 180.52 169.47
Payment to Statutory Auditors * 7.56 4.49
Meeting & Conference 46.57 13.72
Rates & Taxes 76.61 120.54
Rent ** 1,058.10 987.25
Tours ,Travels and Conveyance 1,410.25 1,132.43
Seminar & Training Expenses 464.46 402.08
Repair & Maintenance-others 66.76 84.12
Annual Subscription Fees-IT Consultancy & Software 22.45 11.86
Office Expenses 18.49 14.44
Hospitality Expenses 15.22 15.64
Office Security Expenses 48.46 45.07
Loss on Sale of Fixed Assets 0.49 1.68
Interest on Service Tax & TDS 0.64 2.25
Foreign Currency Expenditure 35.74 13.15
Total 4,744.25 4,407.19
Less:Transferred to Development Account (Note 19) 4,744.25 4,407.19
Balance (Transferred to Statement of Profit & Loss) - -
* Payment to Statutory Auditors includes :
As Auditor :
Audit Fee 4.49 4.49
Tax Audit Fee # 2.25
Reimbursement of Expenses 0.82

7.56 4.49

# Tax Audit Fee includes % 1. 1 2 Lakh for previous year.

* * Lease Rent:

The Company's significant leasing arrangements are in respect of operating leases of premises for offices & guesthouses.
These leasing arrangements, which are not non-cancellable, are usually renewable on mutually agreeable terms. Lease
payments in respect of premises for offices, guest house are shown in Rent.

Lease payments recognised in the accounts for the year 2013-14 is ¥ 1,058.10 Lakh (Previous year ¥ 987.25 Lakh)
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18 Prior Period Adjustment Amount in ZLakh

Particulars Year ended Year ended

March 31, 2014 March 31, 2013
Consultancy Charges (15.92) -
Meeting Exp. 0.78 =
Electricity Exp. 25.20 -
Vehicle Hiring Charges 1.61 -
Misc. Prior Period Adjustments - (0.57)
Placement Consultancy Exp. 19.68 -
Recruitment Exp. 9.14 -
TA/DA Exp. 1.32 -
Annual Subscription Fee 0.91 -
Seminar & Training Exp. 18.43 -
Professional Charges (68.64) -
Salary, Wages & Allowances (9.90) -
Depreciation - 0.62
Lease Rent = 0.60
Total (17.39) 0.65
Less Transferred to Development Account (Note 19) (17.39) 0.65

Balance (Transferred to Statement of Profit & Loss) - -
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Amount in ILakh

Particulars Note No. Year ended Year ended
March 31, 2014 March 31, 2013
Employee Benefit expense 17 6,109.18 4,137.78
Finance cost 17 2,798.34 645.94
Depreciation and amortization expense 17 261.34 421.08
Other expenses 17 4,744.25 4,407.19
Prior Period Adjustment 18 (17.39) 0.65
LY 13,895.72 9,612.64
Less:
Liquidated Damage (LDA) 145.27 1,615.94
Interest on Mobilization Advance 17,31.37 1,799.08
Foreign Currency Fluctuation Gain / (Loss) (269.95) (16.49)
Sale of Tender 30.36 28.26
Total (B)
1,637.05 3,426.79
Net Expenditure (A-B) 12,259 6,185.85
Profit Transferred From Statement Of Profit And Loss 64.54 1,349.54
Total Transferred To Capital Work In Progress (CWIP) 12,194.13 4,836.31
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20 (a) Contingent Liabilities as on )
Amount in ILakh

rfl As on As on
Description
31.03.2014 31.03.2013
Claims against the Company not 33,744.06 29,296.31
acknowledged as debts in respect
of Capital Works
Disputed Income Tax Demand 27.82 11.90
Total 33,771.88 29,308.21

b) The above contingent liabilities do not include contingent liabilities on account of pending cases in
respect of service matters & others where the amount cannot be quantified.

c) Itisnot practicable to disclose the uncertaintiesrelating to any outflow.

d)  Anumberofcasesarelyingforadjudication atdifferent forum pertaining to land compensation. Since land
acquisition is being done by the Company as a facilitator for Ministry of Railway, company is not subject to
any liability that may result pursuant to the decision of aforesaid adjudicating authorities

21. Capital Commitments:
Estimated amount of contracts remaining to be executed on capital account and not provided for
%10, 47,156.99 Lakh (Previous Year % 4,42,320.94 Lakh).

22. Balancesshown under Material issued to contractors, claims recoverable advance for Capital Expenditure,
Advances to Contractors, Recoverable/Payable from/to MOR, Sundry Creditors and Deposits/Earnest
money from contractor: are subject to reconciliation/ confirmation and respective consequentia
adjustments.

23. Inthe opinion of the management, the value of current assets, loans and advances on realisation in the
ordinary course of business, will not be lessthan the value awhich these are stated in the Balance Sheet.

24. Theeffect of foreign exchange fluctuation duringthe periodisasunder:

Amount in ILakh

Describtion Year Ended Year Ended
P March 31, 2014 March 31, 2013
i Amount charged to Development
. 836.59 62.31
account (as Borrowing Cost)
. Amount charged to Development 269.95 16.50
account (as FERV)

25. The amount of borrowing cost capitalised by transfer to 'Development Account during the current year is
32,798.34 Lakh (Previous year 3645.94 Lakh).
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26. During the financial year ended 31.03.2014, following Significant Accounting Policies have been
reworded / modified / introduced:

Significant
Accounting Description Impact on Accounts
Policy

Policy No. Policy has been reworded to No impact

2.1and 2.2 have better disclosure.

Policy No. Earlier Policy on Fixed Assets & There is no impact ofrewording

2.4 Depreciation has been segregated. of policy on Fixed asset. As regard to
Further Policy on fixed asset has Capital work in progress & capital
been reworded and policy on Capital stores, practice have been
Workin Progress & capital stores have translated in policy, as such no
been framed. impacton accounts.

Policy No. Pepreciation policy on rn.obile As a result of ch?ngg in policy to

25 instrument has been modified to charge off mobile instruments,
charge off the mobile instrument to Development Expenditure of current
revenue. Further, policy on year has increased by ¥21.50 Lakh,
depreciation of assets valuing only and, Gross Block and Accumulated
%5,000/-or less is framed. Policy on Depreciation of Office Equipment is
depreciation of "intangible assets & reduced by 362.95 Lakh and ¥ 45.68
leasehold assets / lease hold Lakh respectively. No further impact
premises improvement" is reworded. duetoother policies.
Policy on depreciation /amortisation
of expenditure incurred on
renovation / modernisation of assets
and amortisation of subsequent
addition to cost of asset are framed to
have betterdisclosure.

Policy No. Policy has been reworded / amended No impact

2.1,2.8,2.9 onlytohavebetter

Policy No. Policy on accounting of Prepaid No impact

PRl expenses, liability toward goods in
transit/CWIP yet to beaccepted,
price variation claims and insurance
claimhavebeenintroduced.
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27. The Company is in construction stage for work relating to Eastern Section and Western Section for
Dedicated Freight Corridor Project. Operation has yet not been started and no operational income has
been earned during the year hence Statement of Profit & Loss is being drawn only for non-operational
income i.e. Interest on Bank deposits & Service charges income on Facility Management Services
provided on sub-lease.

In view of above provisions of Accounting Standard - 17 on Segment Reporting notified under section 21
[(3C)of the Companies Act, 1956 are not applicable.

28. In compliance of Accounting Standard — 18 on related party disclosures notified under
section 211(3C) of the Companies Act, 1956, the required information is given as under: -

a) KeyManagement Personnel Whole Time Directors

Shri R.K.Gupta Managing Director

Shri H.D. Gujrati Director (OPN & BD)

Shri Anshumaan Sharma Director (PP)

Shri M. K. Mittal Director (Finance) w.e.f. 16.09.20 13
Mr. A. K.Dutta Director (INFRA) up to 28.02.2014

b) Transactionscarried out with therelated partiesis asfollows:

Remuneration to key management personnel is ¥120.49Lakh (Previous year122.26Lakh) and amount of
duesoutstandingtothe Company ason 31.03.2014is Nil(Previous year - Nil).

29. Earnings per Share:-
The elements considered for calculation of Earnings Per Share (Basic and Diluted) are as under:

Amount in ZLakh

Year Ended Year Ended

March 31, 2014 March 31, 2013
Net Profit after Tax used as numerator = G
(R in Lakh) T
Weighted Average number of equity )
shares used as denominator
- Basic 2,65,07,665 -
- Diluted 2,65,35,279
Face value per share (%) 1,000 -
Earning per share () 13.95 -
Earning per share () (Diluted) 13.93 =
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30. Income / Expenditure in Foreign Currency
Amount in %Lakh

Particulars Year Ended Year Ended
March 31, 2014 March 31, 2013
Interest 132.10 16.48
Tour & Travelling Expenses 35.34 6.57
Others 211.67 55.88

31. Disclosure as required under Section 22 of The Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act,
2006 is as follows:-

Amount in ZLakh

Sr. Particulars Year Ended Year Ended
No. March 31, 2014 March 31, 2013

Principal amount remaining unpaid to
Micro, small & medium enterprise. NIL NIL

Interest accrued on principal amount

remaining unpaid as (I) above NIL NIL

iii Amount of Interest paid during the FY
along withthe payment of principal
amount made beyond 1 5days or
agreed time from the date
ofdelivery/rendering of services.

NIL NIL

iv Interest due but yet to be paid on
principal paidduring the FY

NIL NIL

Amount of further interest remaining
due andpayable even in the succeeding
period, until suchdate when the NIL NIL
interest dues as above are actuallypaid
to the small enterprise, for the purpose
ofdisallowance as deductible
expenditure.
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32. As per Notification 25/2012-Service Tax, exemption has been granted for the services by way of erection,
commissioning, orinstallation of original works of Railways. However, company has deposited Service Tax
amounting to 213.04 Lakh in respect of 2 of the contractors on Reverse Charge Mechanism. Out of the
amount deposited, ¥94.73 Lakh has been considered as Service Tax Advance paid and for remaining
amount of ¥118.31Lakh,company s takingsteps to get refund from the department.

33. Thefiguresin the financial statements have been rounded off to X Lakh. Previous year figures / Opening
balances have beenregrouped/re-arranged/re-cast wherever necessary.

These are the Notes referred to in our report of even date

For M/s Baweja & Kaul For and on Behalf of the Board of Directors
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No: 05834N
Sd/- Sd/-
(R. K. Gupta) (M. K. Mittal )

sd/- Managing Director Director (Fin.)

CA Samvit K Gurtoo
Partner
M.No. 090758 Sd/-

Place: New Delhi (Meenu Kapoor)
Date: 20-06-2014 Company Secretary
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BAWEJA & KAUL

Chartered Accountants

Independent Auditors' Report
To the Members of
Dedicated Freight Corridor Corporation of India Limited

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Dedicated Freight Corridor Corporation of India
Limited ("The Company"), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31st March 2014, and the Statement of Profit
and Loss and the Cash flow Statement for the year then ended, and a summary of significant accounting
policies and other explanatory information.

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation of these financial statements that give a true and fair view of the
financial position, financial performance and cash flows of the Company in accordance with Accounting
Standards notified under the Companies Act, 1956 ("The Act") read with the General Circular 15/2013 dated 13th
September 2013 of the Ministry of Corporate Affairs in respect of section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013. This
responsibility includes the design, implementation and maintenance of internal control relevant to the
preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor's Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our
audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.
Those Standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from material misstatements.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and the disclosures in the
financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgement, including the assessment of
the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those
risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the Company's preparation and fair
presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Company's internal
control. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of the accounting policies used and the
reasonableness of the accounting estimates made by the Management, as well as evaluating the overall
presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
audit opinion.

Basis for Qualified Opinion

1. We were unable to obtain audit evidence regarding frauds and vigilance cases, if any, because access to the
information regarding the same was denied to us by the management. Consequently, we are unable to
determine its effects on the financial statements of the company, if any.
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2. As per Notification No 25/2012- Service Tax, exemption has been granted for the services by way of
construction, erection, commissioning or installation of original work pertaining to an airport, port or
railways including mono rail or metro. In view of this notification, the company is exempt from Service Tax,
however the company has paid Rs 2.13 Crore on account of reverse charge under Service Tax.

3. Bankers have deducted Tax at Source (TDS) on Interest received on Land Bank Accounts (SLAO) . These
accounts do not pertain to the company however the company has wrongly recognized the TDS on these
accounts as its current asset and correspondingly shown as payable to Ministry of Railways. Accordingly, the
current assets and current liabilities are overstated by Rs 3.87 Crore.

Qualified Opinion

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, except for the
effects of the matter described in the Basis for Qualified Opinion paragraph, the financial statements give the
information required by the Act in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the
accounting principles generally accepted in India:

(@) inthe case of Balance Sheet, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2014;
(b) inthe case of Statement of Profit and Loss, of the Profit for the year ended on that date; and

(c)  inthe case of the Cash Flow Statement, of the cash flows of the company for the year ended on that
date.

Emphasis of Matter

We draw attention to the following:

1. We draw attention to Note No 22 wherein, it has been stated that the Balances shown under
Material issued to Contractors, Claims recoverable , Advance for Capital Expenditure, Advances to
Contractors, Recoverable/Payable from/to Ministry of Railways, Sundry Creditors and
Deposits/Earnest Money from Contractors are subject to Reconciliation/Confirmation and
respective consequential adjustments.

2. The company receives composite fund for issue of Equity and towards EAP from the Ministry of
Railways. The company has not bifurcated the funds into Equity component and EAP component
on the date of receipt and has not transferred the funds received for Equity component to Share
Application Money Pending Allotment on the date of receipt. The EAP component is converted into
loan component whenever payment is made to Controller of Aid, Accounts and Audit (CAAA) for
onward payments to contractors. The company transfers the residual balance lying at the year end
in Funds Received towards Equity and EAP from Ministry of Railway Account to Share Application
Money pending allotment.

3. The company has provided liability in the Balance Sheet at Rs 6.09 Crores towards Retirement
Benefit of the employees. The company has two types of employee's viz. own employees of the
company and the employees on deputation from other PSU's /Government Department/Ministry
of Railways. The company has provided retirement benefits as per Actuarial Valuation for its own
employees. The retirement benefits of the employees on deputation have been provided as
ascertained liability on estimated basis.
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4, The company receives separate funds for acquisition of Land from The Ministry of Railways.
However the company has also used composite funds received for the issue of Equity and EAP from
the Ministry of Railways towards acquisition of land. This has resulted in deviation from the policy
of The Ministry of Railways and also loss of interest to the company on the funds utilized for the
acquisition of land. Further the company has used its PAN for payment of Rs 0.57 Crores as TDS for
acquisition of land at Noida for Ministry of Railways. Since the company is not the actual buyer of
land, the PAN of the company was wrongly used.

5. The company in earlier years had paid taxes on perquisites paid to its employees. The management
has decided to recover the taxes paid from the respective employees. The recovery amounting to
Rs 0.31 Crores pertain to the employees who have left the company and in our opinion is doubtful
of recovery.

6. The company has deducted and deposited TDS amounting to Rs 0.11 Crores twice pertaining to the
same expenditure, once at the time of making provision and again at the time of actual payment to
the parties.

7. (@) The company has changed its accounting policy regarding classification of Interest income
received on fixed deposits. This was earlier credited to Capital Work in Progress-Development
Account. During the year the company has transferred Rs 72.72 Crores to Reserves & Surplus
including the amounts of previous years.

(b) The company has changed its accounting policy for mobile instruments. These were earlier
being classified as fixed assets. During the year the company has charged mobile instruments to
Capital Work in Progress-Development Account. It has resulted in increase in development
expenditure by Rs 0.21 Crores (including current year figure), decrease in gross block and
accumulated depreciation of Office Equipment by Rs 0.63 Crores and Rs 0.46 Crores respectively

8. Reference is drawn to Note No 11 (3) wherein it has been stated that lease deed in respect of Flat
amounting to Rs 1.60 Crores is yet to be executed in favour of the company. However the company

has capitalized the flat pending execution of title deed.

Our opinion is not qualified in respect of matters stated under Emphasis of Matter
Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements
1. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2003 ("The Order"), (As Amended), issued
by the Central Government of India in terms of sub-section (4A) of section 227 of the Companies
Act, 1956, we enclose in the Annexure a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 4 and 5 of
the said Order.

2. As required by section 227(3) of the Act, we further report that:

a)  we have obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge
and belief were necessary for the purpose of our audit;

b)  inouropinion proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so
far as appears from our examination of those books
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) the Balance Sheet, Statement of Profit and Loss and the Cash Flow Statement dealt with by
this Report are in agreement with the books of account.

d)  Except for the effect of matters described in the Basis for Qualified Opinion paragraph, the
Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss, and the Cash Flow Statement comply with the
Accounting Standards notified under the Companies Act, 1956 read with the General Circular
15/2013 dated 13 September 2013 of the Ministry of Corporate Affairs in respect of section 133 of
the Companies Act, 2013.

e)  The Department of Company Affairs, Ministry of Finance vide Notification No. F.No. 8/5/2001-
CLV dated 215t October, 2003 have notified that the provisions of clause (g) of sub section (1)
of section 274 of the Companies Act, 1956, shall not apply to a Government Company.

f) Since the central Government has not issued any notification as to the rate at which cess is to
be paid under section 441 of the Companies Act, 1956 nor has it issued any Rules under the
said section, prescribing the mannerin which cess is to be paid, no cess is due and payable by

the Company.
For BAWEJA & KAUL
Chartered Accountants
FRN: 005834N
Sd/-
CA Samvit K Gurtoo
Partner
M. No.:090758

Place : New Delhi
Dated: 20.06.2014
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Annexure to the Independent Auditor's Report referred to in paragraph 1 under 'Report on
Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements' section of our report of even date

i a. The company has not maintained proper records showing full particulars including quantitative
details and situation of fixed assets.

b. Fixed assets have not been physically verified during the year. In absence of the physical verification
carried out by the management we are unable to comment upon the discrepancies, if any, between
the financial records and physical assets.

C. During the year, the company has not disposed off a substantial part of fixed assets.

ii The company does not hold any inventory, therefore Clause (ii)(a), (b), (c) of paragraph 4 of the Order are
not applicable.

iii.  (a) &(e) As per the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not granted or taken any
loans, secured or unsecured, to or from companies, firms or other parties listed in the register maintained
under Section 301 of the Companies Act, 1956. Therefore Clause (iii) (b),(c),(d), (f) & (g) of Paragraph 4 of
the Order are not applicable.

iv.  Aspertheinformation and explanations given to us, the internal control procedures are generally adequate
and commensurate with the size of the company and the nature of its business for the purchase of fixed
assets except for payment of advance for purchase of imnmovable property without obtaining approval of
competent authority.

v(a) As pertheinformation and explanations given to us, there are no contracts or arrangements referred to
in Section 301 of the Companies Act ,1956 that need to be entered into the register maintained under the
said section. Therefore Clause (v) (b) of Paragraph 4 of the Order is not applicable

vi.  As per information and explanations given to us, the Company has not accepted any deposits from
public, therefore directives issued by the Reserve Bank of India and provisions of Sections 58A, 58AA or
any other relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 1956 and rules framed there-under are not
applicable..

vii.  The company has a system of getting internal audit conducted by external firm of Chartered Accountants. In
our opinion, the internal audit system is not commensurate with the size and nature of its business. Keeping
in view the size and nature of its operations, the scope of Internal Audit needs to be enlarged.

viii. Asperinformation and explanations given to us, the provisions of Section 209 (l)(d) of the Companies Act,
1956 requiring maintenance of Cost Records is not applicable to the company.

ix (). The company is generally regular in depositing with appropriate authorities, undisputed statutory dues
including provident fund, employee's state insurance, income tax, sales tax, wealth tax, service tax,
custom duty, excise duty, cess and other statutory dues except that the company has an unpaid liability of
Rs 4.53 Crore as on 315t March 2014 on account of building and other construction workers welfare cess. This
includes Rs 3.08 Crore pertaining to previous years. Also the company has not deducted tax at source on
advance for deposit works.
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b. According to the information and explanations given to us, disputed amounts payable in respect of
income tax , as at 31st March, 2014 for a period of more than six months from the date they become
payable as under:

Name of the Statute Nature of Dues | AmountinRs | Period to which | Forum where dispute
(Figures areiin | the amount is pending
Crores) relates
Income Tax Act ,1961 Income Tax 0.15 2009-2010 Income Tax Appellate
Tribunal
Income TaxAct,1961 | Income Tax 0.12 2011-12 Commissioner of
Income Tax (Appeals)

X. The company does not have accumulated losses at the end of the Financial Year. The company has not
incurred cash losses during the financial year covered by the audit and in the immediately preceding
financial year.

xi.  Based on our audit procedures and according to the information and explanations given to us, the
company has no repayments that are due towards any financial institution or bank.

xii.  In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, no loans and advances
have been granted by the company on the basis of security by way of pledge of shares, debentures and

other securities.

xiii. In our opinion, the company is not a chit fund / nidhi /mutual benefit fund/society. Therefore, the
provisions of clause(xiii) of paragraph 4 of the Order are not applicable to the company.

xiv. The company is not dealing in or trading in shares, securities, debentures and other investments.
Accordingly, the provisions of clause (xiv) of Paragraph 4 of the Order are not applicable to the company.

xv.  As per the information and explanations given to us, the company has not given guarantees for loans
taken by others from banks or financial institutions.

xvi. According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has obtained term loans from
Ministry of Railways and the same have been used for the purpose for which these were obtained.

xvii. In our opinion and on the basis of information and explanations given to us, the company has not raised
funds on short term basis..

xviii The company has not made any preferential allotment of shares to parties and companies covered in the
register maintained under section 301 of the Companies Act,1956.
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xix.  The company has not issued any debentures during the year. Therefore, the provisions of clause (xix) of
Paragraph 4 of the Order, are not applicable to company.

xx.  Thecompany has not raised any monies by way of public issues during the year.

xxi.  We were unable to obtain audit evidence regarding frauds and vigilance cases, if any, because access to the
information regarding the same was denied to us by the management. Consequently, we are unable to
comment whether any fraud on or by the company has been noticed or reported during the year. (Also refer
Paragraph 3 under Basis of Qualified Opinion of the Independent Auditor's Report of even date ).

For BAWEJA & KAUL

Chartered Accountants
FRN: 005834N

Sd/-

CA Samvit K Gurtoo
Partner

M. No.:090758

Place : New Delhi
Dated: 20.06.2014
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AT BT G0

SUHARNSISTS @I amedl aiffe e 98& H, H g Wi &1 =Ifdd WHTd &l 8 |
31 99 2014 B AT 99 B forv feere dea @ Rue ok orar ufRkféd su= & @ra 8k
G WIeTd B RIS ST Ugel Hel 3MUd] Woll o gal © |

Hl WIS ¥ 9fS U a¥ ¥ 3fd BT AHI Bl T © AR 39 Ufiftsd aRIISHT BT Th
fERT BF WR 37U MY Pl ARATGd HSGH BT 8 AR Gl RIS b FHIETN /ey @
wrfr RUIE BT IR &R R TG 7 |

1. fIci ad  2013-2014 Tl Yol AT ®.  3590/- d)is ol | URAGHT &I WIYAT H Yol
A T 6.10351 RIS B |

2. SUHARN B TFT HRIER & IR & ol 10667 gacaR 1 B MawaHT & | 31.3.2014
Tb A ARUBIT & W AT 96 U & | §of 9603 zIcAR fH B UdlS IR
®. 6110 BRI BI IR BT FATAST BT A R AT T 8 |

3. BUAl AU T PN UG Bl B oY JUER B R FHeniT 9 & IRM F=faRad Fraf
# orfr g8 ® |

®. g dRA-edl ¥ guiadl wWedl & 49 B el & fou qft 7 e & dRu e
BIehR A IR Yol & & &I 1 &R forr T 8 | 30 5 & 2o B e B
HII P RN PR T TAT 8 3R AT BT 1 WIT W E |

g URTH BT PRISR & daxAT IR Savd @ 919 54 el & A0 B # | 26 = gl
@ T B B gRT R forar AT 2|

T TR 2013 H YAl Be BIRISR R AIF T4l R Fgdql o & gR i ofR ST &
fory argeer 81 T § 3R w13t B GaE B B W W R

g SOUGHl & BRISR @ fI8R SR IR Yo Il H SeV ST G R AR B
9 =T Rl & SraviRaT Sl Ud Yad Bals Jid) @ AT @ik oy & forg
PHILIC Tars 8l AT © 3R BRI WA W 2 |

T XA HATTT AR SIUHARASETA & did Faeil & RIrad dosia R A1d 28 /02 /2014
B BWER fhT MY |

. ¢ ® IR ¥ SSIdpcs Bs BNSR & fgdid aRoT &1 yd fhed 136.119 fafeT ¥
& U SRIPT & A1 R feu U |

B fivg 9% g™ Q@ we ISR 2 # YRR- JTRE & O 9w & w1100
fAforas JuasT &1 o Wigd fdar a1 & | sy v 2014—2015 & aRM fawd 4@
g1 gdf SEacs B BRISR-3 & G- @ oy ®or wiagd w @
Uf%a g% R A TS T
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. q¥ 2013—2014 & SR SITHHILSTSTUA | 3MU9 HATdbe I il fby MU 122 pgffay o
SaTsd fear T 9 STIEr 51 UGl Bl RGN /SUBHT H BRIRG HHATRAT A debldd
FATIYE & SMYR UR WRT AT | 991 173 apgfdfal & fRuiRa uRfiyew / aRe gfdrerr
fe=r T |

3. 28 JACER, 2013 Pl SUHAARISUA & STHICS 33 ¢ RIEH /SARUT HI IgemeH
fbar | and Srer Werk @ Uh e Bl g 3rdr TR (Hedl—TTeidbld ofdd
RaferT) menRa Sy U T (a15s URAT Acad) &1 YN &R T4 14 &I gRATST

USEh] DI ATDIA BT SISl AT |

3. JfBIRAT B RebeT eadT BT gar7 AR &qar fomfor & forw faff=r ufdemr srieq
ot febu U |

o, 9¥ 2013—2014 ® SRME FHI TR I IRAGA HraEI_  FEeidengged) |
IRATSTAT JIfaa AfFTAl Bl GR1AU IR PR HERdT B TRl & 7 AR
AR & AT 5. 18 ARG BT Irdfed fd Wd & T3 |

g3 I8 gfad dRd U UGSl B 8l © (b BlURC Haldd & HaHW H Grhoiid &
SeM fo gRT =g Ardeie &3 Igq & fou fau 1 fden & gEr 31 w76,
2014 I AT d¥ @ RUIE H ‘BlURS FATAT AR~ Yded & [aR—faqe iR faeetyoy
Rurd’ aftaferg @1 18 2 | PU FJe@ids Rigid T JAI B FTARC BRI B [y
gfcdg & |

SITHIR

ST /Heedl ® \EANT JAT WEdl YSH BT @ oy # X FA™ B fafe
fcemeral & XAl IR AR SRR @ IANF o HAT! dT od WRGRI R S
Rt IR Ul @& O IfeRAl vd HHARAl & S99 gRT a1 9 fhy vl & forg
g=IITE QT & |

9 AfaRad, # oul & RAauRSI & 96 Fga & foly g=marg o1 aear g | #
arS UG 37U WIRl # |l I 98qed gl iR FRwR |8 ud |Hed & fofu gwiare
PRl B |

# orua dobi, FORe Heftl B, SIUHERTIIEUS &l U U S9d W8I U4 Ferud]
% oY g=are oRar g | g3 ol favar & f &9 o & |afld sl 9§ duell & Sgavdl @l
SAFCRY, A Ud Aheldl & AT YIS HRAT F9d 8 UT0T |

' BEEN /-
fadid  : 19.09.2014 T TR
ME . A3 faeen JreTeT
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T Udg fhar oar © b Frafafed el & Jued & oy SSiacs %e dRIeR BIuReH
3ifw gfeam fofics @ ARl @) &df aiffe oW 9% YaaR, 19 fAdER, 2014 & YR 16.00 I
HHS wA, g dd, Yol 9a+, AT ]S, 93 faeeii—110001 # AT grft:

ATROT BT

1. 31 9€, 2014 B GAK a9 & oy Feersl dor o@r weal & Ruc &k 39 )R 9Rd &
e vd #eT o Wied @l fCufRll & |- 31 A€, 2014 B SIGAR o™l UNiferd
faeRor, orar i A UF, @ Ud B @I BT f4aRer Bl urel BRAn, S WR IR BT
3R FNHR BT |

2. 99 2014—2015 & oY WRA & RIS UG AeTelar wWield gRT Fgad HUl & oikdl uRieTd Bl
fgfad f=foaRad deed soaTar @ oIl & |

“Fheq fear odr 2 fo dewdl, 9rd & e iR #@8r o Wee grT fawiy 9¥
2014—2015 & foT0 HEA 99T 3R B, IS TblSce Bl HUAl & AfAfSd kgl TRIeTdh & wY
H Foere desd N W@l wWiegd o ekl & gaRr FaiRa wiRsfie & siava Frgea
fopar Strar 8

faoiy ot

3. fooR & 3R IfT IE), IR BT GeneE & A A1 faqr, feEfelad Geew &1 a9y ey
B WU A

"Ahed fHar Srar 2 6 o s &1 T 180(1) () & UrawEi IR 3 ] UraH Il &
AR H I B Bl, P IR BU D TAMNAE & AR AJedal & A1 Ul I,
HU & FR¥d Hed B R AGJAR WA o Ol & | @8 H 3R S 6 fedl HReT A
A BRI 9IS HEATY 5T dre ST PR Fohal © AAT 98§ U1 ATl BT YT B
ERT 9 Hhed Bl AT A(GIAl Bl Selilc A U fhdl Wider), fhdt aafdd swerar aafaqai)
B T FHI R JUR o & o &R Sir Sfd 81, {6l &1 U g% 1@ Us gl W) Sl
6 wU A6 R PRIs A AP 7 B AT IqD FHDbe 8 bl bl 1 a1 4 (394 a8
SUR o TS IRT U © ST UBA o S gdHl § ) DU DI YA DI TS Goll IR I
IR gaa  H 9IS gRT MgIRT 2dl & AR PR Fhdl 8, $HD qlave SR ol I drell
IR, & WA S AR HUAT §RT U8l 9 SR ol O gl o, f/d 9 oy A 1fdd, §B
T & fory, faRy IgeeT & SraTar IRfrd <l oIt & |
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"IN Ahed foral AT 2 fF 59 YR & W BN, S W IS KA B, W BRIER
PR, T HHed I Y9l B & oY A T BRI PR Sl IHH Had SuiiTs 8l
AHd 8, DI G frar ST 7 |

s B AR I

/-

WE ;A8 el H, PR
fer®d . 14.09.2014 HUHT Afd

feogofy

1. U ST 2013(3TRITH) B gRT 102 & JATERVT H Ha o ARATHD [AaRT & AUR &
e H I & AE G 3 AR Hord ©

2. 9Iffd 3 9% (T S UH ) H ¥RT o 8 #d o7 & EHER Hlg Ae YT Uael H 91T o
3R 79 o7 & folw U wRiefl g &- & oY 8haR 2 &R Wiell & oy du-l &1 Jew
BT AR 8l § | el e a1 &1 Uud BU & Uoligd driied d d8& 3R¥ B 9
48 ©C TS ST PR [T ST =A1RY |

3. USIUA &I g a1 RUIS 2013—2014 & AT Foldgi~1dh AETH H S A&l Pl ol SITgI
& § 9o U U B U Uolidd ©, ofd dd (bl Ae §RT Hifde wY I I U B
foU o Ry 9 far SMY | 98 AW 59 gHd U4 Usiigd TEl 8, S orgAfd AeE 9
W gy ot St |
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HU AT, 2013 BT SIRT 102 © IFERT ¥ fRIY AR & A4 § ARATdIHD faavoT

4 9EI1—3

1. SUAl AIMAFA 2013 @ gRT 179(3) & Al & JAJAR (Qed HSd dle @l dadh H UIRd
bl & §RT U & AR W FT o B AT BT TART BT |

2. HU ARFTA 2013 B GRT 180(1)(F)— HUA & Qe A Hu=l o FgAfd A IRy Ahea
g1 f=feIRad wIfadal &1 Y—ART T,
&) g9 SUR OF1, STl W g9 Bl SUR o T B UBd W ¥9 SUR @ 91, BUHl b
PRIAR & AT AH H BUH dH1 I UG SRATT 0T I[ATT SHDHI Jabell MR Yol IR
% Rord 9 a1fdd 2
g3t b 39 Ws @& 3fgR b BUAl §RT WIHR BRAT, 30 BRIAR & ATIRY HHA, STHd]
ERT &9 & WIS AN W Y I 3fqal el AR = §RT IMMER0,$Ihe, MM femar
AT Bl &9 SR o] AT SIQT |

ARI—5H S P Saavdl & (oY, RATE 0T BT 31 8 AR W Yo YA BRAT AAHaT 0T
P IR W BE A8 b 3N B A B {70, 7 dfye gavemd, i o7 fSwpsfeT &=
3R HISHE PNaex & 3 BICT @M & oI, dfd 394 Yoll Udfd & i @9 & forg
FOT Bl A T2l fohar STgm |

U AfAf=H 2013 B G 180(2), SU gRT (1) DI Ws () # aftfq wfeqai & ey o
HUAl DI AH GoPb FRT UIRG IAD A HAdhed g1 v Hed §RT SUR &5 BT Fal M0
TP Sootd fhaT STRATT |

HUAT MAFTTH 1956 & FTHIEMNT aRT @ Idi |, HUHA 7 QAP 29.9.2010 BT AT DY ATfD
MM 96 # UIRT ARIRYT Hdhed & §RT el &l AgAfd U8l &l UTd & ol off |

3. qdi SEacs Be PRISR Bl dRE ARA WHR /A AF §RT 96 € 96 & WIF W qdi
SEHCE Be PRISR—2 U4 Ydf SEHcs Be IRER-3 @ fou fawa d& =1 @1
SIUHARNAEYS §RT W ®U F JANT a1 SR |

4. HUT FFAFTIH 2013 BT GRT 180 B Il H, &9 SUR o< B Ifdd Bl A9y Tt & T8 A
AN fHAT SIRAT | 9ewi N1 SUdad A8 A& 3 & AR fhar Sl 8, g fHeerd
fed ®Ig W fewe, Wda iR 1T / Head & Uxd1fdd Fhed § wfd 781 8 |
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£
152 11|
SE@CE BT BRISK HUNeE 3% e fafics @1 Wew EW & AW udg NI
BT B I ST IURYT T B W
1 Bl YHAR, 19 RATIR 2014 BT 16.00 qof

B wF, fgdig Te1, Yo 9o, AT s, A% feeell—110001 H B drell ®ul P gdi arfie
MY dob F IR IT STD fhAl WM W W R T 9T oF IR W7 g9 o9 b U u_eT
gfaffer oY fgaa @var € |

feia 2014 BT BKIRT
BT . e e e e
RS B | IR GROT T e
AT e e

Th S
L S DT XTI

fewe

fewofy

FRR g B9 & forg Wil yua oot & doligd died § 98% IR B W 48 T UEd
g BT TR | Rl @ oY Ul B ¥ 89 avdd 8l § |
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ol & Ruid

<faar / asor
AMud ST B 31 AME 2014 Bl FH I§ & foU d1fie oikar Afed du=l @I 3Sdl
¥ RUId IR &< 8T 8N 8l <& © |

1. qrftfee oIET 2013—2014 BT AR

facia a¥ 2013—2014 & forv fowig faavor du= 99, 2006 (IETHRET AFS AR HUT
SIS 1956 @1 GG vi & W URUF fIA1F 04.04.2014 & AR IR &I S 2 |
Y 2013—2014 & SRME HraneE o F=faRed @ foy 7. -

(@) uR&is=T fAsares R <

31 A 2014 B IRAGHT R TR 4169.21 BRI HUY HT G & fhar man 5 i
IRAUTTIT TR ¥, 9.39 PRIS YoiliTd WId BRI W . 1561.32 dRlg, [ddrd & faiid aRkeufed
R %763 B, 3R Goll AH W ©.250087 HIe AfHfeld 2| a9 2013—2014 & IR
IRITSHT SIET U 1852.00 BRIS WUY P Fbhel AT (AT TAT TEH 2.26 BRIS WIY DI
gReufeadl R, faem @& idfd IRAURTI IR 5. 4.94 Brs, Yol A W 6.1283.59 IS 31X
gofl W Brf #§ § 561.21 dRIg AfFAferd 2|

Y & IR [TH o & AT B, 121.94 PRI Bl YOI WA BRI H IR fHar 1 |

2. U9 Bl AT
& Yollird <1
31 | 2014, DI HUAl Bl UMAHT AR YOIl . 8,000,00,00,000(%. A6 FGAR HRrs) AT I
o %.8,00,00,000 (7 36 HRIS) sfdac! IR # fAWIFTT B 3R I&H IR B BIFT 1000 / —.
2 |

fadi® 31.032014 & IAFAR BUAT B Uawl Yoll b 2707,74,00,000 (B.FASH SIRI A BRIS
g} AT dael) oI b 27077400 SfFc) IART § fAWTRAT 2ff @R e IR BT HIHT 1000,/ — 6.
off 3R TR e Yoil . 1007.93 PRIe oAl | N HAGI §RI Al & ART & & HRU
HUAT BT Uad Yoll ¥ gfg g8 © |

. g9 Dl AT

(i) a1 1(asieT—ard))920 fefl. avv—2 (asiea—<igadidl AR YarEi—<red) 564 foi.
(CIRCZ)RERE

SO Ifde daecs (ERU—1)& fog <1 iferss o A o8 fHfoas Sar 39 &1 =0 &1
SIIHT S AT BRIR R AT SF Ul 205 & T8d SWIER §U MR 31.03.2014 Tb 891 39 KT 4 4
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14.108 7. (I H_afear & FdHe)d ool 119.437 fH1L(RI 7151 Tt (SrgATIT 105 el )
STDCE BT BNISR & oy wddfeT, I8 Yal, BIT Jal, IRIIRAM, & fafor swraf afzd
R el Bera 3R = SENa Sl & oy URAG Yaed URHERiarT  |arsll bl giaH
TR B |

fRifae ot & AT & forw fivad &t gofg w2 |

2. Ydf SEdce B BRISR & PIIRF—AMTR JRFE UR I dRar-edl (ad el 564)4
gfacl (Yerd f. 630)d@ oI 66 fdhHl. Qe ofsd fagrfied Yod ¢& & folv ¢,
RITAMTT Ud Collp™ SR, SR U 9tlls, THAIeIy, 3ivay iR dMrd fagd &l iR
Sd! SRET 3R =T B FSoiad iR Ao & forg aRASHT gded awHel |

2 IR Red & folv & wrfd R 2 |

3. Y& SSdHcs W HRSR & FIRRP—AM TR HaRH R AR (ofd Bl 549)3iR
SEN3MF—H (Ad 5. 554k Wl & d9 o+ fdes o7 99 SR &R QI8 ¢h
fa=fdiied Vofd offgd & foly 99 74 @ YR Hew@qul §ol (STATG <idig 306 fhdl) &R I|a!

TIESI(QT %) iR g fafdy ol &1 feoms iR fmir & foy aRarsr gees ovmef
RELN
A gl 3R “ARYBRA 3R AT Hrf b fog fiowlt s ufa w |

(M) @ & 3 (fava do wes)
AHR—GSll R (THIvE—1)d oI ST fdes o J7 3MER WR QI8Y Nold s hIRHI
Yoo # foar ar o |

i) At 101 # SR I F WG I fBHL 10401170 T RIS r@ERET SR ¢F Bl
% U SHT| B 6132049 FIS P AN H TAl® AT AR TH IR W
oI 24.1.2013 BT FER Y |

i) A 102 % W 9™ W 9w um fBHL 11701266 T [fae sraviReel iR @
PRl & oy SHT | FR H. 92590 FRIS DI AN H UATS I AR SHT IRR W
fadl® 24.1.2013 BT &R U |

iy W 103 H fORAT U™ SR geil M fHL 1266 W 1367.9 Td Rifdd Red iR $d
PRI & fU SHT | BRI /. 101215 BRIS P! AN H Yars g3 AR SHI PR W
oI 24.1.2013 BT FXER Y |

G 3R AcaIea Sl & fog ddeor qx1 fovar o gar © | fawga feomaa e @
B gH B | O BERE SR BT § et #1, Bie iR a9 Yol @1 o, fedt @
AT, el B Fels SR Wl NS & BT Bl Yo fbar g |
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PR H Bles YANT AT 31etiTe @ e Acdlse ST

Sl & e T fasar e TSl & e BIC Jdl &1 d1d W &R
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A 1 101 H el amyfid TS G 304 B IR DI HsplieT

AT ITS H YAl B IANTS

=) e s 3o (fava 9)

1. Y&l SHH & MHR—Goll AR & oy RETEFTT ik ¥ FaR gomell &k |afom gramma
afed Qe g fRAgdiad Yod 26 & & & forw amg wet dard |

YUl HRIT 3% & oAl & oY A= u=TAef &1 Il oR 2 |
2. gdi IVHAT & FTARI-AHYR AR Goll—GEra dRMEl & folg RETEf™ iR ® R
wRETE AT |
© AT IR W R R
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3. WHR—Gell # gumell BRIt & forg W 3R <P Hrd S@r iR ffdd siEwa @ uRareE
geerd & fory uRRieTel Jansi @ forw S@r |
IBT PR W fid 31.10.2013 BT BER & TT & |
fafae st & waevr o forg froadt S gR1 S B T3 8 iR i uafd R 2 |

4. gdi SIUHH ARASHT B AHR—Goll a2 b o F@rferc SR wven W dar] |
FE W R 2 |

2. facha as & <R fag ¢ S

. BT:

A gd @ fau 3@ gdi SEiacs B PRISR & FTAMRRH—ANTR JRME W)
AR (e fHHL 549) 3R SEI—MH—AMRed fHH. 554) oAl & 9g feomad
fics o7 |9 MR R e & faefdiigd voId olg< R 919 941 & R Agdqol
gl (AT ofars 3.06 A1), SH@T QUSRI IX%) R o= fafdw sl & fog
SR 3R foafor | e FawR 2013 # 69 gof &1 AN . 249 BRIS © |

WY SR AR Uh 3l d & fag 3o IR iR SR Uow Il 4 gdi SSidhcs
BT BIISR & SEI—3A[T—HF Ud ek & 419 faf=1 2wt 4 fsomaq fdes o
T MR TR 7S] EATol & dhe Yod Belrgeiidr &1 A7 &R o (@€ Bie 8l
IR )Yl BI ff~areT Afed THddHSH / BicT & ®ied, el @1 s 3R
fasMT 3R 3 TiarTd wr | fe|eR 2013 #18 # 3R U 7 3R ¥ & &I orrd
B. 149 BIS B |

. ORI

Tdi SSIdhcs Be BRISR IRAGTI—1 B Goll—hHYR e[ & o1y gRASH=1 vees
Jarell BT THTRME—CIaTguIvusdl &l Uars fdhar 7 & 3iR feid 31.10.2013 &I 3B
R BEER U | OBl AR U BRI Bl BISHI JUES! 2,184,200-+IR1
292,500+3MEU3TR 66,76,38,900 ¢ |

gdi SEIbCS Be BIISR & JTAWRI—HTTR AFed H Fgcqqul dI9 al & U
(g ars 3.06 fHHL)@I feome iR AT & foau uRaisHT geas u_met

|qag |

gdi SSIbce B PRISR & Se—ATT—T— ek & 4149 = 2=l 4 o
TEAN FRT R TS el & U YT Balg AR &L(Blc g8 gal 3R
M) eelfvateTT, Afed YHadbH< /BfcT # Bived feomae ik fFHfvr | 99 ga 8iiR
3MUBAT B & oI Sedl 2014 H AT . 19 BRI H URATST Year wRIHel vars
fepar |
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facha ad &) gafta w=

$. Y&l SUHAT IRAGHI—1 S GO-THR b FdTiere TReAT affee R wamsl @
fau Hiee AwsHIes fol. iR Hlee AdpsHIes Wede fafics &1 vars fhar M iR 3 R
f3Ti® 652014 I gER fHY MU | M AR I TR B BISH SHT ARM— SEUT
920,056+-3MSTHR 177,670,066 & |

3. Hfasy o1 dAfaqre
1. & 39 (fAva 9@ gRT Bss)
) HTARE-¥NHR JRME (Wua—2) & fog fSome fies 1 J3a oMR R I dgd Yad

foam T ® |

TUH WR BT AheId] Jedid TIfd TR 2 |

iy FEda—fUerE iR Goll—aed JarHl ([Te—3) & folt o fics ta q3d MR W
TIEY YAd 89 B B & oy sanTd iR ¢d @i, Rifda & o= ik fAwfor & forg
90T HRATS BT Yo fhar 11 2 |

gd AIAr(@iR) & BRI W R B

2. wWHe 3o (v 99 wsI)

) gdl SNEH gRAS—2 & foly aRASHT Jag IRmRIrdr
SIS DI AMEIT fhar T &, F Y WERIQIRH B (IRUGU) S foly UwdTa HT R
fpar T © |

iy QYA SIUHE aRIGHT—2 & oy Farferd] iR GRe JMfSe wRreiaTd
Safas S oy € g ¥

T IEGA—AATR ddd gk

Jg Ao fear war 2 & X d99e gRT T ROl W Ufedd Ursde IR & ARIH |
TFGE—ATR (540 fHHL)@ 9 A S € IEaGI—THIE TRU—1 & W0 9 (2822 fHHI. 8RR
AR Jaed (260 fFH) T2 & ©U Ssidbcs We dNISR & forg Ao faar
SITQT | IRATSHT BT fdeRor AR ©

9 ARRIET: TRUER I e #1 Rfy FAEgER
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faravor
A SAfETET R
20 ¢ 20 % 20 U
S QN — 54771 Bqc. | 54771  gae. 547.71
282.2fdH1.) =RUT—1
( ) 31.03.2014 TPF YR 547.71 gac. | 34605 . | 205.82
BaC.
(100%) (63%) (38%)
45454  TAC. | 45454  BAC. | 454.54
THE TR BT SR T,
(260 fopdl)eRor—2 | 31.03.2014 TH FIfy 25158  ®TAC | 19500  ©ac. | 145.00
(55%) (43%) (32%)

Bl Tl & RTR & germadl |iol, 9eEe [STel & eIfdre #ax, 3ied iR qecl, Uikes el
IR fIER # a1 f*® Il &1 Bred) Wel RASHT JHIfdd Sfdaal gRT Yad dre gRT aRufd
9 . 2009 /S7B1/3/1,/10 /¥R fadid 13.06.2011 3R MRIRY 2008 3R UARMRIMRYT 2007
(13.06.2011 DI HNRIA)IR MR SNHHAIRTSTA & forg fH siferreor & forg fa¥ee dfeed @
sifaRaa afagfc Yt & AT R @ E | AW BT UREH 4T IR f9ER & 59 AR B
I ARIET & Al BN @ dled ARBIRGT IR 9T TR AFCRT BHST & FAad 4

AT ST |

faega aRarer Raid (Sidiem):
TAGA—HIE AR (282.2 fHH)eRvI—1 @ ek RUId G &1 18 7 |

TR &R (260 fHHAL) TRU—2 @7 SidismR RUIC IR &1 ST I8 © AR 3facar 2014
TP B I A9ETT & |

IRATSAT AT AR

TAGN—TME ARE (282 fHFH)TRO—1 @RI JgAIG ad . 457026 RIS © |
THE—ATR A9 (260 fHH.)eRU—2 @ JFAT AT . 552072 BRI B |

(05) Y ST CIE B ATdA 3R F@U IR (03)Y SR Al Aftd fafr= giammd
Fhaenstt & forg SAgAI—THE (2822 fHHY)aRvI—1 @ glRe & o gat g | I o &l 3ifaw
wy fear smwer ® |

ANNUAL REPORT 2013-2014 I



38Ides Be BHISK BIURE
3w Sfsan Tabies | soves oe oo

AHsl iR faRraren & dgera:

AFDT IR ARG & 99T Bl IR BT BT IR 3BT A9 Iged Bl © foar Tam g @R
AT Rad &1 sifow wu fear s e 2 |

facia wrsfer:
XAd S §RT TEGAI—IHE JaRM aRO—1 S oY Fed & 9l & MR R UH WRERI ISP

T Jie gFeH Bl gars fhar A €, fwiy wHRierT g1 fawiy dJfefel R Fdiar siftH
Rard < & 18 7 IR FgART & fTid © |

AT IART Afed SWMES & JJAR Uil Hafd sl d§ 9gamT & folg adiio!
QRTHRIGTAT 3R B IRFTRIGTAT & Fgfa @ ufdar &1 g fhar T&r g |

. ey & dNsSIY:
AT 8 9 9fAvT & IR PRISR & forg ©1 § & v urd o= & forg fader fau &

() JE—u¥aH BRISR(@BITBII—HFE) — 2000 T,
(i) SR Tl FRER(fEeen—a=) — 2173 &,
(i) T T PRISR (TeTR—Israrsn) 1100 fdT.

(iv) SIETOT BRISR (I=1—TraT) 890 fehHl.

QST & BRI DI HAE IscH gRI fbar o 81 © | 990 & SR Ser dRISR R gd ae
PRISR & forw g RUé iR Slel dolge RUIE &I QX1 &) forr 7ar @ | S gfero
PRISR D1 1680 fhHl. @1 fAsed RUIE iR 1572 fHHAL @1 gd ulRem dRISR @ RUE & IR
PR foram AT B | SR MU HRISR AR gd uf¥em dRISR &l Yiscivd #¥ar Rure &1 a3l
2014—15 & QRM TIR &A1 ST |

S . SItHpdHRIETd 3R ¥ HAT & €14 RAradt s

XS HATST 3R SIUHARISMSY & dra el bl gRATRIT dxd gU RIRRN IR Y JAT
IR SAVHARIETA & d1a AT 28.2.2014 B Xod e ¥ AMALTDH FEH, SVHAIRIEVA &
Feeid ded & oTgAIed, SI8U @& Joiai 3R Il MM & q18 fhar 77| SNEHHIRIETd
ERT RIR oRR #§ AT erTdeH], dRel, JWexcfdh T 3R qIficl &I aR\ifdrg far T
IR RAm TR (THRNRIR) &k Ifafaftrl & erF oik wareli Raradt svR & fog "gd = d”
o9 fa=Tids 25.06.2014 &1 T fawar T |

IR S IMJAR SVHHRIRIMETA DRISR HI 0], [T IR T BT | SITHAT BT
ST A WeHTagel SR TR |1 J1fdIgd Yol 3MuNeR WR SUSTel BT | SITHHRISISU FY Vofd
@ IR A BT gedT o 3R JUYFT &AdT & STANT $ SIAERI Dl Ugd BT 3R Y Yad |
e d Nl SUANTHRAR ®I JffaRad Yed I & fu S9dl §8d e g@rar o |
SVHHRANETA Y Yol ATerTeT e, warel aifiReT o= e &7 fasfid &= 3
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ASIRT TG gerdl <9 e JIfaRad Idrard & ol 9ok SUel 81 T | SIUGHIRIISIS Uel
PRISR & AT Y IFAN BT Sired @ ABr &1 Wl Y& WM | T W FS3™ BN d9 D
TR SR% el iR g1 ReiRa fear s |

4. SuTelA
D XTOSTHTYHT
SITHHRAISIEUS, HURS ST H ST BT AfABIES JanT JHARad w1 & forg ey

g1 T ST 8 | 01.04.2013 | 31.3.2014 Tb ISTHET & YR UGR & forw fafe= wfafafear &
Tg |

gad faAEl # SHART # oW wrataE affa @ deai @ afid wu 9 e
B T | ST % TR | GEfe o Ruid Yol i, T8 q3ery $I i wu |9 Aol
g | TR ST HIIGIT AR (STHA)SH! B dlell BART d8d1 H SIVHANT DI FEHIRIdr
AfPT BT BT & B

RIGHTYT & JIRT-YFR ®I 9eMd] o &g fadid 14.09.2013 | 28.09.2013 TP SIUHHR H
RISTHTST ORIATS BT AN fhal 7 | ggars & ek fafis gfaaffra smnford & 18 dorm
ITH v fgi vd g R UTd dRA dTel @RIl vd warRal B ydd feee Agiey
ERT &G fhar 1 | SWHHAlegyd & ARSIl Td dHarRal d & #§ s d= @
fore @1 R A @ foau Fafa wu 9 B8 sriwrenel o e fhar S g |
SIUHARIIRISUS &l Jedrse dl Fafid wu | 2 § Iuse fFar Sar & | omeT Sifaf=as &t
gRT 3 (3) & W BRI 3z, YA AERET AR Toie G Bl g9l w0 4 SNy b
ST &

SIUHARIIBISTS § IOTST & YA BT deTdl S & oy Neld a1 &l Yiedrsd JIoiall ol
] o T ® | SNEARNeTET @ Afdwier Agerell &1 R H orars @} faur mr ® | 9w
Hgarell BT el argare XA DI UfBAT Tl & 2 | SITHAAAETA § U 8l qradiad @
RMUAT &1 T8 2 | 1 SN Ud FHAR) 39 GRS Bl oM 30T 38 © |

. gad $ AfeR AfEfEH, 2005

AT BT ABR ARSI B GG e F AT FoTell F FIAT UG B Bl YA 3
e dgad 9 A WeR & FEav @ faid W, e o aR 9ad § aife Idd
QTSI UTDR BT BRI Yollell H URERIAT TAT STaraqe! ol Uedrsd A 9o |

FU A Th BRI o GAAT SN B MY B 7 e AW dudl 31 dese W)
IUSTE B | FHIET Al & SR HUH DI I 293 IR Tl ATy ATde UKl 8T 3R FHI Al
&7 ued FiRd 99 & fear ar| 9 S99 $uAl @1 daTse TR UGS § off b urferd
3R TR 3TST &1 Il 2 |

9y & SR SIUHART H Gl 31 AT U U 8T AR AT &1 FHI A N HAGT Bl
REIEREDIRIDIN
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T, uq Y ¢ 21 § wisfeT
HUAl FRIHI2006 (SeiagiD IS US SMA<IHheA 3% SIAGHCH)INR Ul (Brefeli 3ifh

SIRHCH TS B g Yaie~add fau=g RUifeT omaivrsn)=&d 2012 &1 9@l & AR Hul
THeme T 9§ & SR 9 Hautfe gu ik fAaRORT geideife AT 9 Ny €

q. |gsidT S

IHemT A & SRE Aol SS9 f9UNT gRT IRl AY9sidl & Smu= oy foum
frdell @& S AR |HSIAT S99 (2014—2015)0R URded Ud Wi Hel & &1 9 & A1 a0
B b d1g X HATAT B A1 QD 28.03.2014 Pl BIER fhU T |

Nl HATTT TAT SUHHRASAETA B 19 G AT (2014—15)b1 Wl & FTHAR BT
Pl URIATST Adell Uradd, Afbd grad, RTAg amEifsTe e urad, dar9d Saed gde,
RO} faem, Saex afafds gor Sew faftfde uRadas & oed & &xa 2 |

|resie Igq IR §RT a4 2012—13 & forg SUHl &1 o 31 Y & forg “9gd srel” ol
g Bl g B |

rs adadl
s feqem # F9Ifad @Rl vd wfoAgal & 9o+ & oy aaue 8w & forw uRwnfya
far T B | AT Fed H AaddT BT 31 BIAT § HHATRAT BT TR $ der ok a1
IR ARBRI oA 3R FdeR H =T iR SAMER! JAREd R Mg HRATS BRAT | Fadhdr (bl
TS ® Y§EE BT ST A1d 3R Th A~ [T BIdT & 3R Hied & A= & gear < &l

fo v Ayl AT 31T FHRAT & | S9H W8 AR IIAraRyl, IR SAMGR], J&Ial 3R A
gTd AfAferd Bl © |

9 Y SIUHHIRIEUA o GSIHE Aadhdl ol gail H = FaR® Fdddl AR Uomell § JoR
% forg ot SR fear 2 | |aedar 9Ma, W Fewl &R faen Fdel o ermee &/ & B9 |
FADdT HIRAT & ol ura UfRiefor HRIGH! BT i fBar a1 | IRERIAr &1 Jerar < &
fog, T RIe ¥ ¥ & T Sb R WG BT AR R FgiRT ureu H Suwidlengud o
Je¥ISe WR U fhar SIem 2 | SIUhAIRIISISY & Haddl W § Udh Yuidblicld Jd Hddhdl
PR & SR TT HSIAN U B & oY U I g Albal AMBRI, & U HEWeeH, T
YeeTh 3R TeTdd Ystidh & Sdih Udh g Yseih &l Rad ad Y&l © |

Rrerd :

SUHARATET 9 Rerdl & @ axT @ AT B el axg @ uRWifya fear ' o
SUHAAIETA $I JqARe & Adddl Uicd R IUae ¢ | $94 Rdadl ®f &6 B & ol fawgd
gfshaT B fear a1 81 99 & SR AR /Xed 3R 3 Afdaal o fHof 23 RdRd e g3 379 9 18
fRreradl o1 fAuern T iR 99 05 Rreraal o A= R W ST B ST R8T ' |

g @ 9oy & 915 %19y -

U S DI TATS & Al H SIAHIARI =l TS, U SABRI & RIcATh BICT IRA Bl RABIRT @
TS 3R A BT M B BNdTs & foIU Nold dle 9ol 7T 2 |
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fRig® wima:
I¥ & SR 13 RS Sig AT &I T8 R4 9 10 &7 HuerT &= far a1 & 39 03 &1 g &1
ST & 2 |

YoTTell eI

ROl & SMYR WR A= &= 4 yomell GurR &R ffdereli ok Saf, 1 sifwreor, vfH sfeser &
g getrasn &1 g & forg RwRen o ] e 727 |

SRRl Y TR gdaadr:

Dol Fabal AN & e kel & JFERr H, f371d 28 JdcaR 2013 H 02 TaRR 2013 Tb Adlbdl
ST/ ATE J-1 TAT | 39 99 & qddbdl A<s & [9ug of * Fddbdl I 9eMdl o & oy
FHRIHAD G ** A8 & FIRIE BT Iqared yae e / SINHHRAISIS U g fdhar a1 | Sad
fawg R 1@ 30 3rFCaR 2013 B UHh Harg AT Bl A fHar a1 2 /e s e <ig, §&
Th-a] uiersh, AR qF 9ol & ©Y H SURYT I | FdADdl Pl FMdl @ B oY FHRIHD
e vy R e ey gfaaiiiar &1 miTe fhar T &R fasrl @1 I qReeR yeH by
g |

5. AT grenfirar qoar faem:

SITHAAIAEUA H TP URER 3MSl BH & ABRIAT H SIUHATAIRNSY Bl ATqeIHarsl Bl qiR¥Td
foar T iR fawg 9@ & WAeT &R BfST W, SIUHHRIAISUA H ITHIce Ec! AlegeE @
PRI & fou e Rived s<iier & 93 fhar a1 | aRae 1 &1 Sgewd fawia yees, AHa
AT G9ed aRASET Yded, Qe ufkufcd yded, yfH ifEUEe fEer yeed, Wiifad gEdr geed,
UIcd, SAgHE YTl 3Mfe & PRI & foly Sidqgd B AR AP ST &Rl 8 |
AU MMETRT SMRY Ao H 39 A DI 8BRS PR T [ JATde=AT Bl el & forg wanT fowar
ST | 76 H SIRY Aleyed &l ASd Hhfod wral & forg qr1 fhar Sgem | gomedt fHofai &r
dear & o, FReE vd = el & 9 99wy, deay 99y gdue, yWil Raifey, e wdes @l
Jrad Hf | U AT DI UG B § BH FHI AT |

SRS BRI & Al dol § e STl Wex &l wfya fhar T € | 39 Sel dex &l
YU 3T SeeguuA (dTgs TRAT Hedsd)THUIeUa(Hee—Ulcidlcl oidel Rafeir) smemRa gomell &
TINT gRT |1 14 &I URASHT Yaerhi bl SISl M1 & | $9 UbR &M gl 3R el dRISR &
|1 9= aRATSTHT Yeedi & SNEHHHITSU & SIel Hex | Siis faar 1 7 |

goTell & forg 9l Arsgd R goR aiucd SReT(@uEldl W aR foram W ' SR gW uRdaraFie
Wpfd Bl & qre T 3de 3T g 8 TG | SIUGHIIAEATA & 250 DHANNAT Bl TS JoiR
2T iR TwhwIE ST @ ME | 10 UEEH dedid BREmSRi &I Mo fear war R
SUHHRNSMEVSA & 300 HHaATRAT 1 91T form |
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SIS & gehcs 3Agel NWCH /ZAIRUT BT & o= HAR, 3fedel Nold die 3R fee

SIUGHITSTA -1 f3i 28 3fFCaR 2013 Pl SIVHHURISTA & Jag Qe i R & I«

feerpTor 2l T & o, S0 SigHE Tl IR S Ud S Yormd, fl T & fAcde, s PR e,

AATEDR / AT /I dlS, T AVeed 3R FA8IUeed &1 IuRAfy # gRT Igared fHar 71 |
39 TR R SUHHRIRNSTA Bl A5 da¥gc &1 4l el Noid dis gRT Idred fhar a1 |

BRAYI, 2014 A SIUGHHAIRISIA & U Jdl Pl gIRUl Reed R =1e] fHam a1 | SIThHRIIeTEyd & 500
I s HFHATRAT P ITATA(GHAN! T FAN)ARHT ORI fhy 0 B9 UBR Uied | UAd HHAN
IO U U, Gedl &l 377ded iR Sy A JoR Hafall 3R 37 AT Bl 3] dRe | UIa &
Fhd & | A IR SR IR e B IR /Y YUl & AIemH o SR fhar S €

URY § SIVHURIRIETA ¥ 05 4 URATSHT Jaegdl Csell, TN, YR, SIYR 3R 3FOTHR ATdHl
BT TRITSTAT TS YoTell I SISl ST | RIS 3baRl IR uRmgierdarsii & 1 39 orgT faoli &r
o & o Sude $oIRY Rived &l Uicd & ARId &1 YA fhar Qe | gRASHT & e Saferd
e URATSHT Jdgadl §RT AR B Sgn dfd JYof Ui (Wles wR IR IRASHRI SR fafi=
3Pl BT WA PR Q)P D Fdhd PR PIURS BRI gRT a9 AT ST |

LRI B9, ufear Arferel, R 9 Il 3R Mg <1 faTT & |98aiT & forv g=are < & iFs
a1 39 aRASAT & &9 w9 # iR fORaiRa &5 & A1 URT a_A1 §Wa T8 o |

6. JATATNTH Her:

FHtemef| orafy & SRM siguifie Haw wifouel ud WiRTEgel @ | 30 IfETER, 2013 @I
SITERIRTBIEUSA BT 791 RATIAT o SIYHRIAIBIZUSA b ABINAT UG SHATRAT DI TRATHAT ST
H or= & S8 R SN & WY HAERT AT | BUE A 21 AS 2013 BT MMddbdre foREr fRaw iR
20 TR 2013 B AGWTGHT feass 74/ | A6 19 TaHR 2013 P AT Thdl & YL ofl T | 0
B U b A JARHINAT Ud dHARAT o1 forar | f3id 7 gy 2013 DI 3MHS BN 3o F
YT 3R 3 JAUR TR HUAT B AARINRAT Ud HHaMRAT gRT & e &1 |9 @1 11 |

7. e dsa
FHIEET a & SR U & Mewd ded H FYfadal vd yeEd 9HIfd & dRer $8 aRdddd gy
SINESIG RIS

facia adf 2013—14 & A fr=felRag AR Il 9 dis &l sarsd fhar |

F.  IAd 9IS D YT H.2009/ 1 /6 /2 f&Tid 57.2013 b AR WRA & IURT o 2 =
AR, AeT NId e Bl faid 05.07.2013 ¥ Tqchlal TG A SUHAAIISIA & drs H
3ierpTiere oeuel fgad fhar & | g8 &0 a7y e, qd oreger Yod 91 & UM W,
Xed 91 @ & UR 99 & O AT 3Tl e O, $78 Wil A gl 8, g fear 2 |
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W A 9IS & 9T 92013 /% /(@) /ii /40 /8 f&TH 02.09.2013 B JTHAR FeH ABNT 7T 3 TH
& e, AeTUeys (faw)s el &I e (i) SNEHRIeIstd & Jg R Fgfafa &1 05 av @t
3rafey ferar IH! HaATIRT Th S1AaT Tl MM dF I Hl gl & AT U fhar ® |
I= faid 16.09.2013 HI gate # Feus(@c)d us R HIIIR T80 &R forr © |

T, AT 9IS & UF H.2010 /5(3M) ii /40 /25 f&1® 20.032014 & JATAR, Yol FATGA 7 31 AR B
T, JMSITRYAE DI AEHEH, Yd Yold & w4 # gad fHar g, Yol #3red 7 47 o) & el
U SIS & AIH—HY SUHAAISEU & Tag 1 BT HRIYR T T |

faca adf 2013—14 @ <A fF=faRad FRoTel &1 YR 9uTa 8 a1 @ -

F.  IAd 98 B AP 14.05.2010 & UF H. 2008 /SHI/6/1 B ATAR 41 I A SEH, WAA
e &1 9 9 & FRiGE 1 8 B BRYT {3.13.05.2013 ¥ USHR T 8 TAT ©

W NAd IS & &P 05.07.2013 B UH H. 2009,/F7B1/6,/2 B ATAR A A7 et yd sreger
Xed 9ie @I Har gl faid 30.06.2013 BI BF & BRY SIVHARINSIEUS & IALE Pl UGHR
HHTE BT AT 8

T, s Ta I ToRrmd, Fewe/ uREred vd Jadrd [derd faTid 14.00.2013 B Haerdh/Sra=iea T
BT AfTRET BRIV |

. MU B g, Fewd /aased T 7 e uF ¥, evd /R / afad fadid 29.11.2013 &
T 3O WaT @ <fied & fog 9 A &1 e fear 2 | o9 9 9 ouw fedAi®
31122013 & A 2007/ 2(3M)ii /40 /9 & GIRT HeTH BRI 7 N U & Scll, <9 / SraviRa=T &1
QATTIH f&HT® 28.02.2014 (FTRTE)A WHR &R forar 2

faca adf 2013—2014 @ <ivE frr=falRaa ffRye 3 dRIYR T8 fear 2:—

$. A9 9 7 U B 19.05.2014 d UH H.2007 /Z(@M) ii/40/09 & R S Sy I,
e /it &1 e w3 faRed ©e A @ fou fadie  11.03.2014  3rerar
foreere / sraaaT @1 afdd @9 do siar g emey da off ) ugd 8, @ v gey
MABRY FHSH / MEHEAT & IS WR B H3 & oIy /gHed yae foar g |

. Nod 9t | U faATd 28.07.2014 & UH H 2010 /S ii /40 /25 )& gRT I8 fAviy far © &
gee feerd, SITGHRIILTSIE & U8 WX SffaRad JIR & ®©U  # &1 e o, fFewe /3y
/ SIUGHRISIEUS BRIVR W, SH® JIfaRad 98 ST ddb Usuddl gRT afad geer e &
Ug TR II9 89 3R TH.SI/ SIUHHRIRISUS & U8 R SIS $Re J1qdT 37Tl e ab ol 4T
Ugel B | S IfgHE Wi fARwe /9 9 udy e/ SundRiemsta & ug W feAiw
28.07.2014 JaT8 H HRIMR T HR foram ¥ |

far adf 2013—2014 @ GuUA & 91 fA=faRaa fFRvyel 9 iR Bis fear 2:.

®.  IAd 98 7 U faAId 08.01.2014 & UF H.2013/TB1/6,/29 b ERI 3 WRAR T, WaH
feeres B R TR oy FRiEe S A9 A8 & foy faie 07.04.2014 T6 de7 feam 7
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3p Sisar THes | s ve arder
W, VAd dre o U+ Q28072014 & UYF W 2010/%(@M) i /40/25 & BRI S IR > I,

JMRIRYHAS, HEIUALD, Jd YeTd §IRT U SYCT & JMART eI iqerds / STThHIBISYe & Ua
TR RIS HRIMR BT FATT ax fear 8 |

34 RUld @ yda oxd 9d fFrafafaa feus arfaR <@ @ 2

BN, | FRys &1 9™ qeH ?ﬁﬁ%ﬂw‘lm
. 3 = FAR BT e (ARBNT ) 05.07.2013
2 SYA A fFrewre / uRaremT e 05.04.2011
2. AfRad TR e / e 11.03.2014
JfaRed TR gder faers 28.07.2014
3. | 0 wa Sl YoRE feers / aRara v aaaar faem 29.11.2012
4. st o A faees / faw 16.9.2013
5 | = e fueers serdIfrd feed (RSB ) 14.11.2012
6. | N o sfegar FIFIfAS FTH (TGN ) 02.05.2008
7. | A IR T A eIt Feed (IR WaR ) 25.04.2012
8. daEr wWias

fact af 2013—2014 & foIU R & @ UG H&T i@l WRIeTd §RT dY 2013—2014 &
T FT 9Tl U dld, dcs UhlS<ed ®f dU=l & Aifdfd oRkgl WRigd & ©d |
g far © &R fFeered ded & AWl o fUsll WAfGTdl $T YN HRA 8¢ BT & WU
# TR ® U 4,00,000 / — (@R oG )a¥e < ar o) [eiRd fear g

9. HU AfIfRIH,1956 B IRT 217(200)d 3iavid MRl & ScxefI@l &1 faaver:
HUT IIAFTIH, 1956 T IRT 217 (2U0) & 3fcra JAT fera Fews gt oxd & fd -

L IIH <@l B TIR B H, AN oI ATl BT ARV fhar a7 7 iR
difcaes faafeal & forg wgfea wediaxey feg 1 € |

I fyeere! § N oRkaie -ifcdl, S |aa o, fdar 2 sk foi fog € f&
3ffper fdy € S Sugad 3R fageyel & S faciy a8 R 3R 39 3fafd & o
BN @ § U & A @1 Fet Refd & gwid §

L P & IRFUTIT & FRe & oY IR TSl T 3 ATIHAATSAT Pl
R & foy MfAfFR—M & yraerl & rged 9aie oidid Rable & IFRE &

forg ezl 9 |gfad 3R T ArEe a)dl 2 |

Iv. el o 9ifffe oRal U SRR HUHl & MUR W) JUR fhar 2 |
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10.  ®igiRe =T

L " P W UK Ub PIUNE Ao RUrS” PIURS FaTeld IR U Bl a2 SURRT & rer—are
e dea @1 e, fFewe! @1 uRdf™r fe ok 37T TH@e THAHROT I S 8 |

®rRd U Wfaa @ 9T BTuRe Garad 1 IJUTa- YHI0T 95 Jdel @ UX uRgd & |
gdee faarfaret sk Ruid fazayor sgag 7 R yvga 2|

1. <@ wW€igs o Ruie:
Ueeh B IR AR dEr Wetdl @ fowrh 39 Ruid & argerea g HE |

12. ¥Rd & 3% 9 Agrdar wdas o fewof:
31 91 2013 B FAIC IY | HUN & @l UR IR & A% AgTodl Weld o feue fa g <t &
Rare & arger=d "§' W T |

13. Sl &1 G&v, grefia) faeds iR faqeh gar &1 aciq s e
Soll ARETOT qAT Ul fAeas &1 & ddy # du=l a9 1988 (Fewras wea o RUIE & faxor &7
Uhc)d AT B ARTIH 1956 DI GORT (1)(3) & FIERVT H IMUfAT fIeRUT & Udhed &l IR AT

ST |

It e 3afY & SR Qe Ja1 &1 o6 vd e o geR &

o=l ga1 ®1 375l - Nl

el gar @1 | - 370.11 oG %, o aH 4
T = 132,10 G w0
AR AfRieTor 2= - 117.69 AT TR

R U I I - 35.34 7 ARG wUY

T Al ST gR - 91.33 I ®H
TRIGT 0T W 6 GIR - 02.65 T HUY

14.  HaiRAl /ARl o aRafert &1 faavor
AT R AT FAT B (F¥arRal &1 faavor) 99 1975 & 11 ufed wus S+ 1956 a1
gRT 217(2Q) & STFAR AT UdHe IHRAT U &l & difs bl 1 Fary IR Fewre FeiRa A
¥ 31fde uRefrar urd 8 &= &7 o1 |

focia af 2013—14 & IRM yETHI IRARRAT P Hot AWTT 12049 G ®. & o ad I aRaAfRdT &1
T o 11452 AT BT AR ARl BT eI 0597 G w2 |
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15. JTHIR

e, Yo G, T ARGRI, &R Noll, ifdfeie SRyl iR GxeN ok & Ufd SHb
TEANT 3R TRET0 & U 3R Udbe o & |

3y fRiFd Td AgTerar WNieTd, Hifdftre o weThl 3R dbf gRT dU- & fFPRAX A8ANT UeH &R+ &
forw 91 g=rare & 9 S9d Ul T SR @ad Bl © | eue 9 SUhARRIETd & dHarRal
TAT 3T & YT HUAI DI AHI—TF R QU 7T FRAR Il T8, gaed9 Ud ArTee| UeH e
P Ty AR T HxaT B |

fe9re ded & fou 8k STaT 3R 9
XA
;s faoel (@roT= BIR)
fasTie 29.08.2014 areTe

dre: el @ RUE B BIURe (Had HATeld & A URYS ¥6.08 /2014 316 04.04.2014 & FTAR
TR fhar mar 2
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S ECE

dIYive wdarad Ruie

1. $IYIe FdTadd UR DYl & < WX Ud Gferag faawor

P AU Fedl IR IeIl Bl I=d U0 B YRS, STATdqe] dAT URDATAT 3R U I
AR & T &3 H FAMT B AEH H UK B H fA%ard T § | PIURS Hared Fd8S yaeT
gorferdl, S, ad faf el &1 Siured iR Bul Bl ILAT Bl UK BRI & oy AFDI & TTAR]

BT ITYANT 7 |
© rfa, AFSR dT Whddr ¢ H fvad s WE@yel 2| SRl U @A @ forg

STRGIRIE, STATEQE], bauTea, YRERIAT o Ifd Udhed geg d1ed¥ & |

2. fRye wsd

21 fIRue dsd &1 Gl

PUN B AT B AT 80 B WeW H, WRd b Igufa o faRed # FeiRa fear § b
SIUHARISISTA & feers ded 4 ot 12 Mawrd 8F | 9RA & gl o 3 04.05.2010 & U
H. 2008 /3%T,/6 /1 §RT SIUGAIIRISIA & [asd HSel Bl WAl 7 UHR AT HI T8

THIfeTd 3eTeT B H™Y H 3T Void dre (1 R €Y)

uder fesred Afed 5 qoierierd fhariia faers

XS HATAA gRT AT b

AT JAMART §RT AT b

LIS @ AR fRIT FRIT W U Fewd AfRd 4 Wdd IR AN Faerd

22 49IS 9 =T

Uh IHIfId edel, Nol HATGT QAT AT IMART A AT <1 3T TRbRI Qe qe
U A3 3feHITd IR ARGRI fFaerd AT 2| dul & AARgd & IJos 81 (1) & Hay
#, IRA & LA BT I8 BN 2 fb 7 HU & el o e &) Fad & |

faca o 2013—14 & <A f=faRag fRIel 3 9IS @1 sarsT fHar|

. d 9 B U . 2009 /W1 /6 /2 feHAiE 05.07.2013 §NT 9RT & Il 7 N o-g
AR, ALFed, Xold dIs Bl 1D 05.07.2013 F Tchlel TATd A SIVHHIAEIA & dle H
ferpiierd sege Fgad fhar 21 s & fo7g fAdd, qd oruel, Nofd 9 @ WM W
3fETel, Nold dI€ & UG WX §9 W@ dd AT T AW dd, 370 4 1 Al ugel &, Frgea
forar 21

W NAd 9IS & U 62013 /% /(3) /i /40,/8 f&A® 02.00.2013 & FTAR AeH ATBRT
2N TH & ATd, Aemdgsd(m)Redl & e () Suwiilensia & ug wR gfadt
BT 05 Y BT AART fAT SAB! HATWGRT Th AT Tl A TF ol # Ugel &
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3P stsar eS| coes ie aer

AR W fhar § | S i i 16.00.2013 &I Yals # Feus(dm)ad us wR
HRIMR T80T IR form 2 |

T AT € & 9 H.2010 /3(3M) ii 40/ 25 f&id 20.03.2014 & AR , X HAA@I o1 AN
3R & I, 3MSIRYAS Pl ATHED, Gd ¥od & wd H g a1 2, X w71 4 40
IR & W AN SIS & AT—AY SUHAMINEVA & Yae fFaeid b1 SRMR 9
ST |

faca adf 2013—14 @ A fFAfaRaa FRIel &1 FRIYR JaTC 8 AT @

®. A9 9IS B qAId 14.05.2010 B UF H. 2008 /SHI/6/1 b JATAR 4 I A FEH, WA
e &1 A9 98 F7 FRieE [ BN & BRY {9.13.05.2013 ¥ USHR FAK 8 TAT T |

W NAd 9IS B QAP 05.07.2013 B UH H. 2009/S7B1/6,/2 B ATAR 2N A7 e, gd sreger
Red 918 @I Har gl faid 30.06.2013 Bl BN & DR SIVHARISIEUA & IALJE Pl UGHR
HHTE &1 T 2 |

T s U S ToRmd, s/ aRkEred vd aar [9ar (e 14.09.2013 &1 HQerd / Srad=erT
BT ARTRIT FRIIR SRR T T3 |

. M TH T, Fe9d /JaRaqT F U UF . e /srasiaHr / afdd faHie 29.11.2013 &
ERT U ¥aT @ <fied @ forg 9 A &1 Aifed faar ® | Yod 9 9 e feAi®
31122013 & UF 2007 /3@M) ii/40/9 @& ERT WeH AR A S U @& T«
fIeT® / aRiRaAT BT ATTUH A6 28.02.2014 (ITORTR)H WIHR B fordm 2 |

faca 9 2013—2014 @& < f=feRaa fFReTe 7 AR Tgor foar 2:—

$. VId die 7 qUA faTiB 19.05.2014 & UF H.2007 /(@) ii/40/00 B FRT SN IFHN T,
fgers /0 &1 v e & AfdRed v A & fav feFie  11.032014  3fEr
foreere / sravivasT @ Fafd @aa de sivar g ey dd ol ) usd B, @ fou gew
SIIHRY e / JaeRa T & Ug W ST & & foy rgHie ua fhar 2 |

. d 9IS 7 3 faAld 28.07.2014 & UH ¥H.2010 /SEW ii /40 /25 Y& R g ok fear € &
gdy fere, SIVHARISTSUE & U R MR UIR & wU  H &7 igHE e, Feers / did
/ SIUGAIRIIREUS BRIVR X9, S99 JffRad a8 Sl ddb Usuddl gRT Hafad gy feere &
Ug TR T B 3R TH.ST/ SIUGARNRISUS & Ug UR SaTsH dhRe 312qdl 31Tel 3 g S 4
Ul B | 0 Y i, Feed /i 7 udy e / SUERensua @ e W fRAiw 28.07.
2014 JaTg H BRIMR TE0T $R form 2 |

facr a9 2013—2014 & GHUA @ 91 fFAfaRaa Qe 7 FEYR Bis faar 28:—

®.  NAd IS A qUA AP 08.01.2014 & UF H.2013/TB1/6,/29 & ERI 31 ARG [T, WS
fderd & R TR oy FRiEe & A9 A1’ & forg fRAid 07.04.2014 T6 Fe7 faam = |

W NAd drs | oU . 28072014 & UF W 2010/3(M) ii/40/25 & FRI S AR & I,

JMEINRUNS, ABTYE®, Jd Yeid gIRT U1 SYLI & AfIRIFT Jdg Fqwrdr / STTHAIIRIETA & Ug
R AfARFT PRIYR DI 91 oR o1 & |
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3 RUE & IU 99 & 99T SIUGHIRTEUT & die & AxadT § S9¢ gRT foram a7 fewie ug qer

3§Ides e BHISR SIURIEA

36 $isan fabes

fo=T a9 2013—14 qUT T AIf¥H 3MH doF B SRIF dIS dSbl F TP SuRAfT 4 UPR 2—

(i) 3remer RivraTfers SfSraTRe)

1| o1eger Nerd A1 4 SRiE FAR | MW B wI H—1 PIg el 5 5 il
(05.07.2013 &
PRIAR HHTAT)
2 | Sreuer YA 9IS s fasrr focrer T B /Y H1 Pl el 2 2 EIDED
(30.06.2013 T (08.07.2011 ¥
BRIHR HHTAT) BRIYR FHTAT) Few & W H-3
(i) yoieifas fees
1| wE fees A IR, T 1 PIg el 7 7 af
(10.052011 ¥
FTAT)IR e
203.14 ¥
LEEECERG)
XAd B ATI—TT
ydereh feRId @1
JfaRad Rl <@
wWE |
2 | e (fm) s o & el 1 DIS &l 3 3 g
@)
16.09.2013
PRIVR HHTAT)
2 | fewe (@@) @1 | 27 =) ok 1 T 4 4 IV
@) | PRR <@ TleTeh (FERT)—1
(15.032013 ¥
15.09.2013 T
PRIVTR HHTAT)
3 | e @ReEme | 47 T orRed 1 PIE T 7 7 gf
UG 9Ty (29.112012 &
feTe) PRIVR HHTAT)
4 | foreers @RS | SN SR Il 1 PIg Tel 7 7 &f
IBRISE))
(05.04.2011 ¥
PRIVR HHTAT)
5 | fgers s . &= 1 DIS &l 7 7 8
(©ENEER]
28.02.2014 ThH (01.04.2010 ¥
BIRIR FHTAT BRIMR HHTT)
57 | e (emEawRad) | o S St DIg et EIRRR EWEENEGEE EIDGED
BT HRIIR FATAT | 10032014 |
BIIAR FHTAT
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(iii) P (T afaR)

1. | FEER s Frrer freets 1 oI o At 1 1 B (U@ IR gIRS
(CersseRIVAGE] P w7 H )
EINS (14.11.2012 ¥ () —1
)
3 | IS /R & 8 Toie gfecar 1 PIg & 7 7 el
U\ &
TATEDR (02.05.2008 ¥
PRIAR HHTA)

(iv) T e (@iEafas AR axar)

1| eIt IR s S0 SNH 6 orar wlen |faf 1 0 RIEE]
TRBNI
(14.052010 ¥ (Few)—4
13052013 TH R <)
BRIR FHTAT | Srer uder R
(arezier)—1
IR BleeR Rrarad
() —1
2 | s IR 1. R T 1 oiaT wte |t 7 7 &f
TREBNI 07.04.2014
TP BRIMR FTelT | (23.11.2010 ¥ (Fe=)—2
PRIAR HHTAT)
3 | SfermIferd IR 8 TRTH. THT 3 oI o At 7 7 el
TRBNI
(25.042012 ¥ ()3
PRIAR HHTAT)

He—

1. fAewrel g1 fewie &1 ug denm safedl d Iewudr S9 et & HidR 8 S suel ifeftaE, 1956
A iR & 78 81 Bu AT, 1956 B ORT 275 B S B U RIS BT U TH N
HUAT H O 9 A TP F81IP HUHl © MR T B ATASI=Td HI=T Bl BIfesT HI-I &, I T T |

2. “IfFrdiferd ARBRI’ 89 evrdl & favg d @8l T 8 e AR 7 SINHHRIRIETA & a9 §
T fpar 2 3R S Xl BT 9T TISTT JMTART & JMfEhRy 2 |

3. "IUBITD IR TRARI eg BT 37 & wdd e |

4. ffoat 9 )R e fFe9e |qar R AGahdl 8, B W R feR & St o forg ol arduife
HU AR 9 GAEE B a1 7 8, # e fear T g

5. I /Sl b U AHT @ UgAE b Se¥T b oy ow@m wem 9y ok fRdauRe Rrerd
afafey daer ot T2 21

6. AN FE" BT 3 & b A1 Al g9 el q foxig gy 2013—14 & 918 Qwd &1 yg HHTSAT B AT
TG Uil § 396 BRI B SRIA BHI T3S B |
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fa 99 2013—14 & IR, YIS sl AMUR Bg A IR el §1 fb BuAl =9, 1956 & Hraem=i
3R T & vy 2| Fdwed @1 srpuRerfa & wafda aft wmelt § wus AfdfH, 1956 & G (S
P U GRT (1) DI &R 283 S A SURART B gedl & 75 | Wad FRerdl g1 =yon &1 fqaxor
fam T 2 |

BRIt & Frew e A dod Pt RIRET B s gg-

saie | faurd) arr e

. SFL 2013 Y AT R @ R 29.04.2013,14.06.2013,22.07.2013
2, fadaR, 2013 1 FaT foART & forw 27.08.2013

3. fedaR, 2013 &1 9o foARET & forw 31.10.2013

4, AT, 2014 B A foATEr @ forg 20.01.2014,25.02.2014

fo asf 2013—14a IRMA YT FRYI®T 1 A faavor—

1. sl /T FAR, A / SINHHAISIS YA, 05.07.2013 H

£ /w FAR, Th Iif¥d FONFIR F Uh Ufed WA FlrEd  Yad  snufed
OXIE 1972 & ERT AR XeTd H Sarge {hAT | 98 gy Ud MU oflsH H U DRI D 35
auf ¥ ot feadl 3R 9w+, fafi= drpMifed & SR &1 R &R gd & | S= aAldMied
3R HIFRT TERE & &85 H MBI AR (SAAL) &1 S U | 98 ddbe o Reofa #
RO o7 & foly |erd € S HelH <idcd & [OI 3R JdgdbII HIerel Pl Yafid Rl g | g
U ¥ Ud 98 Q& Yd Yeld & HEWEHd b ©U H BRIk ¥, S8l 98 o § e WX We
IRATAT H HHAE g | Al Nl Jdgdh, JHs dod d ©U H Ivid A0 GRg Hed IR I
STl & uRaTer™ Td SReTvl IR AGAAT Pl AHeAdIgdd B H BMAAE 8 | 51 FAR o
AARDHR (A1) AR AR G IUGH Shlg & ©U H BRI Hd gy Yad dle ol fafe=
el @l 99 # Hrol e fQar| SwiA uRw, SEe, Sférer ik, @, ReoRes,
HTST, AT H I GdGT AR UfReToT BRI § WnT for |

£ AR b I Ueile 3R dsfied & Rgarsl 21 &N |AR 7 e AUMhed d9d W
gRTEMed AT & Fd W AER W Ry WM urw fhar 3R I 99d R Ud Neld
AfTPR gRT I ofd THI TP AT8d <1l H FRIchR Bl Th Rbls g91-T © |

2. s w1 @ e, MR (faw) Svwddfisngva & .16.09.2013

st U8 & A, 7 SAUHARNTETA # s (fic)d ©u 16 RIdeR, 2013 & SRR =0T fhar
2| 399 yd 98 WxXdl sAagihayd fafics (=) # Aeweye () & us W &1 R W I |

I8 TA.HH(Mes Hsfore), fawiia gdy § Hdaiar(ifaes), dRe tae<ed i 3fear & har

AR 3R ZEICYS 3 U Adbed 3% AT & Bl Fe T W1 € |

S fa R oam & &3 # 30 anf | Ad BT MG B | WA FoAShDHUT DIARA
fafics eSS sramar s=iF eRAm We i a8, gRarn faga R i fafics
H g EeN R HUH Gfed & w5 H BRI BRI § | ST U Dl Adulih SUHH
fergwr Sifife dHieed faffics Jas 4 19 W8 9 v (faw@)® e R 9 &R fbar g |
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3. oEr e afifa
o gder afifa &1 gaieE

e Hed o d@r uRlerm WAk 14.03.2008 BT TSI B TS o IR THI HHY W YAIST B
ST RET & | AHiend | a9 & SR Bue SNSRI, 1956 B €RT 292U & 3fdfd ofe@m uRiem |afAf
SIS feen—Fcel &1 U & A YAHfSd @I g ol | HANH AR i@ wer afify & ded
(ERIE) & A 7.8.12 B! MARTT 34d} 9IS BT 95 H FHET & T8 3R s IRTA. Al o
e Afifd & U@ 95 & ®©U § U fhar |

YAd 9 b U . 2008 /3WT/6/1 fadid 14.05.2010 ERT SN LI SEH, FHIfAd TR
RPN Qe o YT 03 9Y BT BRIBIA falid 13.05.2013 P GRT HR fordm 2 | uRvmAwEey
IS P @ WIeT AT $ gTed Qe 14.06.2013 BI dls &1 3941 dod H B AT TAT 2 |
3 VR T[T, IABIAD IR FRBN Feed Bl 9 HRIBGIA I QT B IR ITd] A Dl
fasTia 07.04.2014 TH 91 AT AT 2 | IROTHEHY, 9IS B T WRIE AT BT FRded gRT
URATd U R G IfSd fHar T 2 |

qaqE § ofer afafa @ dxar e
HE. e g affifa &) Ae=adr I8 BRA Bl
RIKEE]
1. St 3R T AT I 07.08.2012

2. | & AR Acg(ReR gRT A1fd | e 15.01.2013
RESE

3. N v & A v /faa Ja 13.06.2014

dis @ faaried fava @ sgwy wfifa & & (14.03.2008) St 2:—

TR =0T Yomell & IR H 3Mafdd wU W oI Gerdht & A foar—fagsf |
T TRIeTh] b IdATh AT oIkl TRIET & i & & ax § faar—fagst qor faoig |
S B UKD B W UG 3§ Al dl difie fa<ig faaxer &1 |Hiem den eaRe e

JOTTell T 3rgaTel Jiii¥erd BT |
T oRie Rue afed foxia yseq & geafed fadl A 9rel 9 9 gsdrd |

e deo g1 fhd) 3 AEe BT ol Te AR & ey § T |

RS ol wWietd Fgad o1 duT <F HsAdET dfed Fgfed @1 wdf B q@ e
(16.06.2009 I AT IS BT 1241 I3 H Aa W4 H SISl TA)

f&1i® 25.06.2010 @I Y-fdd orar uden Afifa & fag fa=mref sfalRea fasa

1. HUAl DI AR RaifeT ufshar w1 FRigor gom g faxi gaar &1 Ybed e gHaa fear
ST |d o o< faavor w1, qaia qor fvaw i 2|

2 T el Yo & MERY & IR H 9 B RAwTRe |

3. Qifdfers eRITIRIETD] §RT U @l T3 (bl 3= Hal & foly ifdferd oRaTuierdi Pl Y Bl
3T |
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4, 3AIGT B 9l & UK B W Yd aiiies faxii {qavor &1 gdgs & A1 e |

5. U AMRAFTIH, 1956 DI ORT 217 & Ee (2UU) & WeH # dre @ Ruic # Affara fhe o= arel
e @ e & faaver & smfdrd 1

e APISET TAT BRIYUTA H PIg URad & Al 39D ol BRI <;
gdue gRT 01 & R WR Uddhed dfed U rarsfe ufaftesr;
o i Sifer AR H qrg g faxiig faaxvl o St wErar;
oty el < AT ST SRSl BT STgTerT,

el Haferd urdl & oF—aT @1 e, e

orem wRien Rud & gy # 91 |
6. 3gAIET & oIy 916 1 UK B+ A gd fArel fa<iia fqaror &) gdes & Arey |Hie |
7. Y= B 1Y IAARD kgl TRIET T 3dRe == Uomell &1 gaie e |

8. MARD RATIRIET faTT &1 a1, fawrT & Iy ifSaRal &1 werfh qon aRwdr, Raifer
TRAAT TAT IMARD AWTIRIET Bl IRARAT Afed AMARE A™TaReT Ufshar & gafeg Fer, afe
PIs BT Al

9. P faey St gsdra @& foTv offdfRe oRaTuRRefd! T/ AT IEATORIeTdl & A1 faeR—fawst e
IHDT AT |

10. U HMHcT B Sl grarerel a1 ffafiadr a1 amill & naRe FREr yumelt @ fawerar &t
JATTAT B MARD ST AARD  RATIRIGTDT /TSRl gRT B ST dom sy ol e 3R
A @& IR H 98 B AT BT

11, ofEl ONEl URY $R W Ud olEuNIEl & R 9T &9 & N H HifAftd oRaradier & |
froR—fawst qenr g & W BN Gefd &7 &1 gar e @ v oRer uhle SwRid
foramR—famet |

12, SIS, OIS GRDI, AAGRDI (ST A & IR I & Al H) TAT HRSTI bl I
H grafde ghadill & foly SR ST a1 ST |

13. @I IR HBTSH DI BIIYVITA DI FHE |

14, FRIF® SR AeToen wWied & ofer wiel fewoll R el HRars o e |

15.  HHS B AEG-TH IUHA (AR B AT BT RIBIREN IR S ad] HIRars ol FHIeT |
16. A IITURIETD, RS @TuNierd qei Fawe ded & 41 Hare b1 a7l JeRe Rl |

17.  ®UN H Ul 9 A& T dH—oF B AHE | 39 Se¥ & folv oiargie |fafd e aew a
TG B bl & S UIet Feaefl o <9 &1 Hem & forv e 8rft |

ARAT— e ardf AT U BT 9 pd ® Sif gege @ffn arde srdpede ifm g
ERT SN RIS Wee 18 # fAfkd 21

18.  oIETINIET JATAl & FHGd B Wad oiRkdl UNiEl & | FHIe e davel $I Yoidl, it
QAR DI HA qAT [T oRATORIeAT |l @ YHTE! SUANT Bl FAREd BT |

19. WdA SRETURIETR 9T YeuE & A1 A R e vd aHe:
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3w Sfsar fTafies | sses ie oo

- HRCNIhd T UUTell =01 oI GRef Afed SaRe FRIFeT &l Iugdd, 3R
- UdEE & UIOR D A1 WA o] WP Bl STa gsdrel qT eIk I Gde |

20. =1 &1 u€eH, INidRe oRaTwIeTh Tl Iadd oiaTuNIeTd & A1y faar famst qom e |
- qq o ger o fwiRel @1 Refa |fed af & SRE & arafds ey |

- AETRIET B & IR 3ME Pl fegma qon Tl & sries R &8 ufady ar
3SR FET @ I |

21. DIg I BII HIAT ol b Ramlen & faarred fawg & sfeafRad 21
f&® 07.08.2012 &I Yifea orar wdar afifa & fay sifaRea faarmed fava

PIUNS AT R SYIs & o9 S &7 earg—4 oral u¥el Afifd & A1 FdgR ordl © | e
P Es 45 H quferd g f FefoRad gaem &1 |ier oramadie JfAfa gRT o1 ST |

F) ey faar fawel &k foxfra Rerfodl &1 fawgeryor qom smwer &1 aRvma
W) UdEd gRT WA f$y 1Y et gt 3 e faavor
M) Aifafere o e WieTdl §RT SIR Uee U=/ NidRed =T Mderar

)  3faR® fiEe Mderar 9 defta wifaferes o wier Rard
) oRal Wi 9T 9 94 g% ol wed o Fgfad a1 e &k
q) A= sGR /g O e g1 foxira fyaxett &1 g/ "o

Ul Sffaw 2013 @Y gRT 177(4)® AfaRaa ded # <rar wder afifa:

1. 37T Tl & WA YAP ol wie I ars g1 foriaa e v & orgaR &
o wfmfora 3

() DU D o WEd b Mg $ e R uRefer, Fyfed & fay fawier

(i)  oRar WKEd! B Wad SR e, iR o e Ufear & gumEsiel a9 & fog Reg
3R AFIER BT ;

(iii) <reEr wWee Rud iR Iy faavo & e,

(iv) e wifiéal & AT SUT & e qia | fhdr 1 Fees s T,
(v)  omaRe ®iuRe Uil AR A & o4

(Vi)  STET ¥ JaeAd B FSICIBIT AAAT DU Bl URFUTAT BT g,

(vil) SIIRIA Y&e YOmelrl iR NdRe i =0 &1 Jedia;

(vill) dfecTd MHR IR HeEferd AT & ATTH H I ®Be BT ITAN AR AR

(ix) o ® FRE SR S otEr wier Jffd Feere iR eHart e f[9%g Jed 8T € &
T GRET YaT HRAT AR A fHAT HHaR) sferar fFeerd gRT R IR g2 Rrerdl &

A H,ogmorie |afffd Gafed feere sferar a8 & fawg Weax dfed Siud eRarg
B dhdl B |
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oEr gdien aftfa a1 afeaar -

T il & M Qers Hedl §RT U1 AP & JJwy oikal Wiell ARy &1 fraer fhar s

Tifey R fA=faRad & enfae e S anfew:

(i) oo wral & ded # faedt ot wfafafer @ = |
(i) P HHAR B B N SO H FIAAT B AT |

(it)) freere ded & SrgHIGT & AT qTeR A B AT YIhel IR ol |
(iv) 3afe smavgs 8, d&frd fadwst & Ay e @ SuRerfa &1 gRE| weAr |

(V) R & GReEm Bl |
(vi) ofdaR® drgicd UoTell & IR H oI WIeld &I oAt &l ofker u¥ier |afafT ofd & Jadl =

, oIRGT YRIET BT &3, oiRaT WRieThi Bl el iR 91 I URd d)- 4 qd faciia faaror &
ST 3R 31 iy Jaal dI RS AR AfAfd oRar el 3R HUHl & Jdg= W =i B

Jhal & |

(vil) oreEm wer |fifa & frores « fou smféra o afdmn |

(viil) Ul IR 2013 @ 9RT 177 & SU ORT (@)H afd #ai & FafAd fH@ N Arfel srerar a1
ST A Y A B oam gem SRl Sita B @ forg wiitrerd gl aik 39 Sqev & forg sa
e Il A ULeR URTHE U R B Wi B SR S HUHl & Rebre H arfola g &l Suhn
IR BT QT ARTHR BRI |

THemafy & R aEfa § = fafdal et 4 IR 996 B — 22.07.2013, 19.08.2013, 31.10.2013,

03.02.2014 |

I 2013—14 & SNE GRS & Al @ SuRefd = TR g—

ERa uq AT dod ** doal § IuRerfas=
] qRPR T[T RESS 4 4
3 R.UA. TM qe 4 4
2 frrer fUeerg qo 4 4

RIS 98 T & b AT @& Al &f A & SR dodi & & |
*xggpl # IURAMT” T B fh 3 dRidTa @ SR\ Aedl 7 fha= dodi # R forar |

4. gR=fe afifa:

i) frfaa emae R e faen e & e 5 & e H, fRFid 14.06.2013 B AT
ffaerd dset @1 3941 d8% # SN & e & gHR H Al b 3941 fAwrel @l
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3Sldes Be BIRISKR BIUREA 7
e Sh5ar febies | oo ie aiter
98 (14.06.2013) AR 4071 (22.07.2013) BT AT dSdbi H UIRSAHSG AR BT GG
o T |

Rule IR &=a 99, die @ WIRsIHe Fffa 4 s IRU. Tl 3rede, s R Il
AR AN e feets, FU & JHIId D, S 39h A o, Bl AMASA fhar war
2| Refie wfafa fMuiRa i & ofer aiffe 9991 /= 909 ga der fa &1 ot
BT AIfh 3H BrIUTAd! T IR Jfrmrsss gdaeal # faaRkd fear s aa | |fafa o

IEFTdT a9 B |

i) feuwsl o uiRsifie

HUAl ARATH, 1956 & A STTHHARIAEVS JUIT: ARBGRI G dTetl HUAT &, DU
& Yofarfers el @ FYfed Yo 4370 & A 9 IR & TgUfd §RT @) ST B |
9 R ga fharlia Feee WeR gR1 FuiRd da7@m & siieifiie #gTs =i
QMESIY) T & Siavd AT FHI—FHI W ARd AR §RT o 6= g wdl @
Wﬁ%;ﬂﬁéﬁ%lmﬁqéwm(zoonaﬁ?ﬂﬂﬁmwwmﬁ
BTN T |

FHOAI 9IS D AABMTd IR (RHR gRT A1) e Ul A B AgTa=T e
AT B T IRBR F HIA IRBN IMABNT & wY H HEIqT o 8 | SABIeTD IR ARBRI
foeere (@as) foxig af & SRE 91 & Jobt W ofd B |

|
i
S
%7

fo<i ad 2013—14 & foIQ SfEraIfcrd IR ARSRI Feedl BT f6Y TQ e &1 [Garol
e mar 2 | RS w1 @1 I Wa1 dR Bl BISHR B, 74160 /. © Sl B
SIUHEHAIEU gI)T Ra¥d Aol Abf~om & fauia forar war o |

w49, | FRwe &1 M /S /3y afafa & d5@ d | v (Ul #)
SuRerfa =1 G+

1 2 WEhR T[T TTH—7 3,40,000

2 Y R, 3Hf ug—7 2,20,000 **

* H JMBIfTd IRBRN D gRT s & T8 9IS /U AT &7 dod! (oEr ulem affa
R AFE AN d8d) @ Gl WS © 3R A HHmH BHCT Bl 96 18.04.2013,22.07.2013,
19.08.2013,27.09.2013,18.03.2014 NI &I 7T |

**  ZHEA ¥ 20,000/ BT T AHSA B AfhT 31 AT 2014 T A fHaT 1 7 |
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a9 2013—14 & foay yoisifas FfRusl &1 uiRsfie tow &1 ysdiavorn

@. | fFreere &1 dd- g I AT farsares g9eE
| | A LS vd gad gieared Bl
(Fud ®) (Fud #) (dud #) (Fud W)

1 | 30 RS, T 23,16,168 5,74,104 0.00 28,90,272
y§er feerd

2 | & A 21,82,461 3,09,573 0-00 24,92,034
(@RererT vd
EERIDACERS)

3 |8 U, << 21,28,000 2,87,859 0.00 24.15,859
CENEERY)

4 | 2 SIgAM wMl 22.56,020 3,24,376 0.00 25,80,396
(afRarsrT
IBRISE))

5 | 2 9 B Ao 13,49,816 1,74,784 0.00 15,24,600
IRENEA(ERY)

fewofl: 1. =g Ml H ol foRman, faifdeear ufgfa, faesr dar anmem, e gRT QU Sy arel
srgetferar Mfasr Y &1 InTe™ wid 2 |

5. M 46d

qrftfe 3T dc@

FHUN B AH I Job T2 fIcel # MR @ TS, TRl HUl B doigd sred Red ¥
fisel A9 aul & SRE g3 VAT 9ol &1 fdavor - &

arffe 3 qs I A qHqy

3¢

e 2010—2011 | ®IANS M — dre wd, 5a7 | 17.09.2011 | 12.30 &9
T, W He= JgT I AT
fafesT Pieer,
feeeii—110001

gcq 2011—2012 | HIARS AT — g wH, 547 | 26.09.2012 | 15.30 §ol
T, Wi He= AgT I KR
fafesT Pieer, =
feeeii—110001

radt 2012—2013 | HAST WA, fgdg dof, NI 9d4, | 27.09.2013 | 12.30 &l
AT s T8 feoeii—110001 g
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I ST5an eS| soms o oo

fUwen a9 a1fife M Sl ¥ urg fdu U fa9y Taedi &1 faavor

qrffe 3my s EOIE] ARG LS|
do®
el 2009—2010 | U=l JAfATIH, 1956 B €T | 29.09.2010 5.00
293 (1) (&) 3R T AT ol ARd
eI, I ®Ig 8, B
ARV H U1 SR o &
foTT Bu & fAe9Id Hed I
HUHT Bl FZHMT ST DI S
=
UH 2010—11 | PIs &l 17.09.2011 12.30
ESRERER
g q 2011—12 | ®Is &l 26.09.2012 15.30
o7 IR
qrady 2012—2013 | BIg el 27.09.2013 | 12.30 9o
TIIER
6 Ydhed

®. HUN Bl Wlfad wU A [HA gt o< ¥ Ry w928 2 |

¥ fgE & d8d IR U @ HedoR fhdl |ifdfte uifeR gRT BUHl WR PIE g€ T8
ST AT B

T HYN A GG SUSH [T gRT SN fRTHa e @ feen—ci &1 srqurerd fha
2| fer—fdet @& ey IUHHRAIETE 7 e 9 @ Iewl qo IRS y&ed
AfHIRAT & foIv @UR smaR wdfedr vd e faefid fear € ok af 2013—14 &
fory fcwre Ruid & frfaa eae dom wey faar faqst v faveryor Rare i aftafed @
=

T, gRATST e SUGERASISUd B 9iud @ SE™ 9 g & 9dl gel Bl
STHARANSTETA B i & 99 fhar 7ar 2 8k 9 gRIrer fwres 3 d&fa 2

S. feere ded & U @18 afedira g =g fhar 7|

g Ul & wU H UNElTe I Bl fd &Y Sl 9y 2012—13 H 8.11 Ufawd o1, 9y
2013—14 § TCHR 5.71 FRILA & AT 7 |

7. AR ® 9rer

71 dIfYe gRuH—orar wiferd aiffe faxi oRvmg sk affe Rurd SuwmdRiemsta &!
dedTST www.dfccil.gov.in X yefdfd 2 |

72 SN /3 & o8 R N &1 T8 ET @R Edd HaRI, W fhy Ty [AfasT / St
&1 faaxoT, I)7 fasiftd, HU=1 &1 A9 Ud 9299 HU-l &1 dadige WX SUAE B |

73 YAl UAT AARID =oTetex HT UHIRM Hal 7 |
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74 SIS Gl [GERIOMET, BRAR), 2012 HUAI B JGEISE W IAUAIS & OTH SSIdcs
He BIRISR  (Sumd) uRAr @ g faeward, 9 siftwEwr @1 Ay wwaw,
scrgeode Afga, omuRyd afagfd ifd, gaat qur g wemuen dF SR Rrerd
faRer 93 & Sl 7| RIS HREFEIT TOR @ w0 H Seldcs We BRIeR
BIARTE 3Mh ghear fo. (SIUHARIET) gRT I8 fAa=fOrd 3 Sl bl ol & B
H 91 I 7 |
8. <@l uder gl

PHUAT BT I8 T V& © &b 8 SHHSNI | 3197 el &l BRI X | Hu+T 7 faxig faaxon &7
UREE @ 9§ TIR HRA H 9T T f$y 8 | Py A8<aqul IRIAIY <@ § T8 g & |

9. die gl &1 gfdreor

SUHARNATEUA U+ AfRBIRAT / BHanRal &1 fafa= ufderor e & fow fRifod g1 59 d&g
¥, ezl gRT aI€ H BRMR T8I BR UR BUHl §RT DS / Ihelc BT A UKd B Dl
TRWRT RET 2 | SUSTEl HRIY U S&duil | 7d 99 &1 a1 RUle, Siu= der &Ry & idf~aH,
FHSIIT ST B Ui T FHSidT SIS @ el JT SUdfRr affaferd g1 I8 USRIl Bl BuHl
DI A GG SUTH IR & | 59D ACIRF dle @ el AR IRNS Yaud AHINAT Bl
fafr=1 ufereror erRipAl & ol THI—w9y ue =1fAd fhar Sar g1

10. YR AR dfgdr vq Afaemes

PUA 7 9 el 9T IR WR Yeud & U AR Gidr AR @ ' Sife eve ded g
WW%IW@BGﬁWﬁ%%W%WHWWW&H%WW
AR Afedr gd HIfT o S 1 S1ld 2009 ¥ AT €, Bl SUlg & fem Fdw # g 1y Arsd
BIS 3 Frsdc & gRI dgaol TA7| el vd aks gdgs Al & fg smear wfear &
e ¥, raR wfedr & uTa fhar Tr g iR a1ffies oiffaes Wl dic dewil iR aR© yeer=
S | U fHAar T 7| AR AfRdT HuHl @ d9drse www.dfecil.gov.in IR W SUTET ¥ |
Ty 2013—14 & SR FeRl 3R INS Ydue A gRT MR WRar & surew & g
@ GO ydy Swe gRT BT Bl e g’ WR @I TAT B | AR WAl U @
qgarse www.dfecil.gov.in TR Y IUeTer © |

1.  gEfr (@9d sdaer) fifa

SIUHEARNRMEUSA 319 Bl DT S AR IFSIS, SHAFGRI R FIAST & A1 H+ § fawars
G © SR IO Tl HHEIRAT & Afdd @daER & gAEd ok & fog ufdeg 21 sHfey
FHUN UH U Wqpfa @ A # e e @ ot 9t sEaiRal @ forg Sa@ fidrei @
IR TITall AT HaTaR & g H IS I 87| HU - U @A dAldR Al a1
2| g8 Ay G HHaaRAl Bl a9 g9 P U Up hHID UG BRIl 8 Sl HUHl b 3fex
TAR rfafadel & d&fd fiarst & famr fot €% & o @red &1 iR o ufafgfad o
MU HHARAT Afed SUHHNAETST & HHARIT §RT IR Uhed Hax B 2 |

12.  3[JuTed YHIOT—U=A

A Sushd fa|MT gRT S He=l & srged d T 2 &l 2rdl & Sigure @ ae o
HRIRT HUHT A F FHVT 95 e RIS &1 379 2 |
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36 AT RS | sdves de afen
IqdT—w

TS |AR [T

Hul |faa

T U—16, RIARTR, WRAT s, fdeeii—110051
BIF: 011—22025417, 9312210264

$—Heh: guptaashish75@gmail.com

R0

¥, Sdee we BINSIY AR 3Mp sfear fafics
gSilepd Hraterd: 101 /T,

s faeeil—110001

faw — =g FdSe STH 2010 & oI ®URe Fardw ¥ Gdfed feenfcel & sidia e
AT @1 ReIfdl & rgurel & UHT H 3/uTer Y19 |

1. TE THIUTH SSIdhcs We HRISR HURIE % sfedar forfics (W8l Ul & wu # ufRvifq)
ERI ®IURE Farad @ Aifadl & fa<ig af F1ia 31 7714, 2014 § S A€ol SeH 2010
% ded MeiRa feentcden (e fenfes & wu H gRwiva) S Ag, 2010 9 @FL &, @
U & wag H SR foam T 2 |

2 BiaRe Hares @ AfAal & SFuTed &1 Iaxaidd Jde_ & 8 | A SS9 gonferal qem
T BRFEGIT db AT § NFdT Ul o BlURe Farad & oy sFura fdar & St
feenfcell @ AR 21 7 I T oAl WEm & 9N B SR A & FHul & fo<i fIaRor
(FrE-RTe eeHe) | Hafdd a3 fewoh 8| w1 o § 6 S W d2u <<l e Ty § Siar
e URIER ST | fHaT SY qAT IAD AMTeRg B FYUAT R JATRIAT & AMER TR YATTIH
SR fban oY |

3. UHIOTYS & SR R & I & ol O el 3R TR0 Bl raedahal o, #X A
@ AR d |d {7 U IR oY B 3R MaeIdhdl & IJAR G351 Haferd STaS!, FHI0TaS qe
el Y] PRI T |

4, #, gAiford aear g o fUeel fa<iia ad 31 @79, 2014 & ot 7 9 & aifaRad e+ sfuive
Harer e @ fafr= feenfcen & graemi &1 erured & w;

. WS G 3.2 S Fevd Hed FASH—ATHT Heerhl | G T
W WS . 3.6 Gl IAMUST Y& YUl & TDHIHROT dAT IR0 I Fafd 2 |

5. H I8l R g8 W $RAI d8d] © b I8 JJUIe 39 a1 Bl AT el odl b 54 gbR
A YY1 BUH & HRIGR BT ATl (BT, 9y § W) 39 YR P I&d1 I BRI G
@ W B HRAT BT |
B./—
(ST BHIR )
I T3 fooott U Afea
feei®: 29.08.2014 UHHIUH, Teuatdl, dIeadl (Td) UhwIvd-6433, HIU:6859
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HIF—T

gy faar faust vd fazawor Ruid

siteEfire erdar vad faerg

WWWWW&W@$WM$|qmm®rmq|w«¢m%"|ﬂﬂ?ﬁﬂ§aﬁw?ﬁr
U UKIadh, WRAIY fegeRel] & HaRadl ®I A © | I8 S« H aRMAd, MR § HATHaR!
sﬁqwf%mﬁaﬂ@@qﬁﬁéum:ﬁwmﬂwﬁwzﬁﬁﬁﬁmuﬁwﬁﬁaﬁwmw
2 | MRA YA &3, 2ol iR Ul SR YR & G&H SHId UR Tl dTel 941 J1Emsi $l UR dal
| AR XD 12617 XA MSAT & FAAT & A1 7172 LA SUASIET B Sied! g3 34 Aforad
AT BT of S BT B Bl 8 | IR Xeld a9 H fenfie el & fog dexmel ok @l 4 &
3R ¥ 3AfdH AT TS B Bl & cfh M W X SRS & SATHI & BB ART Nl pifdefae] o
gclem ® € | gTeAifdh Ao AT AuR # e 9 a9l J doi 9 el 88§, MR Yold Y arerEr
A B ATAHTS BT 31 UG A1 Gells Bl & | 591 03 Aforad 4 sifeie Ara™re &1 Fara 7421
AT TSIl R A a1 € | 99 #8cdqUl I8 © fob Yord el famT @l omyfd oiR Q91 &1 grewm |
98 91 Agayul Yfier & g8 A% 3 g8El B RE T |

qRA H Vol FAT N AT & b iR RETT & foly Arsdl UieeRor & | I8 fafv= ifodi &
WWWW@WWH&W?WWW@g@%‘lW

sﬁquaﬁwaﬂﬁiﬁmsﬁ?mq cad golls &l d 9gM & oy “SSIdbcs e
HRNISR BIUNIT 3Mh sfear ferfaes (@W@ﬂéﬁﬂ) Uh IOy waoE G@Renm g foger femtor
SSIdce We digdl d Ao IR e, foxia SdmeEi & Ser @ i, orRerr iR uRemes &
WWW%lWMW@W@@Q%ﬁ)W%lWg@ésﬁ%ﬁﬁﬁﬁaﬁﬁ@?
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I UTh (TESIYAU) H 15 FRIS DI AR R AT—AT T Y& dogd & WH R 99 47 & oy
.16 PRI P! RN Al AR PR & ol AFAGT DI AFUTAT H IUT&S HRaATS © |

T IR AR U, WHITh Td 3fidhetl 3R ST 3R uf¥erll SIuhdl gR1 FeiRa 4@ eifdwsor ¥
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gl SUHdi— @ oy Rudl &R Syl @& drRfad & FIRE & forg dmifse qafereig R
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afds § g fby TY b AHAl BT Hifdferd o
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R G © foy FHARISH - -
el Yoil # uRaasi @ folg FARIS: - -
3 T AT W ghg /B 8,082.28 (5,020.36)
A qgarel H Al /gl 13,538.80 1,748.38
greerTe § 1/ gl - -
gfErerd TTfafaferRt & sifoia / uga 21,648.25 (4,493.90)
BCXl
JMIHR YT / 37T fhar ar (1,865.11) (868.99)
Reared Tl (@) & @@ #H) 19,783.14 (5,362.89)
TR Jarg—

2 Yol fder wfafaffa & Fedr yars—
PRI Yol Afed Wil gReufcaai @ (52,288.61) (34,357.93)
G Td Yol 1l g
R gReufeaal @t St 51.18 8.57
goll 31 H &I/ JeranT 5,040.80 1,728.83
ot fcfafemr (@) 9 sisia / ugad (128,588.24) (107,494.38)
BCXl

3 fawira fafafeai & 96E garg— (175,784.87) (140,114.91)
R Yol & 9 | U gERIT - 80,000.00
TR IS F T E=RIRT 100,792.88 74,269.00

DTN SR BT T 89,207.12 =

1o Ud SR ARTd (78.18) (15.23)

facig wfafaferRy & ey Fahal /eiifa 189,921.82 1,54,253.77
PT TS AP

Adps AR Adbs APl H Ig Iha 33,920.09 8,775.97
/B (T +d+30) 99 & U 7 e

AR s FHHET

ABS AR AP THDE 49,812.61 41,036.64
Jhe AR ddb 83,732.70 49,812.61
|FAfe TBE SR 83,732.70 49,812.61
i 83,732.70 49,812.61
g 3R b THDRE —_— —_—

Ae— AHST 3R THS TG H§ MOR B 3R | AT Tef, @I/ ST @il 39 At T&t € | 399 4,175.75 o @, (favd av
85553 TIRI .)¥I=ferd & |

EnicichIRCICI] feere Hea @ IR W
IS TprSced
B 37.7.0583477 g/ — g/—
B/ —
A i & TRar (@R @ ) (@F & o)
IR y&er foesre foewr®s /faw
He 3. 090758
8/—
({7
R ;T feel
feetie: 20.06.2014 CRIRSIEE]
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Sdhes we e | 1IW Sisan Tebies
facdiar fagveor | eworr:
1. NATHIA =T

SSIDHCS BT HRISR DHIURYA 3ih SfSAT (SHHRISST) SSIDhTS Be HIRISH & [T, SREAT 3R
IRATAT & foIT Xet HaTery & YR =T @ 1 wornfid Us ARer € |

2. Hg@yul d@ieA fadl &1 ar
2.1 facdhia faavor (e e) TIR B BT MR

A I faaRoT SU=T AT, 1956 HI GRT 211 (3WN) B AT AN WA AR ARG s dhIS<e
HYRAT GRT ST AT olglch Aehi Afed ARG H AMITAT Wipd oidid RIgld qd & FTAR
UTBTRI® IRTd ST & ST Ueb Hadl 3R IR TR fhg U € |

22 3TdoAl BT I

AT Wi oldidh Rigidl & Tgwu fawig fIaRer IR & & forg auférd 2 o gdes U afidhet
3R JAAEROME X ST IR fhy MY aut & forg Rre o1 78 ok IR &g & IRR qn fawii favor o
ARG BT RUIE @7 7T IRFURKT IR <aarsil el IR 3R RIS gRAUfTIl iR <Iamsi & GahcIhRor iR
T STefdl Bl | arRcifdd IRomH I UTdebetl 3 w1 81 Febdl © | UTdber IR gRifdebe] H 81 dlel 3R Bl
TTe], AR AT @1 oRaT afdy # FARNRST fHar e € |

2.3 S®al garg faaxor

Tl yaTg Ao, Tl udTe faaror iR SMeiRd oram #1963 § FeiRd stucdel d¥ie I IR fhar ordr &
3R ke yarg uRared faawr ik oy wfafafat o uefRfa axar g |

2.4 i uR¥ufeaan 3R g yarfa &

et aRgufeaar srfdusor / fator & arTd & <@l @ | U 519l § 9al Shar! & ot & sifad
e dfdd @, <ife aREUf T 81 18 IR STINT & ol TR 2 S7awasds FHie & 36 0R

STFATII MR WR GohRoT fhaT ST 2 394 a3 & SR 3ifad e & forg sMeige iR =marerd
& Al AfFfera |

Y. AN WR BT Y BT BT YO BRI WG R 2 | 99 & AR ATHRAD M B g T, Faferd
gR¥ufcaat & 1T & 9§ Gl @ |

T Gofl HeR AT T SIFATT A Td IR R |

25 ¥ B9 3R uRenes:

gef & SR W aRHufTal @1 gig 3R BRI e FHIFUTRD SR UR W I TR dP T8
ST / fge & fore uRYufad Suaer 8, fhar sar e |.

G, PHUAI ATIH 1956 BT SFFAT 7€ H T ST UR I UG B AArdl AR IR IRl &1 sraqed
BT ST €, <lUCid & AT B BISHR STl AdHed 30 URIR & FHIIUTIID SR W fHar SIar s |

T D ST G H 6.5000 /— AT HH B Hod DI URFUIT BT AT [hdT TATT |
T HEgd SUBRUI BT oA ATh & 7T a1o] fhar SIar g |

S, WITCIIR DI AN B 3T URFAKTIT 3 T ST & MR 3 <14 2f DI Bl Fafer & foTg U= =
&1 ABR fT1 721 =, A7 U8l BT | 37 i uRHufccat e ST & MR WR B 7af & forg
ST H IR S 2 |

9. UCCIYET q¥ IR UCCIYET URAR ¥ GuRI WR IR yRFUITAl BT Gord b Faferd Y / ISeal
URHR JAAaT U ATATIH 1956 B FFAR JAHIT DI &R1 R AR Sid= & HUR Sl 9T HH 81, fhaT
STE |
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g 93 P SR Siel YRHURKT IR Saqed Bl ANTd o= 37afdl & &TRI] @ BRI 3¢l / TR el o,
U URHUTl @l S1afdy T e, T HHRIS & STRIR SUHIT BT ISl @ |

T TRl Ue uReufd @l rafdy a1 wrigererdr # AR 3R STaRvl & RN gy B § I8
3FEHI IR T =TSt {1 ST & Tl daeiian] Sfiderd gRT 39 eiRa faar simar & |
26 XNIvidd:

RIS BT AT AT BT Tepfcl & SR R Bl ST & 76 [dIR AEI U7 Sl & 3R 9] agell
! FAf=ear 9e! urg Sl & |

g dP T IR AT B FHY FAGUIT B TR TR b [haT S & |
T I DI Hl Pl S YT PR B AADBRI D THY g (AT ST & |
. |l Yo MY DI AT Pl T B AR FAAT &l SR & |

27 facel qar dA<e:
b,  fae=l ga1 o1 WegasR i o 99 a) R fhar Sirar © O i WegagR fhar e 8 | ydd
Aqer U3l H Ager U= Bl foifor H vergeiot ax uR fqeeh g1 § gA:A1Ad Al ol fifSr 1 g sirar e |

g QYR ol g faqel guT & Y SR & rel ATl IR FHARIISH & Gae H SR dRTd UR YUH—16 &
RT 4E) DT od R o STar 28R SR oFTd & foly YUREdienss! &l 3d WX defed el
aR¥URT / TRTey IR fhy ST % GofiTe ordf S o SuR & Heifdd gt 8 forar Srar @ |

28 dHIN & fad am:

2 Al # BT ST & | STFURI ST JfeuTale & et ol eyl &1 ugdr dHar! 9 Hafed
[T Aafy H B AR |

g HHAN R H RIS SR d™ ST UTaETE YUE—15(2005)4 @31 @ 3id H aRdidd Jedidh @ MR
R aR¥IRIT fhar T |

T SeiEe ® f SHaRal & 2d S 9 e e Uraer b1 FeEiRor gel o FHIitd iR arRifde Jedidd o
MR TR o ST 2 S fs ok § yvIRA eI & |

g gfffgia w GO eHerRal & fog facer dar arreM 9 Gdfta graee a1 RERer WReR &
ot / faferamt & SR IR fohar ST @ 8fR oar § g eI © |

S Wiod a1 Mgt IS & Siaifd SUTar AT IR AN Id9 & W bl a2l b I H JHTRd
ERISICIEN

29 Y olld:

e gRwufed @ fFafor a1 SIftRrgsr & forw SuR aTd S uR¥ufed &1 dRTd & ¥ & Wy H fdrel ST
2 | 3T YR IRTAT &1 Ugar S Wi & MR TR I il 8 T8 7 fby o € | SR/ 3use 3R 3
AT Tt Bl et # goird / garRd far S ® |

2.10. 3TY YR DX:

AT %l & Y PR BT RO R AT AR BT AR ATAFTRIH 1961 B T BR IR AT B AR W DI
ST 2 |

MR TR DI TBaT M 3R T2 Bl HR ARG I $ I TR W Dl SN 3 SR Fger T3 DI ARG F B
R 3R aRafad wU A AR FTEAT BT aRem eiRa wxar 2 | mefid ) aReufcaat @ ugar ardfad
G BT AT W B S & S RN PR IRFURTAT DT I (AT ST FhlT & ITDb] G 5 9T
AfITT H AT MR TR SIS BT |
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2.11 YT9eT, ATh AP 2 Jd1U AR gRGufednr:

ST BT YA BhT UTael| o8l alficd @ fAuer & o |urfad f:dma &7 et &1 d9raqr 8 iR
SR I IR BT FET ST A AT AT S AhdT © | 37 SIS Dl ok & AICH H el [T Sl & |
B RTP TRGUfTIT BT 7 7 Igar Bl oIl & 3R 7 21 oy faaxon &1 e S e |

2.12 fafaer:
@, gifoie /4ol AT & ST & feured & foft 1 oifdh <ifda, fFRieor ofR Sraled grT WiaR T8
feg T |
g R IR S fog A= fea & < |
T IRAfIS el & THI YD Y g |
;ﬁﬁsﬁgaﬁaﬁmﬁzﬁmﬁmwaﬁ/maﬁﬂﬁ%.so,ooo/—sﬁ?ﬁ?ﬁfﬁw%sﬂﬁﬁwrﬁa%a
|

$ 9 aral o § 1 AT @ BaR fy S aret 819 @ Yde 3R 3ffde= © SMYR TR fhar sar g | afe
PIs U X&dT © AT STdl BT AT MR TR FARaRT fham Sdr @ | SheR gRT Gafdd S & Uraer=it
B AT 3 PN B g F TSI forar S g |
3rafdy gd #e S dTe] Jrafdy # Srafy gd faci faarvil &l IR 3R & HeRawy ol AT T A I~ Il &, B

3T & AT fIci faavoit & fewarar Siar € | 9eveTe, aRafad o/ &g 3§ S0 81 dTel 3faR I srafdy gd &
3T | AfdIe AT HH B & QI S AAf Id MM /R & w9 H U &) (T I |

sl a9 W T UAd Al H 50,000 . Th BI M /Y BT GH IY Bl T/ FT S 09 | @7 1l &
IR fUsel 99 | Heferd URie A1el H 50,000 6. U 38D M1 / Y DI 34 Yd @l & w9 H fa@rdr S 2 |

3. MIAX t[\\_rﬁ IR o . #)
faaxor 31 914 2014 & ATAR 31 919 2013 & IATAR
SUREIUNRMY L
8,00,00,000 (T a¥ 4,00,00,000) 800,000.00 4,00,000.00

gfdadl IR”R 1000 /— UfT IRR

800,000.00 4,00,000.00

forfa, aifee iR wea goft
2,70,77,400 (T a¥ 1,96,50,5.00) 270,774.00 196,505.00
gfdadl IR 1000 /— U IRR

270.774.00 196,505.00
3.1 sfaadl AR & e @ 9w
faavor ' 31 WTd 2014 & FTAR ' 31 W1d 2013 & FTAR
IR BT AT IR g oyl A IRRT BT R " uAt
Sike)|| i
I¥ B URY 7 Y 19,650,500 1,96,505.00 7,742,900 77,429.00
S 9Y @ SR SR fhy 7Y
sfdad) IR 7,426,900 74,269.00 11,907,600 119,076.00
99 @ fd H IW 27,077,400 270,774.00 19,650,500 196,505.00

32 DU D Gd IR D 5% 4 AfH TR fHY TY IR GRSl gRT WRT BT fFavor

faazor 31 A1d 2014 @ ATAR 31 A1d 2013 @ IATAR
AR DY HET RO B Y eRT R A R fHy Y
S &1 % e AW BT Y%
HRT & regafa (o Fmery) 27,077,400 100% 19,650,500 100%
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33 sfaadl 99 @ 91 o AfSR vd urafie Wi

FHUA & U 3fIaCT ART & TU A daet T B AN 2 RTTa e 1000 B. T IR B | U IS IRR 7AW ATl DY U AT Bl
PR B | BUHT BT ST B AT H, IR ERD TH YIAHh JIRRT & fAaR0T & 918 Bu= of 297 IRUfTal & folv ghaR

B |
4. IRfEa AR ARy -
feraor 31 4r1d 2014 & JIJAR 31 A4 2013 & TR
SIENEE
Shy _ _
Sirg : fIerd oRg ¥ IR 3,575.28 -
S : R T 918 AN (aTe] av) 3,697.07 -
7,272.35
HCH © 3FUIfciep -
arer 7,272.35

4.1 SIS & T BT g9 b AT IR B U H T, A AN A © | A 2 H PR B 918 o4 .3,697.07 A © Sl fb
% ST T 83T © | 599 UHR TSl | a8 2012—13 Teb 311 MY Bl [IBT Wl H BT PR QAT 17 &, 379
U SRFRYT 3R Srergrer & xR fear Tmar e |

5. 3N 3I1d<d 949 difdd ATecH

(@) IR IMISH &9 & FeT H FAMR & W SN hY S aTel 3f9act IR &I Xl AATerd & U fahar ram o
fSTRTa! U 11T 74,260.00 TG B, SUYTRT ATIG € 29.04.2013 DI YT b 7T o7 |

(@)  HU F Xl HATAT I 31.03.2014 BT 3T SIRILILT %.100,792,88 AR AMAGH & YT fHY Y | 1,00,79,288 At
¥R DI I fAT T 2014—2015 T TR IS ST AR T | TH IR A & H 9 YR & AT W IR
Gofl IR BT R R & folg U & UTH T 37fedd IRR Yol © | faTids 31.03.2014 TP DI IR 3MMIEA &
3MEe MR S Tl 7 |

6. < Prefiv SuR ARRT RIYT o < ®)

faazor 31 A1 2014 & AR 31 A1 2013 D AR

I 9 3IafSr For

IRIRI&T o1

UG / ST URATSIRN & foru Yo Haleld & 307

(@ ARl U URATSHRN & oIy Ya #3Ter & vl Siiad 205) 11,414.15 8,102.00

UG / ST URATSIRN & fo1U Yol Haleld & 30T
(@TET ARl YT URATSHRT & forg Yt #ATer & 0T ST 209) 57,972.53 =

ot /ST aRETReT & fog Yo wEe | o
(@8a |eraT uT< uRATSIsi & foy Vol w3t | RO SIhET 212)

UG / IMSIRIRS! GRATSHI & T Xal H3rera & ol 25,268.96 13,25.74

i 99,662.12 9,427.74

5006.48 —

6.1 YAHIAE &I urd (FUH /SIS F)

SITIHT U 0T BT O A3 §RT el goTe] Weridl | I8Y Wedl WK gedhl & 0 H Vol H3Ted Bl
feam 1 <87 B 39 AR BT SNHHARNSISUS Bl S wdl R WO & $U # e S | g9fay Yo #Ared gRn
ot waTery ®Y For Ay W 7% B R | A A S | afery SwiRiRIETe B For AR W 7% B
R H ™IRO TSl BT YA HAT N1 | I§ ATol U8l 10 991 (0T M 3fafd)) & folg oI 3R ugel 10 auT
@ 9% REd 9¥ F AT A & AT 10 FHH fhedt # Yol #AG BT <F BN | GGgAR BUH o ol HATe

U R R 7% BT X ARIRYT Aol $T YIge= g1 2 |
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6.2  YAHIAHE @& ud (Sud/Img Al AIRSY *vn)

IRA WRHR A 0T 73169 & Argd | QAT R e ofariedia 9% 9 975 ey smRaT STelR &1 o1 U<
PR B fo1Q f&1® 27.10.2011 BT 0T PRR HAT & | FTAPT STANT YT SSIbcs BT PRISR & Gol —PIYR Ja—M TR
343 fb . & SI ¢ fAGYNBRYT e & ARG [ Al sk fesme=, A ok g% =1 & forg fan
ST |

FUT HRR B A B TR SITHHRAIAETA BT IRATST ST SH1s & v # fafrad far 731 2 | SIuhdileEud
= gRIATST BRI B v fRFid 27.10.2011 B §6 & A1 TRANSTT HRR HAT B | 39 AfRed SumiRNemETa
ERT URASHT @ BrIads & o Xl HATcd & ARgH ¥ YRA ORGR I SIUHANISIEUA ®l Yo HATed 3R
SIUHARIRAETS & JEIH F R IRBR B 419 U 8P 0 BRR B i SIART FE0 & BT DI AT g Bl
ATITTIH & |

31 HId 2014 BT IHTIT KT I Gag H Yol a2 d =161 B T Be TS Yob & ol JUF STeR H 13 2437500 8 3R I8
31 97T 2014 BT AT Vool R SR 2 |

63 o @ GAHIAE &I ud uqd faver -

FOT grefrarT @ fafr gfIra @ Ard g @ arafey
ST SFUT—205 FACIR—2019 A Sfefafticn 61 foeal #
ST F0T—209 AE— 2020 ¥ arefariias 61 foredt #
SIS, FHE0T—212 JeTs— 2020 4 Sfefartic 61 foreal #
IAMEARMRS! FRUT—SSITHAT TIER— 2018 3 R SCIEED 30 fepedi &

7. I Sreafafer Q=R (IR @ . #)
faazor 31 urd 2014 ® 31 9 2013 B

AR IR

AR I
I
(i) ST/ SFBT R ¥ HATSAT | U F T R A I I arerr suiia @ 2.807.16 97750
(i) fafder ST (@MYfciepar SR HaTaTrell | TS STHMG RI1R7T) 75575 1138.41
(iii) o & e *ma 171.87
(iv) 51 & faou uresdt & 1M @ wift 5,561.72 2552
JhT ' 9,296.30 2,141.43

* ged, BIC IR HeIH Iqgd I Sifdiferm, 20067 @ GRT 22 H <7 TS GRHNT & AFAR GeH, BIC AR qLgH I
R woelt 701 <Al 8, R IUAL I B IR R BIg 9F &l 2|

8.  drddrells yTaemd (iR o . )
faazor 31 9T 2014 @ AR 31 91 2013 B ITAR
(®) sH=aRAr & f2a @ @ fag yrgam=
IR & o Jraem 104.75 24.21
Gl THAIBRIT DI e 144.50 23.63
gedl A Rara 76.53 -

(@) 3= Yraem _ _

T (@) + () 325.78 47.84
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31.03.2014 T, TR HedTd & AFAR SUGTT S &T1Icd BT U I@T 1T 2 |

UG BT AT HHANT BT HUN A T 81 TR HeAdT 2 | ST BT YT U A, 1972 & JFAR ST Bl 1M BT
TR AT B el AT TR HaT FHIK S FHY I D MR UR BT © | $9 14 9 Ui %1 o} {2 srafey e 2 |

HATI o™ (SURT) TR GA HIAd & URIS Gd FATG el & e iR IR o1af® & SR ywra f=fariRad 8—

< & adaE e #: IR org %, ¥)
faaxor 31 91 2014 B 31 9rd 2013 &
ST AL
URfID AT 25.94 10.01
TS ARTT 2.08 0.80
EcuInISEIRSIRG 37.31 895
e & e - -
TR R aRerd (@) /&1 44 61 6.18
sifem arfSrerer 109.94 25.94
g fey v @G- IR @ g %, )
faawor 31 A4 2014 & IATAR 31 |14 2013 & AJAR
ST AT 208 0.80
ERRIRISCIRSIRIG 37.31 8.95
TR R gRvrd (am) /81 4461 6.18
Tga fby U @d i} o™ a9 A erEmaRa 84.00 15.93
HAgad 99 A ggda Y <RI A e (R o . )
faavor 31 H1F 2014 & 3R 31 919 2013 & IATHR
RS Y& andd 2594 10.01
SERERRCE] 83.99 15.93
e ar o™ - _
IS Fufedl IR <A ara=il - -
JNfTETT TSI = =
YA e &l 109.93 25.94
@ I ugA Y : 104.75 24.21
BTN UTaeT 518 1.73
TPl TR
[T 109.93 25.94
gRord emRvmy
31 9rd 2014 & GHTS 93 31 A1 2013 B GHI 93
B DI FoTTell ORI J(TIe HISC oMl gRATSHT e HISc Uoell
g2 Bl 850% 8.00%
I & 6.00% 3.00%
g R JMSUTATH (2006—08) JMSYTTH (1994—96)

) Gl THIDRIT :
f&A1® 31.03.2014 BT AT FeAHT & FFAR 9§ B I Gl THAIGRI & SR BT AT R &1 71 51

79 FFIRal 31 gedl Al & iR I THABIT & AFY B & S© MRAd A U I @ B AFAR YA AT
ST & | &R &1 goEr R S uRfe sk sifed 2w grar €, @1 M far Sirar @ siR FregaR uids st &
SR e e s 2
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< @ qoa # UK 3 B AU 9edma:

3T o %, )

faazor 31 A1 2014 @ AR 31 914 2013 & AJUR
FINECE 26.61 —
TSl AT 213 -
T, AT AT 73.94 2661
GLINEIRUCIE 493 =
TR o aRerd () /&1 52.48 -
sifem oy 160.09 26.61

ggar &y 1y QUEGITC IR
faazor 31 91 2014 & AR 31 91 2013 @ AR
TSl AT 213 -
EICESEIRSITE 73.94 2661
IR W aRerd () /81 5248 -
ygaF fey T @ iR fae™ dw@r 7 emEsaka 128.55 26.61
feg g

goaua # uga &y v < & Had: R Rg %, )

faaxor 31 914 2014 @ ITAR 31 914 2013 3 ITAR
g URMD TR 26,61 =
EEPERIGNINECE] 12855 2661
ST BT I 493 -
T IRl TR aR<fdd araRi -
SIEDRUESEIDINE - -
3% 3fad <lfica 160.09 26.61
@ Iad ggA Y :
e Brefl Traens 14450 2363
IR TR 1559 298
T 160.09 26.61
gRuTa eRong

31 #ATd 2014 P FATE ad 31 A1d 2013 & GATE a9
H—iH BI YTl qRASHT J[Fe HiSe Yorell URASTHT JFTE Hiee Forell
fswpee & 850% 8.00%
a7 gy <= 6.00% 3.00%
g &% JMEYYSYH (2006—08) JTSUTATH (1994—96)

T, gedl I R« :
T b & AR I1¢ MY f&id 31.3.2014 BT el AT THAIDBRYT UIGeH & g a1 &
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HHARAT & AT el & FbaIbRol B BB WA AR T & T3 € | FFEGAR g6 IRME iR aAfdn

ALY B7 B feam ar 2 |

IdAE oI A 9Sdld Bl TRON R ® o § )
faazor 31 91 2014 @ 31 91 2013 &
SR SIgER
RS Y - -
TS AT - -
el HaT AT 79.68 -
ST T T - -
TR W dHfed g1 g3 - -
aife o 79.68 -
ygd MY Ed R S § )
faazor 31 91 2014 @ 31 91 2013 &
IR SIgER
TS AT - -
qre] WAl B 7968 -
<R W dHfed g g - -
g U T IR [ART ok & AR fbU 7 79.68 =
gy ¥ uga™ {6y v i § g QIR oRT . ¥)

faawor

31 91 2014 & ITAR

31 A€ 2013 & ITAR

g IRMSD TR
SEPERIGNINECE]

ST BT I

oF aREufadl R aRafdd araedy
IR FHRITSTH

79.68

& sifaw <l

79.68

® IAJaiid YgdM TN :
HEacIERIECIE]
STBTT YTaeTT

76.53

3.14

AT

79.68

gRYId &RUIY

31 H1d 2014 &I IHTI< 9%

31 |14 2013 I GHC 93

HATDHT D1 YoTrell

gRASHT e Hise Yomel!

fSwpse =

8.50%

90 gy <%

6.00%

7

JMSYTATH (2006—08)
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9. I dlc], QAR (TR v . )

[EEN 31 91 2014 & 31 914 2013 &
SR SITUR
(i) SufSfa f¥r eiR feares gRemr 29205 320,50
(i) 9 & forg i (T8 Taf T 3l o &l RerHieReT & forg ifaa) lglars 90541
(iii) 571 1 & faog TEHT | uw AFH 648 648
(iv) X1 FAAT B < (TF YA U 37 b @I R 1 AR e & forv) 406.35 672.27
UERKE 12,916.20 8,75053
(vi) fafaer S Rmyfiierdt iR Jararamell | UTe ST <TiRwET) 74417 82.21
(vii) 31TE 3R & S TR ¥ HATAT ¥ 0T IR IUIId AT 16.20 -
(viii) ot SURTT ifp STERIRS TR Yt HAeTd BT 2 Al 98.95 463
JhT 18,615.75 10,742.03

9.1 "{ed, BIC IR AeH S5IH faaTd MffRm, 2006”7 @1 ORT 22 # & TS URWINT & IR GeH, BT iR HeIH
Sl R U N Tl B, TR SUAY I B MR R DI 3T TE B |

92 I A fHY 7Y SIfF BT TR . 45370 AATTT € | Sa &I ShaRl | 99 fbar S 8 o & (@)
e # <A™ W E

93 = A (BT MY FHER B ARG W SgAG AER & ey {99 a1 SR @ YEau $ dgd 6.
260.22 g AfPAfeT 2 |

10. 3BT YTgem+

faaxor 31 W14 2014 @ FFER 31 HIE 2013 B ATAR
(@) @AY & fea @™ & fag graem
ITed & fofg wraerm 5.18 173
gl AHAIHRO & foTY Iraer 15.59 2.98
gedl I Rard 3.14 —
(@) 31 grgen= —
IATTH 65.77
T (@) + (@) 89.68 4.71

101 M IMIFR IR LIV BT Yg 9.65.77 I 5. I %.1,865.11 ARI(WhHA IRT U %6.1,930.88 )
102  SUHR o7 3R IR SRl IR Hdr PRI ¥ UIed I UR 3SR BT WIGe= I&T SIdl & | Tl SHaR &l

AIfeTgoe JH W AT BT PBlg WU FEl @1 STl § AR RMERIEE W U faER @ SR W go B
BN & U H 9T AT 7 | 0T TR W UUH 22 & IIGHR AT W hIg ARG Tl [BAT T 7
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12 Srefafer For vd ifim (I3 g © H)
foaxor 31 914, 2014 & 31 914, 2013 &
STHAR SR
(@) goiT s
(@) ufay@ |wsm ™A1 ATA
(i) He 1 (SHHAIETa & vet # I3 iR W3 & 4,180.52 4,830.81
iRt =9 @ foosg)
(@) srufosa wwsm AT WA
(i) Yed B afm 919.17 919.17
(i) fasTell w9 wee & forg &ifH 15579.12 10907.57
(iii) SUAIRTATR & RIFFRY & fory &1fim 135159.82 85890.27
(iv) sRrIREl & wele @ iR AIfafy 78 & i & fag «ifm 1241.50 1401.50
(v) sfarer s 102007.14 26779.10
Bl (D) 259087.27 130728.42
(@) Srea Il
(o1) IrgRfEra ga-cis
(i) ST IR faege 240.95 20.95
(ii) SEIECINIRERI R Gl 63.31 52.11
(i)  <fem @ o= & fvg Swma IR 1.30 0.42
(iv)  USi & ®red & faeg SHrAd 36.02 36.02
Bl () 341.58 109.50
@m s
DR 3R ST ARH (M= BT Are)
el () 413.82 416.50
el (P+T+T) 259,842.67 131,254.42

€ & fERgER o1l iR A &1 4o I AR & JEg B0 F BT 2 A1 98 o H afdfd Hed B T8 8|

121 SEIEG IR -

P 7 SHART AR I [HRIUGRI & AR STH WS B B H 15165811 B (T qY 97717.01 TG 5. )l STHIA STHT

IR ot & | TEgER ¥ S uRWufadl ofk <l & vu H @ Swiar A B

faaxor 31 A1 2014 & ITAR 31 91 2013 @ IJAR
(®) +Tdp< Ud Tha FHDE
d% oy
— T @ -4,681.35 -9,851.38
— BERIT B 4.10 .
e ST S e 88,409.95 63,664.00
(0 a—ci?&ﬂ @ oA H FRAl IR ST @ 32941 379.72
T () + (@) 84,062.11 54,192.34
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e e ordter | 310 sisar fafies

* T @I # THRIETS A F & AT S 9F IR BT MY & g8 Holadl ol & (I8 dfdd 96 & FRRg & 2 |

131 UeC & fI%g SHMG IR & U § YEUNEGR ded A1ai) ST . 417043 (Uoel a9 850.00 oTd) SITHIRAT &I faar 3k #ex
XA g DI B, 562 ARG (Uoel ¥ 553 @@ U 7g | e @ § |Qafy el § e & w9 o suiia I R @re
%. 37.35 @ (Dol 9§ 34.52 ) et 2 |

14 Jreurafer kot gd Al R g 5. #H)
faa=or 31 914 2014 B 31 94 2013 @
SR AR
(®) =@ =91 vd Afyw
(i) HHERr M 19.07 14.14
(i) 9@ gTae fHg TU @h 5.44 34.50
(iii) a1 W TYE HfST 94.73 1.06
(iv) ST TR TASIOER 10.33 10.87
v) = 555.95 79.61
Bl 685.52 140.18
144 fC=THT BT 1D 31.32014 BT JIH B SN &1 = (forrd a¥ @ i 3Ig =)
15. =T dre], uREwfeaan
faaxor ' 31 91 2014 & 31 9 2013 &
TR SIgER
%) I S iR IR W AR Iy
i) d&i @ @rdl 7 s 727.89 167.91
ii) arfir 123.05 470.70
@) 11]%[ IR R FH— F3 T zﬂ:k—v]%[ qg 2,653.40 3,858.42
M) U | W G HAe F e A 526.76 1,194.74
T  FHEd W agert A 16.92 2.17
) 3 zﬂi?ﬁ A 356.93 863.23
(SU Ue & oY W e AT fHRmn ofR gfaem wded
TR 3MfE BT YeRia $=ar 2)
Bl 4,404.95 6,557.17

15.1 qf s w @4 :

(@) XS HATT B Q@ & TGAR HU URASTT & g ¥ AT 1989 Nerd (Henfera)srifM 2008 & i Yl HaTe™
BT AR W el HATGT GIRT AT Held WRIGRT & A1t fH IR o) W& 8| FUN &1 I & FoI $T 6 YRR B <
| BN BT Ul AT SN | e fHREm A B @ R | g e S | 4f & sty & faw va darey
I 4% W @i fag 7Y § RO SgE wU A 79 qH AUl SR T BUHl gRT AT |eT BRI gRT
Harferd far S & | 3 9% @R B BT T el 2 |

() SHd AT YA IR & oy afgfd Ja X w3e g &1 8 IR ¥ fRAr S g (@)@ 74 9 e &
TRIRId @ SR Gl b1 el B 8Y Nl HATAI §RT AIKi(de 3MeR R Afayfed &1 Sl & |
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16 319 3 .
RIS I %, #H)
feraxor 31 ATd 2014 B 31 91 2013 ®
ITAR ITER
(®) «=a1S A
T & AR TR AT 5,600.78 1,865.03
T (@) 5,600.78 1,865.03
(=) 3= AR aRETe I
afaer 10.72 1.35
STA NIRRT Ta Ifvfd JIfd ST Sied d TRET | U] Al 591 15.69
[U e tl'\’ P @1 agell (T e 4. 16.1 <) 462.70 45491
22.28 25.27
R ik 40.20 41.93
c . 79.05 40.60
CARIGER! ﬂ%“‘l(‘l uq \Hj‘iﬁ‘lul
HYHJ Q_CT \Hj‘&ﬂ“l e QIded’g\(’i"I 0.05 0.04
e STRETT W 441
AT T 3TRETOT 8.28 16.31
U fhar T HUTfoTe fhRTar vd Gidem geed MR 150.00 224.00
L (@) 783.60 820.10
() @e] - yE ad
FSHBIMT & 19.82 22.47
BRI 462.70 45491
FUIfdTe foran vd gfen v w@d 91.94 127.16
BTy GRel T 35.77 37.29
BrTerd faggd wd 70.33 36.11
fblquc'iﬁl HIXHJ QET \’rlj‘&i‘lul 0.04 0.03
HYHJ Q_CT \Hj‘&ﬂ“l e QIded’g\(’i"I 3.92
aTfich SIRETTT TR 7.37 14.50
Fa (1) 691.89 692.47
(@) w= I R wRareE g (@)—() 91.71 127.63
g I A (5)— (@) 5,692.49 1,992.66
13T o’ . #)

16.1

Y YT :

2013—14 @1 AT & foIw & vd 81N @rd # <Y Y U Ucel a¥jer AT AR 46270 /— . B (T a¥ 45491/ — %)

SSIdcE B BIRISR Hiunee M fear ffics |
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17. HHaRAEl @ o™ & foe wd

(T o %, #)

faa=or 31 AT 2014 B 31 91d 2013 HI

v 9 & fog W 98 @ ferg
I, AT AR A 5,481.27 3,740.86
Gl I 3iR U ofFe 2.78 0.80
uer, WIew iR UeH T AT H SfRIET (e B 2q) 229.06 76.93
B 396.07 319.19
HA AT 6,109.18 4,137.78
o4 : faeg oW ¥ wRIFEaRa ({1 19) 6,109.18 4,137.78

AT A WTd A REaRd

17.1 YQE—15 $I Ad TR IHSHT FRTER -
TRIfya &Y T8 SR AreE
gAY fadbTH T 3ferar AT 3§ FrgaR aiRariia faar =

HHART BT AR 3fRrar 132.20 55.54

17 (@) facha @rra (iR oIrg . )
faazor 31 Ard 2014 ® G 31 AMd 2013 ® GHI

af & forg a & farg

CRCI
T UMW / SIGT K0T TR Ao 1,829.65 567.15
Mg & IR S T W TSl 132.10 16.48
T SUR_ ARTd
ol AN H AARESE | et A= 9gama 836.59 62.31
Bl 2,798.34 645.94
4 : faera d@ A EaRa ([T 19) 2,798.34 645.94

AT : AT ©Td § IAaRT

17(@) eagm¥ 3R uReneq ad

JIg—8 S 4 gReufcai 124.57 81.45
TCIRRI—PTATeR] SUHRTT 45.17 59.03
HAAGI—HeR TS fhaTer 38.50 35.62
AT oI 47.77 244.98
AR YT Hete 5.33 -
ool 261.34 421.08
o4l : faera @ A AR (@ie 19) 261.34 421.08

AN : A—arT @rd § RN
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HSEs B BHER SO ﬂ

W Sisar TelMes | soees i oo

17 (). =1 @d (Rifer e . #)
feraxor 31 91d 2014 B 31 91d 2013 Bl
a9 @ fav I 98 @ fag
JSITo @ 233.35 243.84
AR g 58.26 58.95
Ha0T U oI AT 140.97 146.16
Aoy @ _ 116.18 84.22
TR SR 9P 48.93 30.46
BT 3R erasfid e 82.50 115.51
6.14 5.90
URIRIETTRN &l IRl Bl
- 184.79 221.54
ﬁﬂ 291.25 255.70
TRTR
I 92.65 151.73
qreR Td go 33.05 70.32
e @ 3.86 4.67
AT TR e 180.52 169.47
Hifafers T aderr ok 7.56 449
PR oRAT WIET0T Yo 46.57 13.72
Jo® 3R AHH 76.61 120.54
T T I 1,058.10 987.25
BT 1,410.25 1,132.43
aj%, ?IHTQ R FINT el 464.46 402.08
St g wfverT 66.76 84.12
AR SR SRETT—S1 . 22.45 11.86
Cllmfh SRIGTH W—{iﬂ"ﬂ d(h"ri\lfh URTHRT Ud ¥ CIiEéI?J'\’ 18.49 14.44
EARISRRCE]
15.22 15.64
HgHTATSN e
48.46 45.07
Prver e < 0.49 1.68
R gR¥uferdt @1 ) ) 81 0.64 2'25
AT PR/ SISV R TS ) :
e a1 o 35.74 13.15
T 4,744.25 4,407.19
39 : e a9 ¥ Ela (@ 19) 4,744.25 4,407.19
qIYr : ATH—BI EId A RAFIRT - —
*widfre dwEr Wael &1 A
oEr wEae b vq A
T WRIET Yob 4.49 4.49
T TR B Yedb 2.25
ufergfet @< 0.82
7.56 4.49

# s faorg af @ fag d@r wW€ar s Podb 3. 1.12 a1 WA 2 |
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3édes e PHISK BIUE
3w $fsan fabies

geel favm

PHIN A AU HIART BT & forg aRER fAid 15 HRa¥), 2008 | Y¥IAT gRATAMS g W foram g
UYee B IIAM A B SRTE g B IGS
ﬁm%%ﬁmaﬁaﬁﬂmmﬁa%aaﬁwmﬁﬁmmﬂwm

3 2013 I HIE 2014 BI AR & U by o & fdaRor # Swwiar MAT US @ YA 1,555.74 / —
. & (Tq a9 1,516.34 /— %)

ﬁmmmélwﬁﬁqﬁﬂ?mwmwmw

18. Jafer gol gamase
(I o %, H)
EECi 31 W1d 2014 31 HI® 2013 BT A
| B A aY ¥ B foY
@ forg

1 W gob (15.92)

2 958 @H 0.78

3 faga @= 25.20

4 AT &1 fhRrar 1.61

5 3rafer gd fafey FARISH (0.57)

6 RIS AT S 19.68

7 CRICE| 9.14

g8 /3N wd 1.32

9 I 3fere™ @ 091

10 NFFR Td gfderor @ 18.43

11 ARG TR (68.64)

12 dcF, I SR A (9.90)

13 eI 8™ 0.62

14 <ot foRmar 0.60
IR (17.39) 0.65
A : e o # wEaRa (Are 19) (17.39) 0.65

Y : ATI—BIN WId | RAAFIRT
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19. fIom e (dfqa geheron)

( )
a3 e ISR BIORIA M

I STar eS| soms oe oo

(13T g %, H)
faa=or Hie 4. 31 9 2014 B 31 A1 2013 B
HHARI HATIT T 17 6,109.18 4,137.78
=i AT 17 & 2,798.34 645.94
BN Ud uRRened wd 17 9 261.34 421.08
SRCE] 17 T 4,744.25 4,407.19
|EREGT qd 37afdy 18 (17.39) 0.65
Bl () 13,895.72 9,612.64
T :
fooffa g1+ (vt € ) 145.27 1,615.94
At 31 R =TS 17,31.37 1,799.08
faeeh ga1 93 /9 (269.95) (16.49)
fHfaer o fam 30.36 28.26
T (@) 1,637.05 3,426.79
12,259 6,185.85
€ @I (F—9)
AT UG BN WA W SRAART AT 64.54 1,349.54
PRI Yol § SRIARd B (31 Sy g i) 12,194.13 4,836.31
20 ) HHRAD TARTRT
faa=or 31.03.2014 @I 31.03.2013 &I
PUAl §RT YoITd Bl & Fael 4 33,744.06 29296.31
Tal B WHR T8l foar 7T
faarfad madx & AT 27.82 11.90
JiT 33,771.88 29,308.21

(@) ST 3MMPHNAD SAGIRAT H AT AHA Td 31T AFICl DI ATHNAD <AaTRAT ARAMTT T8I
g 78t I @) "= @1 FeiRa 781 fear S A 2 |

g fed) Y gvrg & Fefra sref=wdarsti @ Uebe &g & U 9y =8 § |
qfH srftrreer 9 Wi If wuf § =fe ot & fau s 9 «@fid 99 2 2

b A STRIEUT DI U §RI N AT D oIy GfAMUardr & wu H fbar Srar & |
DU e Aot miteREr @1 Sqded ot @ orfiF 7 |

g 3

21. qofl aaTagdr

Gofl @i R Q¥ fU S arel Sai &l rgiia W 3R g9a fory uraem= =8l far =
10,471,56.99 TG %. (T aY 4,42,320.94 G %)
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22.

23.

24.

25.

26.
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3édes e PHISK BIUE
3w $fsan fabies

3y <R B Sl SPERT B TR TN ARG A @R geTe @ B g o, SeeR)

B A, YA AT W aGell /SeN, Sheri 9 fafdy dFed ok o /I Il eik
Hdferd aRom FHRTe ® 3refiT 81 € |

gIR IR # Udg 7 @MUR & 9M wU § aqell # diopeT aRkEdfcddl, ol iR e &
g ST Sged o 9 iy 1Y 8 59 W g &9 @l 8 |

39 Iafy § foes) ATy &1 Sar @ee = ueR & +

31 91d 2014 BT 31 AId 2013 I
[T FHAT
@) T T # yIRa @ TS IR | 836.59 62.31
(SR ANTd @ w9 H )
(ii) fabre @rd # yaRa @1 T IR | 269.95 16.50
(UHSIRA & w7 )

Y & IRE YOINTd SER & AN @1 R 6. 2,79834 g (v 99 %.645.94 d) bl

e @ # vemEmaRa fear Siar 2
2013—14 & faia 99 & SRM fFrafaRad we@yul @rar diferiar &1 uRafkid / deifea / g%

foar T

Hecaqol @ran diferdy IEENUI Gl R IEE

giferst & 2.1 3fR 2.2 GIfeRT BT 98R THCIHRIT & Plg JATd &I
forg uRafcfa fasar |

difersit &, 24 il aReufcl ok Jogg | Rl uREdfed W diferd
TR Ugel Uiferdl BT e PR @ gRacd ¥ Pig uAE el
fear war & | 3 veml g | S8l a% goinrd i
aR¥ufed o diferd @1 uRafda | &R goivTd WerR &1 uwfa
o a1 % SR Yofrd @it R | R B &7 U €, ufear
diferslt &1 SR WIfy W 7 iR | @y difersdt F argarfea faar
USRI WS8R @I SERTd 991 | 71 © 39 UPR Erl )R
T T BIg guTd el © |

giferdl 4. 255 AT YDV & eIeiT bl | UIfeRT Bl HdTse SUBRT
HMRT B AGTgel IUBROT Aot # uRafdd & &
RIS =1 A% fbar 11 § | | gRUIRERey @re], 99 &
IR¥EUfT R %5000 /— @1 eI | fdwra @9 § ©.2150 A
3R SHD HH g Dl B! I3 8% 8 AR
IRl &1 AR 9911 & | &dlid IR Herll o3 89
| 3T UREUfeTal SR geer P %.62.95 TG 3R 45,
YT gREufcadi / uecR uReR | 68 &H gl & | 311
® GuRI d uRad fbar a1 g | | diferl & HROT B1g M
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HSEs B BHER SO ﬂ

3w Sfsar Tabies | sovs oe oo

TRAHIT 3R MM THROT g T8l © |
@ G D 3R BT d8R
PR T e

SRTd BT GEARTd g7 STl & |

giferit ¥42.7,2.8,2.9,2.10, Giferiy &7 J8aR IHSIdRIT b PIS YATd el
3R 2.1 fore aRafda /genfera fear war
=

gifersl ¥, 2.12 gd T By S arel @, Plg TG eI
gifse / Aresrgemddt #1d &
fo < & forg diferlt &1
arfl WiaR foar S 2, o
fe=TaT <Al SR 1A qTaT Bl
o fhar T ¥ |

27. FUN SBCS BT BRISK IRAGHT & ydi iR uRew Aeew A Hafda &Rl & fog
AT TR R | gRare Ml gw el 83T © SR ¥ & IRM Pls URATAT A TEl
g% © | SUfOY oM Td &I @Il dael IR aReTel~d T ST § S| 3R HaT J9RI )
9 iR SU ST W SUS G Y§Ed WAt W {dT YN T & forg IR fhar o
BT |

28. SWJF P WA AFG—17 & UEGHE BT &9 H @ §Y BU A 1956 B R
211(3) ¥ fegfara wreh gediaxer | Hefia smifard e FEER 2 |

$. Y& Y9 AR

yuisifars fFaeres
3 IR & EECREENED
#f TF ST PO fFaRTe / IR=ETeT™ Ud sgawry e
7Y SYAE T [RENEFAINI]
Nt v ® e e / o fasid 16.09.2013 &
1 T B Tl fIQeTd / STaERTT 28.02.2014 TH

(@) <A vegeRl @ a1 fHy v | &1 faavor fafafaa 2

I Yu JMOBINAT BT ®. 120.49 ARI BT GRS &1 gaae fbar war ( frg a9y
. 12226 AE) T 3R fQAIH 31.032014 BT HUN Bl AR BIs el © | (frad af # ff o1
e oft )
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s e orer | 310 sisdl Teabies

29. yfeeiax sma:

IRRIRR 3R $1 T0MET (GFRTE U8 SRiecs) FAgER 2 |

T H WY H W B S 3,697.07 —
& I
(@G 9 H )

e & w9 # g _
IR} b TRP DI IT

ELRIE 2,65,07,665
SECES 2,65,35,279
O eRR S girmaT 13.95 -
URRRIR 3 SHITCS 13.93
gfy eRR 3ifhd Heu (wuar #) 1,000 -

30 fadeh qar A s /ad

1ol 132.10 16.48
R @R = wd 35.34 6.57
I 211.67 55.88

31 GeH, BIC R ATH IuFH faHTd IRIH 2006 & AR 22 & FId R THTIHOT

feefoRaa 2 |
(@) JeA, BIC MR WA IUBHH Bl . DIg el
e ST IR
(@) ST (B) D SW Tel R W BrE e PIg Te
T TS

BET] ANNUAL REPORT 2013-2014 I



(]
HSEs B BHER SO M

3w Sfsar Tabies | sovs oe oo

(@ facia a9

(=) focia ad & SR qd W

(®) IM T S B

32. IR H&AT 25 /2012—Xcd BT BT RAMUT HIAT @7 @Te, HIAl, AT B & forg
AIATHR BE U B TS & | T BU T HAT R b wU H 2 B Gy H 921304 AG
@1 R BT SHIRT BT TGl TAR FDHTH TR ST BT & & | S0 o1 BY T8 IR0 # 4
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